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Principal Executives

",

Chief Vigilance Officer

Shri Rajiva Kumar (upto 30.06.14)
Shri AnilKumar V. Patil (from 02.09.14)

Company Secretary

Shri B. K. Sahoo

NOIDA

1 Shri Sunil Kumar Gupta
Group General Manager

2 Shri P. Chakraborty
General Manager (Noida)

3 Shri B. D. Singh
GM (Planning & MR & Process )

4 Shri Ashutosh Prasad
GM (Projects)

5 Shri Mohan Ji Srivastava
Addl. GM (Hr-Corp) &
Project Manager (ERP)

6 Shri Pradeep Kumar Singh
Addl.GM (Civil)

7 Shri Ashok Kumar Singh
Addl.GM (Insp.)

8 Shri S. Mandilwar
Addl. GM (Mech.)

9 Shri Sanjay Kumar Tripathi
Addl.GM (Instt.)

10 Shri Shailesh Prakash Tripathi
Addl.GM (Computer)
1 Shri Vikas Gaur
Addl.GM (BD)
12 Shri Sudhir Birla
Addl.GM & HOD (Corporate Planning)
13 Shri Pawan Kumar
Addl.GM (Insp.)
14 Shri Rajeev Ranjan Kumar

AddI.GM (Projects)
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16. sft wa. o famer 16  Shri S.P. Sinha
AR TESyS (AR W) Addl.GM (NDT)
17. ot e fog 17  Shri Gokul Singh
AR Aevsysw (Tafae) Addl.GM (Civil)
18. it wa. wm. famgr 18  Shri M.M. Sinha
AR HRYSHF (YhH) Addl.GM (Process)
19. it wa. . fawr 19  Shri S.K. Sinha
AR meysyw (F.an fae) Addl.GM (CSR)
20. STl INTAT hiedar 20 Ms. Shalini Katiyar
AW Hemse (foga) Addl.GM (Elect.)
21. it T 21  Shri Brijesh
AR Aeveysw (Tafae) Addl.GM (Civil)
22. ot A SRR 22  Shri N. Alagesan
AR WSy (fafae) AddI.GM (Civil)
g VADODARA
1. ot & & aEw 1 Shri D. K. Vohra
TE e Group General Manager
2. $it o9l {UR 2  Shri Ashok Kumar
TEIYE Y (TaE™ fohM @ 4R T&Em) GM (BD & PM)
3. ot TH, W, 95 3 Shri S.N. Yadav
AR TR (I o, w9 . AfEsm) Addl. GM (BD, Computer & IE)
4, ot 9g WegT=mE 4  Shri Chandan Bhattacharya
AR HRYEYH (STHW o YshH o hI) Addl. GM (Instn. & Process & Computer)
5. it sira @ 5  Shri Shreekant Lal
SR WRWayw (foga & 9t yaem) Addl. GM (Electrical & MM)
6. ot wE R, Tt 6  Shri S.B.B. Verma
AR Ags TS (AR Addl. GM (PM)
7. it q, Hel 7 Shri U. Bhakta
AR mEYeys (for@ ) Addl. GM (Electrical)
e SINDRI
1. it o= HAR fdg 1 Shri Ajay Kumar Singh
R HEIYSHF Addl. GM
2. ot W™ FAN T 2  Shri Sandeep Kumar Puthal
TR TRWEYe® (A ) Addl. GM (HR)
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INSPECTION OFFICES

MUMBAI

Shri P. Jha
Addl. GM (Insp.)

KOLKATA

Shri G. Singh
Addl. GM (Insp.)

CHENNAI

Shri P.C. Mishra
Addl. GM (Insp.)

HYDERABAD

Shri T. Venkanna
Dy GM (Insp.)

VISAKHAPATNAM

Shri D.K.Sahoo
Dy CE (Insp.)

BANGALORE

Shri R. Babu Srinivasan

Dy GM (Insp.)

AUDITORS

Gupta Nayar & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Shop No. 44, Park Plaza Market,
C.S.C. No. 6 Sector-9, Rohini,

Delhi - 110085
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Vision
To be a leading engineering and project
management consultancy organization

2. Mission

To create and deliver integrated techno-commercial
solution optimum in cost, quality and time to all
customers.

To pursue relentlessly world class quality in
engineering consultancy and project management
by imbibing best practices.

To develop, upgrade and improve the
manufacturing process of Catalyst and other
products in line with the ever evolving need of
customers.

3. Objectives

PROFITABILITY: To leverage the human
resources, technology and physical assets of the
company, in most effective and efficient manner, to
generate an optimum return on investment, with
adequate safety and liquidity.

GROWTH: To achieve reasonable, consistent and
diversified growth across fertilizer, oil & gas and
other sectors in India and abroad.

DEVELOPING ORGANIZATIONAL CAPABILITIES:
To create environment and conditions in the
organization conducive for developing and
maintaining its knowledge, human and physical
resources and make the company a ‘Learning
Organization’.

QUALITY: To ensure that quality of our products
and services fully meets the requirement of
customers.

VALUE FORALL STAKEHOLDERS: To be guided
in all its actions by the consideration of creating
value for all its stakeholders, viz., shareholders,
employees, clients, business partners and society
to become a responsible Corporate Citizen.
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Projects and Development India Limited
(PDIL) is a premier Engineering and Project
Management Consultancy organization. PDIL
also provides Inspection & Quality Assurance
Services & other specialized services include
HAZOP study, Energy Audits, Revamp /
Retrofitting / Debottlenecking studies, EIA
studies, preparation of TEFR / DFR / DPRs
and Manufactures Catalysts for Ammonia &
SulphuricAcid Plants.

We aim to provide Products & Services that
best satisfies the customers by

Compliance to requirements
(Functional, Safety, Customer and
Legal requirements);

*
#’*‘

¥ Implementing Quality Management
Systems in accordance with latest
National & International standards;
and

Training and Motivation of employees
& suppliers.

.
'."1'

PDIL is further committed to adopt innovative
& improved process methodologies and
continually improve the effectiveness of the
management system.

PDIL understands the importance of
impartiality in carrying out its activities, shall
identify & resolve all conflict of interest
situations and shall ensure the objectivity of its

inspection activities.
(\,xkteibm}\

S. Venkateswar
Chaiman & Managing Director

‘ Quality Policy _?

P
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Projects & Development India Limited
(A Govt. of India Undertaking, Dept. of Fertilizers)
CIN - U74140UP1978G01028629

A-14, Sector-1, NOIDA -201301 (India)
Phone : +91-120-2529842, 843, 851, 853, 854
Fax : +91-120-2529801/2541493
E-mail : pdilnoida@vsnl.com, noida@pdilin.com

To
All Shareholders/Statutory Auditor/Directors of PDIL

Notice is hereby given that the Thirty Seventh Annual General
Meeting of the Shareholders of PROJECTS &
DEVELOPMENT INDIA LIMITED will be held on 24"
September 2015, Thursday at 12.15 PM at “PDIL Bhawan”, A-
14, Sector-1, NOIDA- 201301 (Uttar Pradesh) to transact the
following business:-

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. To receive, consider and adopt the audited Financial
Statements for the financial year ended 31* March
2015, and Directors' Report and Independent
Auditors'Report thereon, and also the Comments of the
Comptroller and Auditor General of India.

2. To ratify the appointment & fix the remuneration of
Statutory Auditors for the financial year 2015-16 and, if
thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the
following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of
Section 139(5) and other applicable provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder, M/s
Gupta Nayar & co, Chartered Accountants, New Delhi,
appointed by the Comptroller and Auditors General of
India (C &AG), New Delhi vide letter no. no. /
CA.V/COY/CENTRAL GOVERNMENTS. PDIL (1) /371
dated 10.07.2015 as Statutory Auditor to audit the
accounts of the company for the financial year 2015-16.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of

the Company be and are hereby authorized to fix the

remuneration, out of pocket expenses, statutory taxes

and other ancillary expenses of Auditors for the financial
year2015-16"

For & On Behalf of

Projects & Development India Ltd

Place : Noida
Dated : 14-9-15
Note :

1. A member entitled to attend the vote is entitled to

appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of himself
and proxy need not be a member.

(B. K. Sahoo)
Company Secretary
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Chairman’'s Speech
At the 37" Annual General Meeting of
Projects & Development India Limited
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Ladies & Gentlemen :

Itis my privilege to welcome you to the 37th
Annual General Meeting of your Company. The
Director's Report and audited Annual Accounts for
the year ended 31st March 2015, together with
Statutory Auditor's Report and comments of CAG
thereon have already been circulated. With your
permission, | take them as read.

Financial Performance:

At the outset, it is to inform that your
company could achieve a turmover of ¥ 57.55
Crore and posted a loss of ¥ 10.48 Crore as
against a turnover of ¥ 72.61 Crore and PBT of ¥
1.94 Crore during the previous year.

Review of Performance during the year:

The Challenges faced in maintaining the
growth of the company during the previous years
continued during the year 2014-15 also. The
decline in the turnover and Profits during the year

2014-15 is because of a reduced order book which
was due to lack of new investments in fertilizer
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sector over the past many years. Lack of
investments in Green field/Brown field Ammonia-
Urea units for past many years has reduced the
business of PDIL. Though the Urea Investment
policy is announced in January 2013 and its
amendment in October 2014, no fertilizer company
has come up with any concrete proposals for
execution of projects. Your Company has to
contend with small jobs from Fertilizer companies
and jobs in Oil, Gas & Refineries & Third party
inspection services through competitive bidding.
Your company has also made efforts to diversify to
other sectors like Infrastructure and could secure a
major job under 'Swatch Vidyalaya' from RECPDCL

Another major reason of erosion of
business for your company is shift of investors to
LSTK mode of execution of projects from
Conventional Mode of Cost-plus Fee basis. This
resulted in substantial reduction in the scope of
business for PDIL as PDIL can aim at PMC
services only which are of much lower value as
compared to EPCM jobs.

C&MD, Shri §.Venkateswar welcomed & congratulated Shri Piyush Srivastava, Economic adviser,
DOF belng Joined as Govi.Nominee Director.




Mini Ratna Category- 1 CPSE and ISO 9001: 2008 Company

Mwéﬁ
== PDI

oY B SR, SATHT A A THB! Gt qi=
G 1 ol e TRASIS B WHIEET Yeat v
q@ wE W fnan &1 Sl aua % & W T o ARy
M Il G By A, IRETH ¥ 9w geT 81 IR werrm
&, T o w5 o Tee wfafes fafre
Y T % IR HESR HeRo Il #1 e daR
% Bq R firet € o o & A efesan & werdish /
Y14 / Sl ST 1 foaer % og o1 Javd s
& T B AT ® ESI U S gEa § wedist
T & T, TEiETe & fae w i femad @,
foare Reel, Jame fedt d glawei &1 dad,
IMEHTA & AT STET= W39, AT | ST
o 3 E & T Arenfen 2fife & qAtmin 2 fesme
ARt Yo wEH ) <1 @ €

a 2014-15 & SR 1 SR o 2013-14 F IRA
7320 FUg, T RN At Gl o X 90.29 FAS 1 YUK T3 B
T T 45 FUS B TSNFENT Teewr Ry T g
&9 Q g B | Frlteror foram @ X 11.26 S & 3R Ww
T AR gl SR 99 9 ¥ 2.50 g & SRV Il g

et giesh :

I AN & fag afasy & gfesio 9 fafim
fferra siwonet SiR SiE S TREAl % TH: Yo B HRO0
SeETESTeh o Tl 2|

et gfewivl w1 foga favawor &t =ren W
FEFH T T fogeyur R & SIgers - 5 % ¥4
¥ wega e T 21 9ftEn & % faw T fee Hifa a6t e
&, 2013 # sAfugfea fwan w0 om g, A 9 %8
forehe el ST & oI 3@ i o sre 2014 F +f Wehew
sfrgfea BT T A Tegw TSl & 5N WK % T
-0 TS S S ek 21 5 3Afieh, SRR 3 ot
IR @ FE iR Eundie & W@ U gaE
9Te] F Y T A= Bl R

During the year, your company has
secured a major assignment of Consultancy
services for Energy Saving Projects of IFFCO in
its all five plants. Another order in the area of
Energy saving has been secured from M/s RCF
for their Thal plant. In the non core area, your
company has secured orders from M/s Aegis
Logistics Ltd, Mumbai for design of 2 nos of
cryogenic above ground storage tanks and other
infrastructure to develop LPG/Propane/Propylene
import facilities at Haldia. Consultancy services
for installation of LPG bullets at Hazira & Uran
plants of ONGC, Flue gas recovery unit for
HPCL,Visakha refinery, Augmentation of facilities
at Doimukh depot, Arunachal Pradesh for IOCL,
Design Engineering services for revamping of
marketing terminal at Vizag of IOCL & other jobs.

The Orders secured during the year 2014-
15 has improved to ¥ 90.29 crore over the orders
during 2013-14 which was at ¥ 73.20 Crore.
Engineering Consultancy Orders worth around ¥ 45
Crore are from Noncore sector. The orders received
by the Inspection department was ¥ 11.26 Crore
and¥ 2.50 Crore by Sindri Catalyst plant.

Future Qutlook:

The future outlook for Fertilizer industry looks
encouraging owing to various policy announcements
and revivals of closed fertilizer units.

A detailed analysis of future outlook is
presented in the Chapter' Management
Discussion Analysis Report' annexed as
Annexure-5. The new investment policy for urea
sector was notified earlier in January, 2013,
however certain amendments to the policy were
on the anvil and amendments to the policy were
notified in October 2014. Interested parties have
submitted their proposals to the Government.
Besides Government has announced its interest
in revival of closed plants of FCl and HFCL.

10
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Looking at current demand supply situation
and expected growth there is enough scope for
ammonia-urea plants to be set-up in the country.

Besides in the revised Urea pricing policies,
Government has emphasized reduction in the
energy norms.

The present scenario offers good potential
for business in PDIL's core competence area.
Proposals for ammonia-urea projects are under
consideration with RCF, NFCL, Indo-Gulf, GNFC,
CFCL, etc and your company expects to secure
few consultancy jobs.

Ammonia-Urea plants are also being set-
up in gas rich countries like Iran, Azerbaijan, and
Tanzania etc. PDIL is having discussions with
some of the companies intending to set-up such
plants for securing business. Further PDIL expect
more business from different overseas clients like
JIFCO, OMIFCO etc.

PDIL is also conducting Feasibility Studies
for few clients on Coal Gasification for Ammonia
Urea plants and power generation unit. Some of
them may lead to engineering business
opportunities as well.

PDIL has successfully established its
credentials in undertaking jobs in other sectors viz.
Refinery, Oil & Gas and City Gas Distribution and is
expecting to get some business from these areas
through competitive bidding.

Besides, Government of India has given
special thrust on the infrastructure developmentin
the 12th Five year Plan and hence huge
investment plans are expected in the sector. PDIL
is developing and focussing its capabilities in
providing services in this sector and expects to bag
fewjobs.
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PDIL is also endeavouring to further add its
credentials by securing jobs in Infrastructure,
Pipelines & Power Sectors also. For this purpose,
it has made tie-ups / strategic alliance with reputed
organizations like EESL,Triveni Engineering,
Emerson Process controls etc.

Apart from undertaking EPCM / PMC
assignments, PDIL is exploring possibilities to take
up small jobs on LSTK basis. This is an area
where PDIL is facing serious challenges. PDIL has
entered / planned to enter into strategic alliances /
MoUs with competent LSTK contractors.

Regarding Catalyst Plant at Sindri, your
company has made an internal plan for revamping
of Catalyst Plant and sent proposals to other
fertilizer manufacturing organizations seeking
their participation in revamping the plant.

Before | conclude, | wish to extend my
sincere thanks to you and to the Department of
Fertilizers, who has given the whole-hearted and
continuous support. | am also thankful to the other
Ministries and offices of Central & State Govt's for
their support. On behalf of PDIL, | convey our
Sincere thanks to all our customers and seek
continuous support from the PSUs & Private
clients in India and abroad, and assure to continue
with improved quality services as has been done in
the past. My sincere thanks are due to all my
colleagues on the Board & Auditors. Also Thanks to
all PDIL employees for their efforts and hard work. |
seek active support from all the stake holders to
achieve improved performance and achieve many
more milestones ahead in the future.

Thanking you all,

(S. Venkateswar )

Chairman & Managing Director
Place : NOIDA

Date : 24.09.2015
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Directors’ Report to the Shareholders
Ladies and Gentlemen,

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the 37"
Annual Report of the Company together with Audited
Accounts for the year ended 31% March, 2015.

Financial Summary /Highlights, Operations,
State of Affairs:

(@ T H) [¥ in Lakhs]
Tererot 201415  2013-14 Particulars 201415 2013-14
Herrat iR S |y 4618.20 5834.11 Income from services 4618.20 5834.11
B St 3 and products
USRI 113713 142715 Other Income 113713 142715
| AT 5755.33 7261.26 Total Income 5755.33 7261.26
SIcRCRICRC) (689.76)  465.47 Profit Before Interest (689.76)  465.47
b R and Depreciation
Tedgra/E & fog (358.47) 271.07 Provision for Depreciation/ (358.47) 271.07
EICRIE Impairment
S A (1048.23)  194.40 Profit Before Tax (1048.23)  194.40
& U y@um (%) (462.53) 62.06 Provision for Tax (Net) (462.53)  62.06
Y YA AN (585.70)  132.34 Profit After Tax (585.70) 132.34
W9 Wt I TR H AR A 10544.64  10614.68 Balance of Profit brought forward 10544.64 10614.68
faf=im & fog suers 9958.94 10747.02 Balance available for 9958.94 10747.02
RUR| . . appropriation
EEECIRER tR TEAfed AL Nil 172.98 Proposed Dividend on Equity Shares Nil 172.98
T TR W ) Nil 29.40 Tax on proposed Dividend Nil 29.40
S ﬁT’rq: & fer s Nil Nil Transfer to General Reserve Nil Nil
o | ey s 9958.94 10544.64 Surplus carried to Balance sheet 9958.94 10544.64

2014-15 ! FATE oY Y T I& 9 & SN X 72,
615G Tt GO H T 57.55 g ® | 30 ¢ 1 L gd
o (BIF) e ad % <R ¥ 1.94 HIg Ht g o
T (10.48) FUs 2 | for o 2014-15 B 3 TR FT B
% Froaee o firee ot @ fowen ger wror foa o
2012-13 % 91K TRV FHH ot & B FHRO goTl 71 IR
& H Y@ IRASHRT &l HH Sl N8t & T E &
e &9 ® ¥, SEY iEiensuel 1 SANR e 3T weite
31 21 gfen Ry Hif i siwon § sreft 7 Atemde &
fore forelt oo =1 gfe & & € W T R &
TR <l TRafdd wX T Satw & ¥ ger o dawe

The Income for the year ended 2014-15is ¥ 57.55
Crore as against the Income of ¥ 72.61 Crore
during previous year. The Profit(Loss)Before Tax
for the year is ¥ (10.48)Crore as against ¥ 1.94
Crore during previous year. The decline in the
performance of your company during FY 2014-15
is mainly because of low order book since FY
2012-13. Lack of Major Projects in Fertilizer
sector which has been the core competence of
PDIL, has affected the business and income of
PDIL. Even with declaration of Urea Investment
Policy, no future project has so far firmed up its
plans for PDIL to convert into business opportunity.
A major foreign PMC job in fertilizer sector which
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Revenue Generation

Revenue
¥ 5755 Lakhs

Year
2014-15

Other Income
20%

Fertilizer
38%

Catalyst

Inspection / /

NDTs

0,
17% NonFertilizer

22%

m Fertilizer ¥ 21.64 Crores

@ NonFertilizer ¥12.95 Crores
Inspection/NDTs X 9.91 Crores

W Catalyst X 1.68 Crores

FR S TEel U g o i YES H A oFf 99 R
e e off gonfam g8 €1 TR s & o wioendt st
3R oy # gfg / Friveor anel & arom @ o Wit &

TRl | etemsud i il g

QAT Tl St SawTTaeh faawr

T, afadEon ug wmeit W -
veite 8
¥ 2014-15 & IR TEmEe = wE w9
T e §:-

> W0 3Ew ® faq -1, -l BedR-1,

HAR-1| R wHele & i § Sl wud
gfEsm =ww-ll & fae faqa $Sfmf,
sifuwifs werar, Femn / e wge sk
ST g §a |

Revenue Utilization

Revenue
T 5755 Lakhs

Net Profit
after Tax
(10%)

Year
2014-15

Income
Tax{Net of
Deffered Tax)
(8%)

Employee
Benefit
77%

Other
Expenses

N
28% -\

¥

|

Depreciation
6%

Hiring of
Services

6% Consumed &

Acc/Dec 1%

B Employee Benefit ¥ 44.28 Crores

m Materials Consumed & Acc/Dec X 0.34 Crores
| Hiring of Services ¥ 3.81 Crores

B Depreciation X 3.58 Crores

m Other Expenses X 16.02 Crores

was secured earlier is yet to start which has also
affected the income. Securing orders from non
core sector through competitive bidding and
increase in orders/income from Inspection
services enabled PDIL to curtail the losses.

SECTORWISE DETAILS OF COMPANY'S
OPERATIONS:
A. ENGINEERING AND CONSULTANCY
DIVISION

FERTILIZER PROJECTS
During the year 2014-15, major orders
secured by PDIL are:-

Detailed Engineering, Procurement
Assistance, Construction /erection
supervision and Commisioning Assistance
Services for Energy Saving Project Phase-
Il in Ammonia -Urea plants at Aonla-l,
Aonla-Il, Phulpur-l, Phulpur-ll and Kalol for
M/s IFFCO.

14




Minl Ratna Category- 1 CPSE and 180 8001: 2008 Company

e
PDIL

CLUSTER DEVELOPMEN

pan‘tale M

H m,h;; & r

=2
- -

on 1T

Ehn -'l o

sinching CATeTGny &
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Wiinister of Chamicals & Fertizers,Shrl Ananth Kumar, Hon'bis Minkster of Chamicals & Fertlilzors &
Shrl Hanaral Gangaram Ahlr, Hon'ble Minister of State of Chamicals & Fortilizers launched the Schems "CDP-PS

FARETE O W R W -t
e g $iwien smite w91 & feg
T S frem W wheen st e
TEEETE U FEE = fag fromd dEd |

0 wimr wrhm #iw e s, E s
Tt TemEn g it gt witeafl w5

A0 Aewy witemrd dr Sfvwew fofie, T
& WA faaa A dar s 3 e T
% T ¥ % wirear & o st dand,
Ava W/ T AR @ g, S SERT SR
AT FEdT|

Ay wwE, @ % g 1 amifE e A ol
wede W & WH W adam el W
Fewz g # W & fag gfmrd
sfgitet, fram sivmite, saffia e
o FEE

»

Preparation of DFR, PMC serviceg for
LSTK post award and Consultancy for
balanced Rem on EPCM basls for proposed
GT-HRS8G project at RCF Thal.

Sale of unusable assets of Ramagundam
Unit for M/s Fertilizer Corporation of India
Limited, Noida.

Engineering Sarvices for fuel subsfitution,
Naphtha Rall/ Truck unloading facllity, bulk
storage and Naphtha tranafer from bulk
storage to day tanks of Fertliizer project at
Fanagarh for M/s Matlx Fertllizers &
Chemicals Limited, Mumbsai.

Basic Engineering, Detailed Engineering,
Procurement Assistance and associated
sorvices for replacement of exsting LP
process Condensate Stripper with MP
Condensate Stripper In 1 Ammeonla plant for
MWs KRIBHCO, Surat.
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S siifea, e We, T @ TR
stmifn it widemss ey wiasm % fag
feiTor we SR 2 slietiey) 1 STgHH eI

>  TewTE, Aieel & fag ueve fer deed
AR WIAT T TA o TREST FauT Qe
(T T B W Tee T R W)

TEafaa/fraraas & e uitEsEn
( Tt 817 ):

IR GEloG W AR & HAfdiw, S T
Feraary/ fraream & Srvia aRasHE, 9 < T 6

*  TTHTH % ferg ritdd 9
sfder o smifmr da3 o
T TF 300 3R T 200
Auifaar w99y
TR tfEen 2
fasga gitfafin gam)

*  shifm gRa FiEEE,
SeeiiiEr & fow dronsd
|Emd|

o Aferw wilamed =
s g4 SR gfEn
eefan €q faeqa
AN

U EH A R Ammonia Storage Tank of Matix Fertilizer Project

o A widarsE w, T, e % fag e F
wm—q&mmsﬁmm
|

o o= v Weehfirhey fofiee (emdduw),
rgsittean & T o sRele, Arsifan § gfefads
o forega SSiifrrafin Gamd)

o THRRH U, st R FdeTE, F ® WIw

» Preparation of Construction & Erection
BOQ estimates for proposed Ammonia
Urea Fertilizer Complex Project at GRIP
Fee Zone, Ogidigben, Delta State, Nigeria
for M/s Amlika Mercantile Private Ltd.

> Project Management Services (pre-award &
post-award) for setting up a Sulphur
Bentonite Plant at Panipat for M/s NFL,
Noida.

Projects executed / under execution
(Fertilizer sector):

Besides the Major orders received as listed
above, the other major jobs completed and which
areongoing during the year are as below :

Detailed Engineering
Services for parallel
operation of new S-
300 & S-200 Ammonia
Converterin Ammonia
Plant at Panipat &
Bathinda for NFL.

PMC Services for
Ammonia Urea
Complex at Algeria.

Detailed Engineering
Services for Ammonia
Plant and Urea
Handling of Matix
Fertilizers, are
nearing completion.

. PMC Services for a Greenfield Ammonia -
Urea Complex at Gabon for M/s Gabon
Fertilizer Company S.A., Gabon.

. Detailed Engineering services for Utilities
for expansion project at Port Harcourt,
Nigeria for M/s Indorama Eleme
Petrochemicals limited (IEPL), Nigeria.

) Feasibility Study for Ammonia / TAN/ CAN
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Project at Algeria for JV of Asmidal Group,
Algeria and QPI, Qatar.

REFINERY, OIL & GAS AND OTHER
SECTORS

Jobs Secured

During the year under review, PDIL secured
several jobs in Oil & Gas, Infrastructure and
other sectors, major ones are listed below:

Construction of toilets under Swachh
Vidyalaya Abhiyan in the state of Bihar for
Patna & Gaya districts for M/s REC Power
Distribution Company Ltd., New Delhi

Design of 2 nos of Cryogenic above
ground storage tanks and other
infrastructure to develop LPG/ propane/
propylene import facilities at Haldia for M/s
Aegis Logistics Ltd., Mumbai

Consultancy Services for installation of
LPG Bullets at Hazira & Uran plants for M/s
ONGC, Surat

Consultancy Services for Flue Gas
Recovery Unit and Construction
Supervision & Inspection services for
HPCL, Visakh Refinery

Consultancy, Design & Site Supervision
Services for augmentation of facilities at
Doimukh depot, Papumpare Dist.
(Arunachal Pradesh) for IOCL, Mumbai.

Engineering and Project Management
Consultancy for revamping of facilities at
LPG Import Terminal, Kandla for IOCL.

Design Engineering consultancy for
revamping raze & rebuild and Site
Supervision of marketing terminal at Vizag
for IOCL, Mumbai.

HAZOP Study of RMP Complex and DHDS
Block for M/s BPCL, Mahul Refinery.
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Projects executed / under execution

During the year under review, your
company successfully completed the job of
providing Consultancy Services for proposed LPG
Bottling Plant at Mysore, Detailed Engineering
Consultancy Services for Feestock Conversion of
Oxo-alcohol plant from Naphtha to Natural Gas for
Ms/ Andhra Petrochemicals Limited and PMC
Services for de-bottlenecking of main fractionator &
GCU Section of FCCU-I for M/s HPCL.

Apart from this, job of M/s RINL ,
Viskakhapatnam for review of pre-start up
procedure including risk assessment study and
certification of the balance unit of 6.3 MTPA &
other related units which are yet to be
commissioned was also completed this year.
Further, the jobs of Consultancy Services for
installation of Mounded Bullets at CPCL, Manali
Refinery and PMC Services for Demonstration H,
PSA Unit for HPCL, Visakh Refinery are
progressing well ahead of schedule.

Other assignments which are completed /
in progress in this sector from PDIL Vadodara
Office are:

o Consultancy feasibility study for setting up
propane /butane import terminal at west
coast (pipavav, kandla, vadinar, mundra)
complete with unloading facilities-IPPL,
Kolkatta.

o Hazop study for pig launcher area, fire
fighting network including tapping node and
e &inetwork at ONGC for BPCL, Uran.

o Consultancy, Design & Egineering and site
supervision services for augmentation of
terminal facilities at Devanagonthi
Terminal-. IOCL, Bangalore.

o Consultancy services for FGRU-HPCL,
Vizag.

18



Mini Ratna Category- 1 CPSE and ISO 3001: 2008 Company

G 2t o T

PDILW;

SRS, HiSel & TeTdrei A fHe, e
# gferenad & forg gur og Seffrafer wo daw |

SCTeiE, T SR 9T ¥ o st geied
EIESIIERITURENHE R C Ll

TAYIST URYET- sdEide Sad & aifeg |
SN -2 & fere Fromet Jar |

it foeme Ree - dsieg & fag
ferror qefderor ik ferdreror ag

Iedie, o - agE feu gien, fugaam
foem (sreumaet wxeT) ® glawmet & fow gadw

IS, Go - faumT oy WRwr # guR ?q
fese sl st (9 @@ qAfHE) @
e & et 1 hEeere qaae |

e, <Rw § T e FY e ag
T

e, IR — TS §ER, TR & et §
AR JoTredt st s ERT

T JSIg | T, EEUiee 1 THat ©IH - |
T Hewt 3R TH favetwew i i wEEuE w5
T

B ImEeidive, TS % M WA SUEK,
BIPa I T TR B WG g WHA
|

B omEsiHiue, foei & fau o wiw ava
TR Fa|

Ho S, 7O ’g T ' ffifa, adum feafa

" G SR Sfihed & R SIS g
TIT & fesiienss 1t U o srun & srusfem

Engineering & PMC for revamping of
facilities at LPG import terminal, Kandla-
IOCL, Kandla.

Engineering Consultancy services of LPG
bullets at Hazira & Uran plant- ONGC,
Hazira.

PMC services for ONGC-Uran u/g LPG
pipe line- BPCL Sewree.

Construction supervision & inspection
services for TGTU - HPCL Visakh Refinery.

Consultancy, design & site supervision
services for augmentation of facilities at
Doimukh depot yupia, Papumpare Dist.
(Arunachal Pradesh)- 10CL, Mumbai.

Design, Engineering, Consultancy for
revamping (raze & rebuild) and site
supervision of marketing terminal at Vizag,
AP-10CL, Mumbai.

Consultancy services for installing a heater
at GACL, DAHE.J.

Commissioning of fire fighting system at
NTPC Jhanore, Dahej & Ranoli-GAIL,
Vadodara.

Installation of sulphur & moisture analyser
and gas chromatograph at GAIL, Dvpl 1 sv
station at Samni- GAIL,Vadodara.

Consultancy Services for provision of
centralized oil water separator of effluent
planttreatment, M/S. IOCL, Hazira.

Consultancy Services for pre flash vessel.
M/S. I0CL, Digboi.

Updating of digitized P & | diagrams of
ONGC Uran plant after verification &
validation to "as built, as on date" condition.
M/S. ONGC, URAN.
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ASSIGNMENTS ABROAD

During the year under review, PDIL
secured an assignment of carrying out Review of
scope of work and forms of EPC contract for
revamping Ammonia plant for M/s Petrovietham
Fertilizer and Chemicals Corporation, Vietnam.

During the year, PDIL was awarded two
nos. of assignments by Amlika Mercantile Private
Ltd. (AMPL), Mumbai viz. Preparation of
Construction & Erection BOQ estimates for
proposed Ammonia Urea Fertilizer Complex
Project by NFCNL at GRIP Fee Zone, Ogidigben,
Delta State, Nigeria and Preparation of Bankable
Project Report (BPR) for the same Project.

Similarly, two nos of jobs were secured from
Casale Group, Switzerland viz. Investment Cost
Estimation for Vortex Granulation Unit and
Financial Analysis with IRR calculation for Super
Revamp projects in India.

In addition, PDIL was also awarded the
assignment for vetting of the in-house report and
assistance in filling up of gaps in the RFP
document for establishment of Ammonia-Urea
plant in southern part of Tanzania by Paradeep
Phosphate Ltd., Bhubaneshwar.

Continuing its patronage towards PDIL, JIFCO
awarded the job for Design, Engineering,
Procurement and Construction Management
Services for installation of covers on the Rock
Phosphate Silos.

Award secured for the Company:

M/s Chennai Petroleum Corporation
Limited, Manali presented '‘Best PMC Award' to
PDIL on 27.11.2014 for achievement of 1.8 Million
safe work man hours with zero accident injury free
culture & for the HSE Excellent contribution on
Mounded Bullets Project at CPCL - Manali
Refinery, Chennai.
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In addition to the above, Mr. Shyam Sundar
Sharma was also awarded Certificate of
Appreciation as 'Best Safety Engineer' on
20.11.2014 for excellent working knowledge &
experience in HSE Discipline and his hard work
during the Construction of Mounded Bullets
Projectat CPCL, Manali Refinery.

C. INSPECTION & NDT

Your company has sustained its growth in
the areas of Third Party Inspection (TPI) and Non
Destructive Testing (NDT) Services, Statutory
inspection, testing and certification of Horton
Spheres, Mounded LPG Bullets. Health
Assessment of Reformer Catalyst Tubes by
Automatic Ultasonic Scanning (AUS) continued to
be a specialized activity and was awarded with
many orders. The year under review once again
saw Inspection & NDT activities registering its
highest turnover in terms of business development
and revenue generation (TPI/NDT income).

On the basis of our experience, expertise
and satisfactory past performance, M/s Rashtriya
Ispat Nigam Limited (RINL)/Visakhapatnam Steel
Plant (VSP) have again awarded us with a new
work order for pre-dispatch inspection of materials
and capacity assessment of industrial units initially
fora period of one year.

Many Oil and Gas companies such as
GAIL, CPCL, IOCL, BPCL, HPCL continued to
repose confidence in PDIL by awarding inspection
and NDT jobs to PDIL. 10CL continued to be our
valuable and major TPI client.

HPCL awarded PDIL with Project
Management Consultancy and Site supervision
services for M.B. Lal Committee implementation
project at various locations. 10CL also entrusted
PDIL with Inspection Services for CCTV
Surveillance System at many LPG Bottling Plants,
Terminals & Depots under UPSO-| & Il, GSO,
TNSO,APSO etc.
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IOCL also entrusted PDIL with Third Party
Inspection of High Mast Signages (HMS) being
installed at various Retails Outlets of IOCL across
the country and order for inspection of Flexible
Intermediate Bulk Containers (FIBC) Bags for
supply to their PTA Plant at Panipat. 10CL Head
Office availed our services for study of existing
power load of IOCL HO Building at Bandra (East)
for augmentation of Electrical facilities. In a first of
its kind, IOCL HO availed our services for
Inspection of Desktop PCs being procured by
them. Allahabad Bank also availed PDIL services
for inspection of Computers being procured by
them.

Apart from the above, PDIL also received
TPl orders for Automation of Retail Outlets,
automation of tank truck filling and tank farm
management system for POL Depots and CCTV
surveillance system in IOCL Depots and other
installations under IOCL's various state offices
namely DSO, KASO, TNSO, KeSO,APSO, MPSO
etc.

IOCL also awarded orders for electrical
safety audit of their LPG Bottling Plants, Oil
Terminals and Oil Depots, Retail Outlets and Auto
LPG Dispensing Stations. |OCL also got their
office and residential buildings electrical audited
by PDIL. PDIL was also entrusted with Electrical
Safety Audit of LPG Import/Export Terminal of
Indian Oil Petronas at Chennai and Kolkata. IOCL
also awarded Energy Audit of many of their
locations to PDIL

HPCL Mumbai issued change order for
additional 200 man-months for Project
Management Consultancy and Site Supervision
Services for implementation of M.B. Lal
Committee recornmendations at their 36 locations
spread all over the country.

HPCL also awarded us with electrical audit
job of many of their oil Terminals, Depots and LPG
Bottling Plants.
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BPCL awarded the job of study of lux
measurement at their various oil installations in
the country.

Delhi Jal Board continued to repose their
faith in PDIL by awarding many orders for
inspection of Alumina Ferric and Poly Aluminium
Chloride (PAC) for treatment of raw water at
various Water Treatment Plants of Delhi Jal Board.
Public Health Engineering Department, Jammu &
Kashmir, also availed our TPI services for
inspection of Poly Aluminium Chloride for
treatment of raw water at various Water Treatment
Plants in J&K. Satisfied with our inspection
services, Hyderabad Metropolitan Water Supply &
Sewerage Board entered into a new TPI rate
contract with PDIL for inspection of materials.
HMWSSB also awarded us with inspection of
mobile water tankers.

Delhi Transco Limited extended the job of
inspection of electrical equipments, electrical and
civil works, and technical audit of their sub-
stations and transmission lines in NCR for another
oneyear.

PDIL secured many NDT jobs from HPCL,
IOCL , BPCL , GAIL, IFFCO etc. including
statutory testing of LPG Horton Spheres,
Mounded Bullets, Ammonia Storage Tanks and
Health Assessment of Reformer Catalyst Tube by
Automatic Ultrasonic Scanning (AUS).

In the highly specialized field of Health
Assessment of Reformer Tubes by AUS, many
clients including IOCL — Digboi Refinery, Haldia
Refinery & Bongaigaon Refiery; HPCL Visakh
Refinery; NFCL, Kakinada; and IFFCO Kalol
availed our services. IFFCO — Phulpur and
Kandla Units entrusted us with inspection of
Ammonia Storage Tanks at their units.
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The sale of catalyst during the FY 2013-14
was¥ 1.61 Crores as compared to¥ 8.60 Crores in
the previous year.

Your company continues to produce
catalysts to orders received. Sufficient orders
could not be secured due to tough competition in
the market.

E.TECHNO-ECONOMIC FEASIBILITY /
DETAILED PROJECT REPORT:

One of the major activities of PDIL
continued to be preparation of Techno — Economic
Feasibility / Detailed Project Reports. During the
year PDIL has secured number of jobs in this area.
Some of them are as follows:-

> In-depth study & preparation of TEFR for
installation of Gas Turbine at RCF Thal for

energy reduction for M/s RCF Mumbai.

Assistance in filling up of RFP Document
for establishment of Ammonia-Urea Plant
in southern part of Tanzania for M/s PPL
Bhubaneswar.

DFR for City Gas Distribution in Ernakulum,
Amritsar & Bangalore Gas for M/s ICF New
Delhi.
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Investment Cost Estimation for Vortex
Granulation Unit for M/s Casale Group,
Switzerland.

TEFR for setting up of 2200 TPD coal
based ammonia Plant in India for IFFCO for
M/s IFFCO, New delhi

PFR for SSP Plant at Ganganagar,
Rajasthan for M/s RCF, Mumbai.

In-depth study & conducting TEFR for
Urea-V Revamp Project at RCF Trombay
for M/s RCF, Mumbai.

Financial Analysis with IRR calculation for
Super Revamp Project in India for M/s
Casale SA, Switzerland.

Appointment of Consultant for conducting
Fixed Asset Valuation of Haldia
Petrochemicals Limited (HPL) for M/s
Haldia Petrochemicals Limited.

Preliminary Feasibility Report for
development of LPG Import Terminal at
Haldia for M/s BPCL Noida.

TEFR for setting up Complex Fertilizer Plant
using pipe reactor technology at Thal &
manufacturing different grades of NPK at ANP
Plant of RCF Trombay for M/s RCF, Mumbai

Study about the status of Implementation
of Health, Safety, Security and
"Environment (HSSE) in the MSME sector,
including formulation of measurable
indicators for the same for DCPC, MoCF,
New Delhi.

Study of two industrial clusters to identify
the impediments to the industry, especially
with respect to specialty chemicals and
dyestuff chemicals for DCPC, MoCF, New
Delhi.
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> TEFR for proposed Ammonia-Urea
Fertilizer Project at Jhabua, MP for M/s PPL

Bhubaneswar.

Bankable Project Report for proposed
Ammonia-Urea Fertilizer Complex by
Nagarjuna Group at Ogidigben Industrial
Park for M/s Amlika Mercantile Pvt. Ltd.

Conducting Techno-Economic Feasibility
Study for Installation of Gas Turbine for M/s
RCF, Trombay.

Study on Feasibility of IC Engine for
Ammonia/Urea and LPG Terminal Projects
for M/s Wartsila, Navi Mumbai.

F. Technical Audit—SSP Plants

Your company continues its engagement
by DoF for providing services of Techno-
commercial Audit of SSP Plants.

G. Environment Impact Assessment
Studies/Risk Analysis

Your company is providing Environmental
related services to various clients. It has a state of
art Environmental laboratory which is duly
recognized by Central Pollution Control Board,
New Delhi. Environmental laboratory has got
certification of ISO-9001:2008 as well as OHSAS-
18001:2007.

Further your company is also having
distinction of being one of the important EIA
consultant organization duly approved by NABET.
The approved sectors for EIA studies are:

v Chemical fertilizers

v Oil and gas transportation pipeline (crude

and refinery/petroleum products), passing
through national parks/ sanctuaries/coral
reefs/ecological sensitive areas including
LNG terminal
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Isolated storage and handling of
Hazardous chemicals (As per threshold
planning quantity indicated in column 3 of
schedule 2 & 3 of MSHIC rule 1989
amended 2000)

Air ports

Important Environmental related on-going
projects include Projects of RCF Talcher, IOCL
—Raninagar, Doimukh, Silcher & Uran, BPCL-
Jaipur, Borkhedi, Rairu & Gaogaon etc. Our clients
have shown deep satisfaction with our services
which has been gathered through Customer
Satisfaction Reports. We are continuously in the
process of strengthening of the group to undertake
more assignment as well as to provide better
services.

I R&D Activities:

PDIL has taken up the following R&D
activities during the year 2014-15:

i. Use of Spent Nickel Catalyst as Raw
Material for preparation of Fresh Nickel
Catalyst.

ii. Use of Cesium Doped Low temperature
Sulphur Dioxide Oxidation Catalyst.

ERP/T Inititatives

Presently, ERP SAP ECC 6.0 is in operation at
various locations of PDIL on the following SAP
modules:

Project Management

Construction Management

Procurement Management

Inspection and Expediting

Materials Management including Stores
Management

Plant Asset Maintenance

Financial & Accounts Management

Quality Management

VVVY VVVVY
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Your company has been using latest
computing facilities and engineering software like
AspenPlus, AutoCAD, Microstation, STAAD-Pro,
CAESAR, PV-Elite, Microprotal, etc. Electronic
Document Management System (EDMS) for
efficient document management and SAP-ERP for
business automation are in place. During the year
website of the company has been upgraded on
new platform and all the contents are made
available in Hindi and English both.

Your company has been upgrading its old
servers running critical applications with energy
efficient blade servers. Upgradation is in process
and soon critical application servers will be
upgraded.

PDIL reiterates its commitment to provide
the latest engineering software and training to
engineering personnel in its core business group
and strengthen the engineering team to handle
business challenges more efficiently.

Quality Management System / I1SO
Certification Status

The Quality Management System of PDIL
was approved by Indian Register Quality Systems
(IRQS) in accordance with the requirements of
ISO 9001:2008 and the certificate of compliance
to ISO 9001:2008 has been issued which is valid
upto September 2015. The scope of PDIL's
Services certified for compliance of the
requirements laid down in ISO 9001:2008 is as
below:

o Project Management and Engineering
Consultancy (including Project Feasibility
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Studies & Market Research, Design,
Engineering, Procurement, Construction
and Commissioning, Thirty Party Design
Review, Inspection, Non-Destructive
Testing, Life Expectancy Assessment of
Plants) and other allied services;

. Environmental Engineering, Laboratory
Works for carrying out R&D Works, Testing
of Environmental Parameters and Analysis
of Samples of Rock Phosphate & Products
SSP; and

. Manufacture & Supply of Catalysts and
Providing associated Technical Services.

Further for the purpose of establishing
policies and provide a general description of the
ACLASS ISO/IEC 17020 inspection body
accreditation process to the customer , PDIL is in
the process of obtaining ISO/IEC 17020
accreditation. This document defines all
requirements for inspection body accreditation and
is mandatory for all ACLASS applicant and
accredited customers. Inspection body
accreditation follows a similar course of action as
accreditation to ISO/IEC 17025 for testing and
calibration laboratories.

Human Resource Management

Your company believes that Human
Resources are the main critical assets for any
company especially a consultancy organization
which has “knowledge” as the major asset. Witha
view to preserve the knowledge acquired by
individuals and the company over the last many
years of its existence, your company encourages
sharing of knowledge between experienced
manpower and younger groups. In the ever
increasing challenging scenario, timely delivery of
quality services with HUMAN TOUCH will be the
only key differentiator.
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During the year under review, company has
also taken steps to strengthen its manpower base
mainly at junior & middle levels, which time to time
gets depleted due to attrition / retirement. Online
recruitment of personnel on regular basis and
engagement on contract basis have been done
successfully. We could able to recruit the personnel
within a short span of 1-2 months. Engagement of
consultants have also been finalized thru' online
recruitment. Declaration of results of the candidates
shortlisted for personal Interview and the final
selection list have also been made available on the
PDIL website for information of all concerned.

PDIL has identified training as an integral
tool for skill and personality development for the
officers & employees of the company at all
locations across all levels. Training was also
arranged on soft skills by inviting well known
professionals from leading management academy
& business centers. In addition to in-house training,
employees were also nominated from time to time
for attending external Training/ Workshop and
Seminar.

Due care is being taken to employ and
facilitate women employees. In PDIL, women
employees are getting fair chances in promotion, if
eligible and presently holding the positions also in
E7 & E6 grades. Electrical department of PDIL,
Noida and Mechanical department of PDIL,
Vadodara is being headed by a female employee
& in Vigilance department, a female employee is
next below to Chief Vigilance Officer.

Facilities viz. applicable relaxation in age & %age
of marks is being extended to SC/ST/OBC
candidates at the time of recruitment in line with
Govt. Guidelines issued from time to time.
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Manpower

The category wise details of employees as on
31.03.2015is as follows:-

EMPLOYEE STRENGTH AS ON 31.03.2015
( Regular including Management Trainees)

Category | TotalMIP | SC ST OBC
A 357 47 17 66
B 19 5 0 4
C 17 4 1 2
D Nil Nil Nil Nil
TOTAL 393 56 18 72
MOU Performance

Your company has received 'Excellent'
MOU rating since the first year of its signing MOU in
2006-07 untill 2011-12 which is the peak year for
PDIL. The Performance is on decline since 2011-
12 due to no major projects in Fertilizer sector. In
spite of decline in performance as explained, your
company was able to secure “Good” MOU rating
for the years 2012-13, 2013-14 and is expected to
maintain the same in the year 2014-15.

30

Signing of MOU for the year 2015-16 by Shri J.K.Mohapatra, Secretary Fertilizer and Shri S.Venkateswar, C&MD, PDIL
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Vigilance Awareness Week from 27th October 2014 to 1st November 2014 at PDIL Bhawan, Noida
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Vigilance

The company considers vigilance to be an
integral part of the management function and
vigilance activities should enhance the level of
managerial efficiency and effectiveness in the
organization. The Chief Vigilance Officer posted at
Corporate Office, Noida, provides direction,
guidance and supervision over the vigilance efforts
of the company. Vigilance Officers have been
posted at Noida Baroda & Sindri Offices.

One of the primary functions of the
vigilance is to spread awareness with reference to
vigilance issues and solicit information /
complaints regarding any malpractice / corruption.

The thrust of vigilance in the company is to
bring about greater transparency, integrity and
efficiency in the functioning of various
departments. To achieve this objective, careful
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waich Is kapt on various activities through regular
inspections, scrutiny of property retumns and other
sultable measures. Vigllance dspartmant
focuses on systern improvement and appropriate
corractive actlons are taken wharever necessary.

Notlce Boards have been Installed In all
offices displaying the name, address and contact
number of Chalrman & Managing Director, Chief
Vigilance Officer, Central Vigilance Commission
and SP, CBI, Local branch who can be contacted
for complaints of corruption.

Guidelines issued, from fime to time, by
CVC /DOF / DoPT ara brought to the notice of the
Management for compliance. R is ensured that
detasils of work orders and tendering process
adopted are posted on the webslle and also
tenders are posted on CPP portal of NIC. E-
procurement Inftlated since July 2012 Is being
implemented through CPP Portal of NIC, GOI

Viglanca Awareness Wesk from 27th October 20114 to 15t November 2014 st PDIL Bhunwan, Nolda
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from October 2012 onwards. Processing of
Vigilance clearance and Filling up of Property
Returns are underimplementation through SAP.

During the year under review the company
observed Vigilance Awareness Week from 27"
October 2014 to 1st November 2014. During this
period Eassy Competition, Slogan writing and Quiz
competition were organised in different units of
PDIL. Employees in large numbers were
participated on these programmes.

Public Relations

Your company recognizes that the efforts of

fr v @ Bem ® R
fEETe IfeR & W W& &
T SEEE §1 98 Ao sfa
T B AW afEE
oA =1 9 W % e S
% o | B =, F R
SR 3 SN Wi e
TEA STTATAHTS Bl T
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TRt o RN 9 € A
21 39 1A | g 1 AR
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s, w3 Cdderta
TRE wHa' yehite fRar ®)
e ¥ oM =t &t
HEE T ¢ @l A S
FEI % G H SIMEHRT e #T
Tt & 3l ot Rrerrel
[REFUETE CTIE ]

On Independence Day Flag Hoisting at
PDIL Bhawan, Noida by
Sh.S.Venkateswar, C&MD, PDIL

each and every member of
the PDIL family are essential
for development of the
company. It continued
responding to the changing
needs of the Organisation by
focusing, reinforcing and
communicating Company's
interests to project its image
and to sustain its mission and
vision. PDIL continuous to
send technical articles to
various prestigious journals
of the country . Right to
information system s in place
in the organization. Further
the Company publishes
“‘PDIL HOUSE JOURNAL".
Citizen Charter is in place in
PDIL where general public
can have information about
the company and can
redress the grievances.
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Implementation of Official Language :

Your Company continued its intensive
efforts to propagate and implement various
provisions of Official Language Policy of the
Government of India. For promoting the use of
Hindi in all the Departments, Hindi software has
been loaded to facilitate Hindi typing. Every day a
Hindi Suvichar and a translation of English word
used in day to day official work in Hindi is being
done and being sent through e-mail to all the
employees. Hindi Pakhwara' was organized
during 14" September 2014 to 30" September
2014. Various programmes such as Essay writing,
Chitra Katha , poems/ songs, Hindi quizzes,
Antakashari, Workshop were organized. PDIL
won second prizes for the use of official language
by Town Official Language Implementation
Committee. First sub committee of Parliamentary
Committee on Official Language inspected your
Noida office during the year.

Addressing to the Participants of Hindi Quize competition by Shri $.Venkateswar,C&MD, PDIL
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Futurs Outook:

The future outlook for Fertilzer ind ustry and
s0 for PDIL looks encouraging owing to various
policy announcements and revivals of closed
fertilizer units.

A detalled analysls of future outiook Is
presented In the Chapter' Management
Discusslon Analysls Report' annexed as
Annexure-5.Tha new Investmeant polley for urea
sector was notified eardler In January, 2013,
However certain amendments to the policy ware
on the anvil and amendment to the policy was
notified in October 2014. Interested parties have
submnitted their proposals to the Government.
Besidas Government has announced its interest
In revival of closed plants of FCl and HFCL.

Looking at curment demand supply situation
and expectad growth thens Is esnough scope for
ammonla-urea plants to be set-up In the country.
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Besides in the revised Urea pricing
policies, Government has emphasized in
reduction in the energy norm.

The present scenario shall offer good
potential for business in PDIL's core competence
arsa. Some companies, which ars ready with the
implementation plant for ammonia-urea projects,
include RCF, TCL, NFCL, Indo-Gulf, GNFC,
CFCL, IFFCO, stc.

Besides, Government of India has given
special thrust on the infrastructure development
in the 12" Five year Plan and hence huge
investment plans are expsected in sectors like
power, roads, railways, ports, civil aviation,
irrigation, drinking water, sanitation, storage,
warshousing, etc. This will help in achieving a
robust and inclusive growth in future.

Ammonia-Urea plants are also being set-
up in gas rich countries like Nigeria, Gabon,
Azerbaijan, and Tanzania etc. PDIL is having
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discussions with some of the companies intending
to set-up such plants for securing business.
Further PDIL expect more business from different
overseas clients like JIFCO, OMIFCO etc.

Apart from urea sector, lots of activities are
also seen in other fertilizer like, SSP, NPK and
other phosphate fertilizers. A number of clients /
investors have approached PDIL for conducting
Feasibility Studies in these areas. There is a
possibility of converting some of them into
engineering assignments, where PDIL may have
opportunities when the clients take the investment
decision.

PDIL is also conducting Feasibility Studies
for few clients on Coal Gasification for Ammonia
Urea plants and power generation unit. Some of
them may lead to engineering business
opportunities as well.

PDIL has successfully established its
credentials in undertaking jobs in other sectors
viz. Refinery, Oil & Gas and City Gas Distribution,
etc. Itis expecting to get some business from IOCL
Gujarat Refinery's proposed expansion Project
and is also targeting assignments pertaining to
Conducting HAZOP Studies, EIA Studies, Risk
Assessment, Fire Fighting System Studies and
System Automation etc.

PDIL is also endeavoring to further add its
credentials by securing jobs in Infrastructure,
Pipelines & Power Sectors also. For this purpose,
it has made tie-ups / strategic alliance with reputed
organizations like BDS Projects India Pvt. Ltd.,
SIMPLEX, Kazstroy Services Infrastructure India
Pvt. Ltd, ENERECO and Hindustan Dorr-Oliver
etc. PDIL has been successful to bag recently two
nos. of orders from MFL in association with BDS.
In future it is also expecting to secure business
through these alliances.

Apart from undertaking EPCM / PMC
assignments, PDIL is exploring possibilities to
take up small jobs on LSTK basis. This is an area
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where PDIL is facing serious challenges. PDIL has
entered / planned to enter into strategic alliances /
MoUs with competent LSTK contractors.

EVENTS SUBSEQUENT TO THE DATE OF
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:

No such material changes and
commitments affecting Financial position of the
company incurred in between 31st March and the
date of Board's Report.

CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS, IF
ANY:

Your company is continuing to make efforts
to secure jobs in other than core sector for PDIL
(Fertilizers) like Civil Construction, Solar energy
sector, Water and waste water treatment, etc.

DIVIDEND:

The Company has been paying dividend
since past five years. Since in the year under
review, the company suffered losses, no dividend
is proposed.

BOARD MEETINGS:

The Board of Directors met 4 times during
this financial year under review. The same is
disclosed in the Corporate Governance report of
the Company.

DIRECTORS AND KEY MANANGERIAL
PERSONNEL

Dr. M.Ravikant was CMD,PDIL upto
10.04.2014. Sh.S.Venkateswar, Director
(Finance) had assumed additional charge of CMD
of PDIL w.e.f 11.04.2014 and susbesquently,
formally assumed the post of CMD w.e.f
01.10.2014.
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COMPOSITION OF AUDIT COMMITTEE:

Due to non-appointment of Independent
Director in the Company, The Audit committee of
directors consists of three member's i.e two Govt.
nominee directors, and Chairman & Managing
Director of PDIL. At present, Shri D.P.Srivastava,
Govt.Nominee Director is the Chairman of the
Committee.

DIRECTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

In pursuance of section 134 (5) of the

Companies Act, 2013, the Directors hereby
confirmthat:
(a) In the preparation of the annual accounts,
the applicable accounting standards had
been followed along with proper
explanation relating to material departures;
(b)  Thedirectors had selected such accounting
policies and applied them consistently and
made judgments and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent so as to give a true
and fair view of the state of affairs of the
company at the end of the financial year
and of the profit and loss of the company for
that period;

The directors had taken proper and
sufficient care for the maintenance of
adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of this Act
for safeguarding the assets of the company
and for preventing and detecting fraud and
otherirregularities;

(c)

(d)

The directors had prepared the annual
accounts on a going Concern basis; and
(e) The directors had devised proper systems
to ensure compliance with the provisions of
all applicable laws and that such systems
were adequate and operating effectively
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siffee +& vy fom o 2013-2014 & so=ht ST &
T @ wiers & &9 8 g iR m@n on ik saent
e Tl g Wl T o

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN:

As required pursuant to section 92(3) of the
Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the
Companies (Management and Administration)
Rules, 2014, an extract of annual return in MGT 9
as a part of this Annual Report (FORMAT IN
ANNEXURE)

Statutory Auditors

M/s Gupta Nayar & Company, Chartered
Accountants, New Delhi was re-appointed by the
C&AG of India as Statutory Auditor of your
Company for the financial year 2014-2015.

Auditor's qualification, observation &
explanatory Statement:

The Auditor's observations are self
explanatory and some other auditor's qualified
observation and management replies is annexed
as Annexure-l|

Secretarial Audit

Secretarial audit is not applicable to company.
However, your company have adhered to strict
compliances of all laws applicable to the company.

Disclosure about Cost Records/Audit
Companies (cost records and audit) Rules,
2014.;

During the year under review, your
Company is not covered under the ambit of Cost
Audit. However, in previous year M/s Rajesh
Kumar & Co., Rani Bandh, Dhaiya, P.O.-ISM,
Dhanbad, Jharkhand was appointed as Cost
Auditor of your Company for the financial year
2013-2014 to conduct Cost Audit of the cost
records maintained by the company and the report
ofthe same was duly filed with MCA.
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HYH % T Aol & &9 |, fRet o fmr
TR TifateEl ¥ it 72 2, St St AR drefient
% THEY TG W % day | wuAe (R Hed
R & faawu &1 gt M, 1988 & faawor =
HTER o & 1 fadeht o o e i e @ AR H =R
I foriia e o feoforl & o der 48 # Ry e ?)

Framaert gr ufte weEqul va W & e

fordlt off e 1 erTeral A STfushtr g S
Teaqul a1 Wrnlt Heeh ey Wit i fohan T @ W
ada ferfa iR uferss § s & aREFl o e
Exgec
Afafies faxra FHEaur st Sugchar & faaro

Ak Al & ¥4 H aen 3iifee ®A @
e feren ST 21 efafies F1E01 &1 ad 9 € yeue
IR sl iR g Feodioh foha N W&t 1 Sviafw
e Tiees & Rt o) THiE Yeee g S @ S
frafid ®9 ¥ QuRIT HRAE # S § 3R S o
1 Frafea foran sman 2, snfdles feurfa &t Fereft =6t Tt

% 3R WHIEH T &A1 Bl SETIHAT % SISV fhaAad
fopan s R

SHOT, TREY ar Fae &t =i

HO = wot rfufEm, 2013 & SIS 186 &
JEYE & fafved ®9 § e Ra ST @ @ SR
Frefafed U feu 2:

e =

ST F0T: I

A / R Ao FEw: @
ML

wfaygfa foeafa: =

Conservation of Energy, Technology
Absorption, Foreign Exchange Earnings and
Outgo

Asthe Company's predominant operations,
do not involve any manufacturing or processing
activities, the particulars as per the Companies
(Disclosure of Particulars in the Report of the
Board of Directors) Rules, 1988 regarding
conservation of energy and technology absorption,
are not applicable. The particulars regarding
expenditure and earnings in foreign exchange are
given in item no. 48 of the notes to Financial
Statements.

SIGNIFICANT & MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED
BY THE REGULATORS:

No significant and material orders passed
by any regulators or Courts or Tribunals impacting
the going concern status, and the company's
operations in future.

DETAILS OF ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL
FINANCIAL CONTROLS

External audit firms are appointed as
Internal Auditors. Internal controls are continuously
evaluated by the management and Internal
Auditors. Findings from internal audits are
reviewed regularly by the management and
corrective actions and controls to maintain proper
accounting, monitoring economy and efficiency of
operations are putin place wherever necessary.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR
INVESTMENTS:

The Company has duly complied with the
provision of Section 186 of the Companies Act,
2013 and it has taken:

Secured Loans: Nil

Unsecured Loans: Nil
Current/Non-Current Investments: Nil
Guarantees: Nil

Securities Extended: Nil
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et R e & e %yt e &
forg wfterg @1 wefteneis o & RH, aue PRl 3
"Sifem weue A" o wiefa @ ?1 Sifem yeE
iRl 1 TS HRUNE T& e T W fehan S 21

Frfire amarfees famerd ifa:

HUT stfafEm, 2013 & T8 135 IR STg
VI & JayHl & TR, Teeme dea & dieger afdfa
1 T () Triea s Sifiea (Hiewem) +ifa sk
(@) HwsR YfESHe & SR a1 SeEsiR i
% ITEY w51 Ferenfa fpg <1 @ wrdwat & fog
rIereT % fere fkan @ Rmen srguiea v Hea g
e ST R

W 99 % S Fefeien @e@eiR qREsHet @ e
Tt

o T 14 S=ai =1 fRuam,

o  THIR 150 frsg o =+t wfgensit w1 v
forerr afi fied (sEie) o 100 sy =t ama
EEEREDIRIDI

o Taf= ewaiet At 50 foreiR =afwal W gansti &t
e wi¥err fEan @,

o A v & fmin & fiu @ee 9" &Y §
JYEM,

o Ul (IEE) ¥ Yemeer @i for &K 3 geuy
Y 7T,

® 95 YENI-3TCT WhR & Tasheirl <ivil & few =em
Y geTas SUHN 1 forawo,

o dloHl/Tirmemsdt ool g/ wRifa@ 40
HresegE et & fere <o fopel w1 formon)

RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY:

PDIL is committed to effective management
of risks across the organization. During the year
under review, your directors have approved “Risk
Management Policy”. Risk management
committees are formed at corporate and unit level.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILTY
POLICY:

In pursuant to the provisions of section
135 and schedule VIl of the Companies Act,
2013, CSR Committee of the Board of Directors
was formed to recommend (a) the policy on
Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) and (b)
implementation of the CSR Projects or Programs to
be undertaken by the Company as per CSR Policy
for consideration and approval by the Board of
Directors.

During the year the following CSR projects were
implemented:

° Education of 14 slum Children,

. Imparting Skill Development of 150
marginalised women at NCR and 100
beneficiaries at Sindri(Jharkhand),

o Vocational training to 50 differently abled
adolescent, and youth,

. Contribution in Swacch Bharat Kosh for

Construction of nine Toilets,

. Construction of urinal and installation of 3
hand pumps at Sindri(Jharkhand),

o Distribution of Mobility equipment to 95
persons having different type of locomotor
disability,

) Distribution of Tool Kits to 40 PwDs trained
by VRC/NSIC Delhi.
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The CSR commitments during the year
2014-15 was ¥ 36.380 Lakhs as against the
approved funds of T 37.02 Lakhe. Meost of the
projects have been complsted and a few are under
different stages of implementsation.

REASON FOR NOT SPENDING: The minor
shortfall of T 0.63 Lakha was due to one of the
projects not taking off as axpoected. The same
shall be utliized In 2015-186.

ANNUAL REPORT ON GBR:

Annual Report on CSR In the prescribed
format Is snclosed as saparate ANNEXURE -3

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS:

Your Company, baing a Govl.Company,
compliances for Intar related parly transactions Is
not applicable.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE AND
SHAREHOLDERS INFORMATION:

Your company has been continuously
making efforts towards raising standards of
Corporate Governance. PDIL got “Excellent’
grading for the year 2013-14. A Report on
Corporate Governance is annexed at Annexure-4.

Management Discussion Analysis

As part of the Directors Report a
Management Discussion Analysis report is
annexed at Annexure-5.

Certificate from the Company Secretary in
Practice confirming the compliance with the
conditions of DPE Guidelines is attached to this
report (Annexure-6)

Code of Conduct

Your Company has formulated a Code of
conduct for the Board of Directors and Senior
Management Personnel. The confirmation of
compliance of the same is obtained from all
concerned on annual basis. All Board members
and Senior Management Personnel have given
their confirmation of compliance for the year under
review. A declaration duly signed by CMD is
annexed to this report (Annexure-7)

INDUSTRY BASED DISCLOSURES AS
MANDATED BY THE RESPECTIVE LAWS
GOVERNING THE COMPANY NBFC, HOUSING
COMPANIES ETC.,:

Your company being an engineering
consultancy company, all applicable industry
based laws disclosures has been reported.

Secretarial Standards: The Company strictly
adheres to the compliance of secretarial
standards.
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S Frves! A MR ¥ W @l e & Your Directors sincerely acknowledge the

R i €, AFIREH I wwee e SR sath Hie,
@, 9 @ T @ik TerEr vy, g ek
TR T ® w S aeE @ W R e,
Trieel, @ik wera & foe = wike ¥ @ier e

o v 3 W ok fitt, <1 & ¥ =9
It Tewl & Wi e R o Wee R Rl
T qul el Wigeht Yerdar 3R IO 9SH w0

e fitoETa ® w3k 3% @R
F U $ KR 9 IERH B EiwR e e
iR waEl A o % o8 wE-FreagA @ anl
e e €

e HWea & fau ok It @ik 4

continued cooperation, guidance and support
received from Ministry of Chemicals and Fertilizers,
other Ministries, Indian Embassies, State
Govemments, Banks, Statutory auditor, Comptroller
and Auditor General of India, DPE, and Members of
MOU Task force and thank all of them for reposing
faith in the company.

Your Directors also wish to put on record their
gratitude to esteemed clients from both the public and
private sector and also the foreign clients who have
provided support and encouragement by way of
awarding valued assignments.

The Board also recognizes the participation
and contribution of the employees of PDIL and their
family members whose consistent efforts have paved
the way for thegood performance of the company.

For and on behalf of Board of Directors

(\xktgu”b»w~L\

(S. Venkateswar)
Chairman & Managing Director
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e | Annexure-|
wH 5§ uHSer - 9 Form No. MGT-9
aiften e =1 |wn: EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
31.03.2015 S AG foag a9 & STTER as on the financial year ended on 31.03.2015
[a fufEm, 2013 & o1g=R 92(3) 3R Hat [Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1)

(weir AR warer) FemERh, 2014 @ fEm 12(1) & ogER]  of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]
l. UsireRvoT 3T I Taemo: |. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS :
) | HemRE U74140UP1978G0I028629

CIN
iy | oS ot fafyr 7.3.1978

Registration Date
iiiy | U T AH HioldzH Ug Seeqie sfea fafits

Name of the company PROJECTS & DEVELOPMENT INDIALTD.
iv)| A At Soft / Susoh wgee fafies

Category/ sub category of the company PRIVATE LTD.
v) | fEd FRieE w1 SR duw faeRm HieEue we, T 14, e -1, ATeT 201301

fSe-Tae g5 TR (SW 1=_9)

Address of the Registered office PDIL BHAWAN, A- 14, SECTOR-1 , NOIDA 201301

and contact details DISTT. GAUTAM BUDH NAGAR (U.P.)
viy| R s § &

Whether listed company No
vii)|  TFER IR g Tole w1 Am, W SR] &

3R Hush w1 Toeror, afg ®1E

Name, address and contact details of N.A.

Registrar and Transfer agent, if any

[ o

Il. SRUT S T ST et TeEr: Il. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY:

FHAT T R/ SR BT 10% I1 IHY AT F_H All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of
et gt A TafariEl %l §9 YR %el SION: - the total turnover ofthe company shall be stated :-

W | e I / Vel s A 3iR faawr IS / WSt ol TR hIE | RUAT o oHol ATET &l %

Sl. No.| Name & Description of main products/ services NIC Code of the Product/ services % to total turnover of the co.

1 SRR REC Rt N Engineering & Consultancy 9983 96.36
2 | hefe= # WE  Sale of Catalysts 3815 03.64
|8, |ede 3 gganit wuf@El @ faewor: Il PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND

ASSOCIATE COMPANIES -

W | T H AN AR T | TR / FRmT, anw, Weew / WEart | IeR aiRa@r ey | IR e
SINO | NAME AND ADDRESS OF CINIGIN HOLDING/ SUBSIDIARY/ ASSOCIATE | % OF SHARES HELD |  Applicable
THE COMPANY Section
1. TR &l N.A.
2. | | |
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IV. Vo gifegw Yot (e st ust

oy oy e & wiova & ®9 )

(i) gofi-ar TR afikar

IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital
Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)

(i) Category-wise Share Holding

VERENeh & Soft T4 ® YE A VA A WE | ol @ ot ¥ vl o W | ad & dam
No. of sh_ares held No. of shares held .{2 m
Category of shareholders at the beginning of the year at the end of the year during the yr

A. wWHIRT Promoters
(1) ¥R Indian
(@) =afeT/Tegu® Individual / HUF
(b) =% WHFR Central Gowt. 172085 | - | - | - |4172085| - | - | - 100%
(c) T W&EH/AR  State Govt (s)
(d) T wR™E  Bodies Corp.
(e) “eb/faxia WeM  Banks/Fl
f == Any other

AATESA (W) (1) Sub total (A) (1)
(2) fasstt Foreign
(a) TASRSTE- &AfF  NRIs- Individuals
(b) 3™ - =Afw Other- Individuals
(c) f=m@ =M™ Bodies Corp.
(d) en/faxta Wem  Banks/Fl
(e) Any other

et (T) (2):

Sub total (A) (2) :-

YHIET it /e YERETRar

(T) =(T) (1) + (T) (2)

Total shareholding of promoter

(A= (a)(1)+(A)(2)
B. Wresen vraRariar

Public shareholding
1. G Institutions
(@) I wed Mutual Funds
(b) en/feia W Banks/ Fl
() &% TWHR Central Gowt.
(d) T TR State Govt.(s)
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PERERR @ AUt oo & 3 W VORI w WO | ad & of ® Yl o wem | ot & o
No. of shares held No. of shares held :}f ch"at ni'igi el
Category of shareholders at the beginning of the year at the end of the year during the yr

(e) R Bfyes s Venture Capital funds

(f) = wafmEr Insurance companies

(g) THITRSTE Flls

(h) foreR d=R Foreign venture

Hited we capital funds

(i)

s (Ffe +X) Others (specify)

AR (o) (1): -

Sub total (B) (1)

i wrafis Non Institutions

frer wIdReE  Bodies corp.

IR Indian

fassit Overseas

b) =& Individual

i) ¥ 1 @ a% gIaH IR
FHdled U
Invidual shareholders holding nominal
share capital up Rs. 1 lakh.

i) T @@ § 3fie gAad IRK
Yt YR
Individual share holders nominal sharel
capital in excess of Rsl. 1 lakh

s (fafd= +T) Others (specify )

AR (7)) (2): -
Sub total (B) (2)

HA e T
(&)= (1)+(#F)(2)
Total public shareholding
(B)=(BX1)+(B)(2)

HEre 2R T & fau
W @ T IR
Shares held by custodian
for GDRs & ADRs.

A (T

Grand total (A+B+C)
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(i) VAT i T@Ed (ii) Shareholding of Promoters
F 4| IERE W W e & g § SreRenfiar af & ofq ¥ Sraveniar
PRt | ot & o | FRE way | et @ (@ @ et | PRE A | o & g
dWor | Vi wy [T IR W | g | R W% | 39S W W | g i
No. of % of total [egeT @A & %|  No. of % of total [T HEAT W % # o it
shares | shares of the | % of shares shares | shares of the % of shares % change in
company pledged/ company pledged/ hare holdi
encunb / erred to encunb / erred to | $ a.re olding
total shares. total shares. | during the yr.
1. ORA & Wi 172985 100% 172985 100% A
President of India Nil
2.
3.
e Total
(iii) WA =t srawenfiar ® ulieas (iii) Change in promoters’ shareholding
(afg i afteds g Ot Fuar W w ) (please specify if there is no change)
& e & Y% A vrawariar T & N Herd S
| Shareholding at the beginning of the yr. Cumulative shareholding during the year
Sl SRt =S e T W HA I B % | preny o Hemr | HUH B B TR A%
No No. of shares % of total shares of the No. of shares % of total shares of the
company company
T F I A TN Tl N.A.
At the beginning of the year
¢ B WA FHRR SR
7 g/ fafs & oER,
gt & fog wro fike
H (SR AW / TIFR /
Y / We 3Rl )
Date wise increase / decrease in
promoters shareholding during the
year specifying the reasons for
increase / decrease (e.g. allotment/
transfer/bonus/sweat equity etc):
ELE Rk
At the end of the year

50



i
Mini Ratna Category- 1 CPSE and ISO 9001: 2008 Company Lkl ""1‘?@]
PDIL —

iv) vid T8 FrERareRl st ravaTia iv) Shareholding pattern of top ten shareholders
(FruTenl, Hardent 3R SHERIR 3t (other than Directors, promoters and holders
TSI gl & ATR=h ): of GDRs and ADRs) :

& T4 & & o vERear T4 & SN EeEr srageniar
Shareholding at the beginning of the yr. Cumulative shareholding during the year
W 10 Yewerat ¥ ¥ W & Rrg| Vit @ wew | BEN R R WS W % | Jat @ wew | B & et G ww oo

For each of the top 10 shareholders|  No. of shares % of total shares of the No. of shares % of total shares of the
company company

4,

S1

T % 7 A
At the beginning of the year

¢ & WA FHR IERumar
T gig/amh fafsr & o1geR,
g/t & fow wror iy
(S ST / RS / -
A / B R aR) LT’ NA.
Date wise increase / decrease in
promoters shareholding during the
year specifying the reasons for
increase / decrease (e.g. allotment/
transfer/bonus/sweat equity etc):
ELER k|

At the end of the year (or on the

date of separation, if separated
during the year)

(iv) Frevrat o wer weEuw (iv) Shareholding of Directors and
wHida @ P Key Managerial Personnel:

® ¥ & 3% W vrawefiar Td & I wWerht dreerfiar
Shareholding at the beginning of the yr.
TRw PRy olk Buah @ fag| Yl # Wemw | FOH R He A W% | Pt ot wemw | RO R FE A B%
For each of the directors and kMP |  No- of shares % of total shares of the No. of shares % of total shares of the
company company
N H IE A

At the beginning of the year

Tf % SR YHIRR SRReRT
¥ gfgad fifs & oHER,
aﬁqwﬁﬁ % fae wrw fAfsy
(SR STEe / TFHR /
e/ e S ) WA & N.A.
Date wise increase / decrease in
promoters shareholding during the
year specifying the reasons for
increase / decrease (e.g. allotment/
transfer/bonus/sweat equity efc):
D A
At the end of the year

4,

S1
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V) RUTIET v) Indebtedness
FE H RO SWE T TwmE /A A Indebtedness of the company including interest
T & fore sihra 781 outstanding/ accrued but not due for payment
i /T S & g wor B /A T
sfaften Unsecured loans Deposits Total Indebtedness

Secured loans
excluding deposits

faw ad & & ¥ sEURRAar

Indebtedness at the beginning of
the financial year T T NA.

(i) 7o @ Principal amount

(i) =< wehmn <fehT P @ R
Interest due but not paid

(iii) =1fSia == @fee s T2
Interest accrued but not due.

e Total (i+ii+iii)

fawr ad & SR wunrEar ¥ aftads

Change in indebtedness during the financial year

° At
Addition

e T
Reduction

HHa IRer

Net change

fod o & & H FOmRE

Indebtedness at the end of the financial year

i) 7@
Principal amount

i) = s wfR e @ e
Interest due but not paid

i)y sfia =S AfeRT ST TG
Interest accrued but not due

Eayl

p)

Total (i+ii+iii)
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JYh:

Remuneration of Directors and Key
Managerial Personnel

A Remuneration of Managing Director, whole time
directors and /or manager:

(v em@ #) (Rs. In lakhs)

o |
sl. No

qrftgifhen =t faeRor

Particulars of remuneration

W/ SEIE /aaed & W /A @EH

Name of MD/WTD/Manager Total amount

A qa Gross salary

(@)

s eifafEw 1961 &
ag=R 17(1) ¥ fafem
YEEE % ITTER daA
Salary as per provision in
contained in section 17(1)

of the Income Tax act 1961

T W M wE
ot T8 dRIR

Dr M Ravi Kanth
Sh 8 Venkateswar

0.63
27.37

b)

AT AfatEm 1961 &

AT 17(2) 1 ST
Value of perquisites u/s 17(2)
income tax act 1961

ST STfafEe 1961 &
IR 17(3) & Iiaia
I TS H A

Profits in lieu of salary under
section 17(3) income tax act 1961

wi% fawea Stock option

we 3R Sweat equity

HUEH

Commission

- 9 &l % -as % of profit
-3, fiffe #X  -others, specify

&=, - fafde &

Others, please specify

%7 (T)
Total (A)

28.00

Ffufm & sgar difan
Ceiling as per the Act
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B. Tyl o wiisifien: B  Remuneration to the directors:
(¥ @@ %) (Rs. In lakhs)

) ifterfher w1 fereror frdwrnt & e &

SL. No Particulars of remuneration Name of Directors Total amount

1. s e
Independent Directors
a1E / wiufa &t 9SH § wm
W & fau g

Fee for attending board/ committee
meetings.

FHEE
Commission

Others, please specify

a1, sy fafde &Y /

=4 (1) /
Total (1)

2. s R T e <

Other non executive
directors
oS / afafa =t S8 § T

T & fa o
Fee for attending board/ committee /
meeting

EXINE
Commission

Others, please specify

w4 (2) /
Total (2)

Fd () = (1 +2)
Total (B) = (1+2)

=l FeuRa TR /

Total managerial remuneration

sfafm & sTger Hifdm

Overall ceiling as per the act.
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C. WSl / Uatleh / SACYEIE & A 3 WE C  Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel other than
yegea wital wr aiitsfiren) MD/Manager/ WTD.
e urftstfias @1 feaaror UIE Yseehia hiftich
Sl. No Particulars of remuneration Key Managerial Personnel
W 3 ol wUet e
CEO Company secretary CFO Total

wHA A
Gross salary

(a) 3R STfufEH 1961 &
ag=sg 17(1) ¥ fafga

TEYE & STIER aad
Salary as per provision

contained in section 17(1)
of the income tax act 1961

b) IR AfufEm 1961 =
AT 17(2) 1 I

value of perquisites u/s 17(2)

Income tax act 1961

c) SR AYFET 1961 &
TR 17(3) & HAawa

9a9 & IS H oY

Profits in lieu of salary u/s 17(3)

Income tax act 1961

Wi famey
Stock option

@ gl
Sweat equity

ETINE

Commission

TMH T %

- as % of profit
- 3, fifde =

- others, specify

=, Fran fafde &Y

Others, please specify

R

Total
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VIl. 3H & fee € / wen / g

VII.

Penalties/ Punishment/ Compounding of offences:

UhT
Type

ot Sifufrem
w1 ATV
Section of the
Companies Act

it feaawor

Brief description

wt WA & faawr

Details of penalty/
punishment compounding

fees imposed

TAMET T4 €S / 9et

wrféreroT [ 3t /

TAHITERL/=Ered |

Authority [RD / NCLT /
COURT]

ot W aTelt
dier afg =g
B ( famor ¥)

Appeal made if
any {give details)

A R
COMPANY

/

S
Penalty

/

sl
Punishment

/

i

Compounding

/

B. ey
DIRECTORS

/

3g
Penalty

sl
Punishment

S
£

=i

Compounding

M

T fewiee # o
CIEEN]

C. OTHER OFFICERS
IN DEFAULT

S
Penalty

sl
Punishment

Kl

Compounding
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VNaeH U aemie gfear fafies

witataes or@r Tiwea & fewforat it waEgT & 39 2014 - 15

witttren drar wivgt W feaforai

WSS Rl ST

I T&AT 362 e T T 3042.92 TE YR $ SR W
% Ted V9 F1 YRe/AEiT H Haw ¢, 13.78 TG W Wi
e &, ot % gfe, @R 33, iy T A o i s fag g
A ST, e et ol o defEl % day o
1§ gfe e fireltl Sydad gfie iR eneTh aREdT @t
W |, ¥ AR, 9 7 8, B o AR 31.3.2015 H
A a4 & fadite foemor W 35 799 & fowr & day F
FF feaquft w0 § e #)

el e AR W9, PR 39, {6 e |8 g
ST S wferfs S S S ARl e
2, fr dqfe/amminm o1 faeror w@iwT &
feuqult €. 35 o gqen! Ger foha /& R

el 9F A Sawh o fafies (TwEeTdee) w9
3/ 3 1 ey FEEIEA 7 € 1 gay ¢, Few aRr T 47
54 W@ € S WeEd 5 S R T ¢ didere @
ey B TR I B! To0! THUIHARLA bl T2 W
T T o1 foreenT foRtaT TREISTETS SR UhH foRaT i B
M & THHTRTE o 37 Fard & fag fmedt frg
H T4 T R ¥ T g THHAET g T R
w1 aitarr s e R T €, Seffee RRe it aget #Y
T i fei 7 ER % SR, i e ) 5 a9,
Ift ¢ &, 1 Far Aem T 2

TS & THEISTETS & T I3[ T 3R haH
TG wied €1 @i Sl feuel 6. 1 % sarfa
@i Aifd 49 @ (7.4) % ATER, fHuQ =1 fgaa
T T @ R

Frme 1 3R 2 § TR Eelie & St yHe Wiee Te
2 Fife FEuE A 39 99 TE 31 W, 2015 9% R @
AN H W THE FI el Tel a1 2

I <l THEE H I fafte K
o St woire e T 8
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Annexure-|

PROJECTS & DEVELOPMENT INDIA LIMITED

STATUTORY AUDITOR'S COMMENTS AND MANAGEMENT REPLIES -2014-15

ParaNo.

Statutory Auditor's Comments

Management Replies

1.

Note no.36:As to confirmation/reconciliation of balance
under Trade Receivables ofs amount ¥ 3042.92 lakh of
which confirmation received ¥ 13.78 lakh, and no
confirmation received in respect of Trade Payable,loan
and Advances given, loan and advance taken, security
deposit and other liabilities; subject to above confirmation
we are unable to comment on quantum of differences, if
any and extent of its effect on financial statement for the
yearended 31.03.2015

The confirmation/ reconciliation of balances
under trade receivable, trade payable, loan
and advances taken, security deposit and
other liabilities has been disclosed in note no.
36 toAccounts.

As to non confirmation /reconciliation of balances due/
payable to Fertilizer Corporation of India Limited(FCIL)
net amounting of ¥ 47.54 lakh. As explained by
management Some of the quarters belongs to PDIL was
leased by FCIL since long back for which rent is also
collected by FCIL. PDIL has not claimed any rent from
FCIL on those quartes. Quantum ofrent collected by FCIL
has not been explained by the management, so due to non
ascartainment of quantum of recovery of rent, the extent
of its effect on financial statement, if any, is unascertained

The matter has been taken up with FCIL and
the same is pending reconciliation. The Rent
is being accounted for as per accounting policy
no- B(7.4) under Note no-1 to Accounts.

Cumulative impact of our observations in paragraphs 1 & 2
is not ascertainable as the management has not made
estimate of their effect on profit/loss for the year as well as
ofthe company as on 31" March,2015

The cumulative impact is not ascertainable
due to non confirmation pending
reconciliation as explain above.

(\\LLQZker}\

( S. Venkateswar )
Chairman & Managing Director
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argerTeR- Il

WA MdaiaEt & o) o aides e
& UTHT i
i 9 & Rad ¥ wnftrer feren e

1.

HU @t HeER ifd, el aiEise @
SaeATeRT IT SET-ad i &g WTad wkshy
iR diwwar fifq & fag au-feiw 0 daed
3R TRESHTE Ue s ot 1

frife amfse i@ onfYies, e T
e i gfte A e 9R @ SR SHATURE]
ot 1 e R 3 T T W
T B 59 Aidegar Wit Sevashaisi &
iata Ifer 7?1 39 WehR R, e wmteen
Tifyee o Had e ® e free dey @) Frrfiga
graTferes ifae Rigeert wfafafat « sl &
3 @ forgent qrifies we e wad ® wey
THE B S9 TatareEl WA fEm S
JETIH & Sl [ WeaEens oY W H %
faT &l 81 T a9 2007 B € ¥ HCEAR
Tfafafee W s w2 w2

g’ﬁ%@mﬁ’rﬁrﬁw&ﬁaﬂ fagial oz smenfia

> Ui A w1 % fau ffia amfss

Tfce (HITEIR) ot 989 Hdl §, S Al
e 3R Wad YEHT HE SR 3R
THIHW & AT W, A fequrenl & weam &
e 7 A o wwed o 2

HugeR iR waa wfafafut ®t @ v am
fetemsue affa aut weaia, 7, 3 9 99
AR T ¥ 3 T Sl AT SHeHw
yfareE e el § faw €, @ ufes w1 8
et 8F & fae wfaes @)

ANNEXURE-II

FORMAT FOR THE ANNUAL REPORT ON
CSRACTIVITIES TOBE

INCLUDED IN THE BOARD'S REPORT

1. Company's CSR policy, including
overview of projects or programs
proposed to be undertaken and a
reference to the web-link to the CSR
policy and projects or programs.

Corporate Social Responsibility is a
Company's commitment to operate in an
economically, socially and
environmentally sustainable manner,
while recognizing the interests of its
stakeholders. This commitment is
beyond statutory requirements.
Corporate Social Responsibility is,
therefore, closely linked with the practice
of Sustainable Development. Corporate
Social Responsibility extends beyond
philanthropic activities and reaches out
to the integration of social and business
goals. These activities needtobe seenas
those which would, in the long term, help
secure a sustainable competitive
advantage. The company is doing CSR
activity since the year2007.

The CSR policy of company is based on
following principles:

> PDIL recognizes Corporate Social
Responsibility (CSR) as a way of conducting
business, which enables the creation and
distribution of wealth for the betterment of its
stakeholders, through the implementation
and integration of ethical systems and
sustainable management practices.

> While implementing CSR & Sustainable
activities, PDIL is committed towards the
active involvement of all employees, Top to
Bottom and Bottom to Top, engaged in
diverse business operations and activities.
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qh)

TiSiemua Sfaq yeieq, HagRie TR get
af@er, it & Fe iR wefereia STER st
YetH Ta HREAHAl B THRAT ¥ FRFEE & gR
RO g, e 6 iSRS
Teoratar =l TR QX Sed &1 | 797 SaEiash
TR o HEE W ikeg R

diétemdue Hifves wHe Sfuwr, oy § @Rl
Rl & W SR 3K 39 &5 § S
forEd &) T TeR & foT |ad ®9 9 Y ©
ST W A W § ek THS 6l A TS B &Y |
39 YR & M W& AeYH 8 T, Hl
T & T Had 9 9 T 2

felemue aifter Raid #t wfen wam 3k
TR fifia freer & &9 TR 9taeR @
w1 ® 3G & folg waa €9 9 7= S|

HElemEtd # T 9 Wa 9fifd & S Hiewsm)
% 3T=ria o wifafafial 6t Sfaq writaa fea
T € SR HTHeTR fift % STER 3 e
Ghirea =t 21 SR & dga @t wfafareat
I STTARA 3faa: R Hed grT R st 2

fa<ias o & I w@ifaa =t s @
Uit et dik faeror:

R fan sk § =Ewfaw e Rt
wiifefen 3R aiebvme A, et - wEitaa
FHLA Al T, % G HHSIK o i TSfhal T
Tfgement i T w4

wive o &, 7R faer - 11, oo fieeh
HE T wEEA 9 Ty e e € fSeet
T 3 ¥R FISevH, et —-- witaa
H Il TS, §R TS T EEeE | 39 %
T fran st 81

g fowm TRER, R, IREE --- SEitad
FE A TOE, & A ¥ SN syt

>

b)

PDIL is committed towards the
management of biodiversity, sensitive
environments, land use and site
remediation through the implementation of
appropriate management and mitigation
programmes to ensure environmental
protection, economic and socio-political
sustainability throughout the life cycle of
our business operation.

PDIL shall continue to strive to uphold and
promote fundamental human rights, as
well as the traditional rights of indigenous
host cultures and their heritage in areas
where it operates so that the society feels
proud to have an organization like PDIL as
their neighbours.

PDIL shall review, annually report and
continuously strive to enhance our CSR &
sustainability activities as a responsible
corporate entity.

PDIL has a board level committee which
finally decides the activities to be taken up
under CSRand ensures its execution as per
the CSR policy. All the activity under CSR are
ultimately approved by Board of Directors.

The brief description of projects
undertaken during Financial Year:

Vocational training in computer education
etc were given to 150 vulnerable girls &
women of society by Delhi Competitive and
Vocational Society, Delhi,--implementing
agency .

The company supported in establishment
of Skill Development Centre at Mayur
Vihar-Il East Delhi, which was established
and managed and maintained by Amrit
Dhara Foundation, Delhi --- implementing
agency.

Vocational Training in computer education
at Sindri, Jharkhand to 100 beneficiaries
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wifa / Srg9fea st / o= faser v & 100
Al w95, FReve #§ weel fuan o
e ST fam

vifa e, feelt —— wriifaa S awel Tt
W Reett & gl # 1 a9t sfys W
YRER! & 14 =i ! feven o s o mm

Y HOTHA T 7™ & Aregd 9 11 (F9RE)
el &1 FEen YRa WeR g0 fsd @S
TR HIY | INEH|

el § v & v T §899 @R @
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e faog ReemgeyE smifaweH, feelt ——
feoett ® s To=dt g0 50 fasant sl i
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Visit hitp://www.pdilin.com/

Hiower witfa &t W=

) oEYwE Yy R ... qe

i)y R . wH

iy O ® SN TRIE ... wH

2. firoe & fom 9ot & fau w9 *1 3w 1=

(0
(d)

(&)

oH X 1851 7E

Freiifa Hiugem == (Iwdded A8 9§ 3 | Scarted
Tf¥r <1 ¢ wfaer) ¥ 37.02 @@

form ol & S @R = (R o ) 6
=i

for o o fore et W o @ fevarn ST @

% 37.02 @@

Tl 78l 1 TS ThH, A1 g 8 (e D) ;
¥ 63215

98 T fas oTER fow o % W @ e
TR, T AN A e T f)

d)

9)

mostly SC/ST/OBC & EBC category by
through Shramik Vikas Parishad, Dhanbad,
Jharkhand,----implementing agency.

Full support for education of 14 poor
children living in slum or belonging to
extremely poor family at Delhi by Shanti
Sahyog,Delhi, --implementing agency.

Construction of 11(eleven) toilets through
Ministry of Human Resource Development.
Contribution made in Swachh Bharat Kosh,
formed by Govt. Of India.

Construction of urinal and installation of
Hand-pumps at Sindri.

Supported Vocational training project of
candle making for 50 Handicapped children
being carried out by Handicapped Children
Rehabilitation Association, Delhi
--implementing agency at Delhi.

Visit http://www.pdilin.com/

The composition of the CSR Committee.

)
i
i)

(a)

(b)

(c)

Chairman & Managing Director ........... Chairman
Director(Finance) ... Member
Govt.DirectoronBoard ... Member

Average Net Profit of the company for last
three financial years ¥ 1851 Lakhs

Prescribed CSR Expenditure (two percent of
the amount as in item 3 above)X 37.02 Lakhs

Details of CSR spent (committed) during
the financial year.

Total amount to be spent for the financial
year; X 37.02Lakhs

Amount unspent, if any(Not Committed);
X 63215

Manner in which the amount spent during
the financial year is detailed below.
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o | e uRAsrT o | oaemd e || uRaereiar | wien =G
v ettt s aiEaem (1) @rgagarem| wiem | sremiw et | eEf Ve QT
wfafafa I e (2)SETTE (TR) | HBiwamaue: % I
e sms | ufEemr | (1) uREcmet ar | Hest T
ETuasEE AT | ar Rl | el v S =q e d
FEFTTAM T | & AR (2)uft=a:
L e % st sk e & 363000 AN181500 |fieett wfrerediers
o G e | fen b R | o T o o S
fomm IR ad T, et
Iwﬁal A . (FEreT TS
2. fafiw Sy fog qﬁa;[?ﬁq;ﬁ%q o 8 3460000 v 3230000 3 %T%lwﬁ
fou fEsR &= #| YR T T feeet (R
T SR TEEE | sreraifrs TelE)
3. 14 TS s e =t W & SB47145 o 308197 | wifa ==,
=1 foram ECAC] feeett .
% faw wera (Frareem Toieh)
4. TN et A s o & foflg | 3TR1170000 v #R1170000 ( HI WETE
wEfRal ® Tog 09 TR W e Hefler
() veweE % Fa (9T TTHR)
?q WRd
TWHR F_ W55 IRA
HY W HEH
5. forretm w=al W 2l RED W & SB300000 e 3120000 | Ehee faeed
whigrer TeepE ey ARaemgse
SHIfquEM,
et
(fraroem i)
6. e % e F=4 F® ICs D ED =T & SR158000 B gt | gfte fawm
g T | (R
w o
-, i)
7. vl & feo | s sk w=s W & #IR181000 e YRESH o)
w deuy wEn 99 = 9 = @
=1 FH IS HAA 2
. HITHIR 3 eI T a8 FB96000 pretl $R90000 Jeet
g e & wfkreor
faw femn
0. waEE ok 254640 sEE 254640 weTe
Frafim wdaiEl ®t
AT 1 A
10, |<owem v w0 2 #0000 ST JR10000 Se—
foq fafay ==
e #AN3638785 AR2273337

R

* frod T 59 a9 deE TREsTet § HiTEdR W Ed # T we W X 53.47 @
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(1) (2) 3) (4) (5) (6) (7 (8)
S. No. CSR Sector inwhich Projects or programs Amount Amountspenton Cumulative | Amountspent:
projector the Projectis (1) Local area orother outlay the projectsor expenditure Director
activity covered (2) Specify the State (budget) | programs Sub-heads: | upto the through
identified and district where projector | (1)Directexpenditure | reporting implementing
projects orprograms | programs on projects or period. agency
was undertaken wise programs.
(2)Overheads:
1 Skill development Employment Local area R363000 Direct R181500 | Delhi Competitive
by imparting enhancing East Delhi and Vocational
computer vocational skill Society, Delhi
training of girls & women (Implementing
Agency)
2 Establishment & Employment Local area iR460000 Direct R230000 Amrit Dhara
maintenance of enhancing East Delhi Foundation, Delhi
CSR centerfor vocational skill (Implementing
imparting various of girls & women Agency)
skill Devl. projects
3 Support for education Promoting Local area R347145 Direct R208197 Shanti Sahyog,
of 14 poor children education Delhi
(Implementing
Agency)
4 Contribution to Swachh Sanitation Locationtobe R1170000 Direct R1170000 Ministry of
Bharat Kash of GOl for decided by Govt. Of India Human Resource
construction of 09 (nine) Development
girls toiletin Govt. School (Govt. of India)
5 Skill Development Vocational Local area R300000 Direct R120000 Handicapped
of handicapped training Children
children Rehabilitation
Association, Delhi
(Implementing
Agency)
6 Computer education Vocational Local area R158000 Direct Projectin Shramik Vikas
to poor children of training progress claim Parishad,
village area . for payment Dhanbad,
notreceived Jharkhand,
(Implementing
Agency)
7 Construction of Sanitationand Local area R181000 Direct Projectin Direct
urinalandinstallation | makingavailable progress
of hand-pumps safe drinkingwater
8 Rentfor hiring Vocational training Localarea R396000 Direct R99000 Direct
of CSR centre
9 Salaries paid to R254640 overhead R254640 Direct
volunteers and
regular staff
10 Misc. Expenditure R10000 overhead R10000 Direct
for organising CSR
functions
Total R3638785 R2273337
*

The total amount spent on CSRin previous years & current projects is Rs. 53.47 Lakhs

63



i
h 2t o !ﬂ Mini Ratna Category- 1 CPSE and ISO 9001: 2008 Company

5. 2014-2015 % foru srgeifed Hiugem a=e & 4 5. Asumof¥ 63215/- has remained unutilised
T 63215/- F HH 99 & F5aeT 9T T e against the approved CSR budget for the
I HH 2, T M TSy HEeE § gestn year 2014-2015, we tried to construct

public urinal through our Vadodra office, but
YT 99F 1 A R T & J9E H
3 the same could not materialise due to

RO N R ST wh wedtn, e proper allocation of space. However, the
2015-2016 H Skt THHA T ST fefam ST remaining fund will be utilised in the
financial year 2015-2016.

6. ¥em W?ﬁ"l@wgﬁ@@@m@% 6. |/We hereby affirm that the CSR policy, as
NS¢ S S S S S—— approved by the board, has been
g . = 5 implemented and monitoring of CSR
# 7w ST projects is also being accordingly done.
Fos- Sd/-
(v diugemr w0El & TeneT) (Signature of Chairman CSR Committee)
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duEst Ui @9 T 8N % SR

fora o 2014-2015 = T ¥ 37,02,000/- HTHAR
The T Widid el ot foras 9 ¥ 36,38,785 & URASHIH
TR @9 A TR fier 37 ufEsmst w 31.03.2015 9
Hr = W ® SR T 26,02,537 1 @E e € fRar S0
T & 3 It e T Yok URESH § HE T EH W
S R e st

a9 2014-2015 = forg srgaifea Hewer e o
A T 63,215/~ ! A N9 ¢ TG AT T& foar S
T B, T IO ISR wEeE B WEsih e
T T T foRdl T T % STHIE & RN 4> 81
S hIREfh, faa a8 2015-2016 ® @t WA &
IuA fohan S|

REASONS FOR NOT SPENDING
THE CSR AMOUNT

A sum of ¥ 37,02,000/- was
approved as CSR fund for the FY 2014-2015,
projects and expenditure valued ¥ 36,38,785 has
been approved. The projects are under different
stages of implementation as on 31.03.2015 and a
sum of ¥ 26,02,537 has already been spent and
the remaining fund will be released on the
achievement of milestones fixed in each project.

A sum of ¥ 63,215/- has remained
unutilised against the approved CSR budget for
the year 2014-2015, we tried to construct public
urinal at Vadodara office but the same could not
materialise due to availability of space. However,
this remaining fund will be utilised in the financial
year 2015-2016.
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i omee & WEY W HaEt S 9y

frfHa e & ddy § S @1 g9 faf,
fafsemi, fenfesl & rgew arReRial, Thaw 3R
fReifdn g wen qen siver & qea & g &
Wi ISRTT W QWIS § Afeieh SR H T
3 B N W F G e % Heited Wil
A 0 B iaas 2

Hed HI GE: NSRS & Hed ¥ §R
R € v @ R (fm) ok sere ok weiy
TRk Sifer < wEfcTen R € 7o Jeafis Hoe,
Seiteh for AT SR HRA R & & R TR 2

ot = 2014-15, & S diieméea & Hew
T ffafaa fiemen 9
o W Aoehia 37eae TS yee FRees (10.04.2014 T9R)
2t ©9. deever Ty (fov) w&
FETY TE Yoy Fereh w1 AR IR

(11.04.2014 9 30.09.2014 TF)
ot T, dehever  SAedy Ud yed FRemeR (1.10.2014 ®)

TR-ahraahit THayTeh:

o . saraa ey (2 wwe wa.), e faum
Ay A= e fom, S0f90 (31.1.2015 9%)

T W § for Witeomiua # waa Fewe! #it
fgfe 9 et Aol &1 WIEiHeE JAed & 99
I3 T R

Annexure- IV
(To Directors’ Report)

Report on Corporate Governance
Company'’s Philosophy on Corporate Governance

The philosophy of the Company in relation
to Corporate Governance is to ensure
transparency, disclosures and reporting that
conforms fully with laws, regulations, guidelines
and to promote ethical conduct throughout the
organization with the primary objective of
enhancing shareholders value. The company is
committed to conforming to the highest standards
of Corporate Governance in the country.

Board of Directors

Composition of Board : The Board of PDIL
comprises four Directors out of which two are
functional Directors i.e. Director (Finance) and
Chairman & Managing Director and two Govt.
nominees of the Administrative Ministry, Dept. of
Fertilizer, and Government of India.

During the financial year 2014-15, the
following Directors were on the Board of PDIL:

Whole time Directors :

Dr. M Ravi Kanth CMD (upto 10.04.02014)
Sh. S. Venkateswar Director (Finance)
& CMD additional charge
(w.e.f. 11.04.2014 10 30.9.2014)
Sh.S. Venkateswar CMD (w.e.f.1.10.2014)

Non-Executive Directors

Sh. D.P. Srivastava Director (E&S), DOF
Sh. S.Anandan Director (Fin), DOF (Till 31.01.2015)

Itis understood that Administrative Ministry
has taken up the matter regarding appointment of
independent Directors in PDIL.
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e 2014-15 & SN HE S do® I W@/ A
& o @ AEifaa 3ifaw arffer AWt ¥ wew

Number of Board meeting / Attendance of each

during the year 2014-15

Director at Board Meeting and the last AGM held

Freve =it suftafa
IS T USH @ G Number of Board Meeting :
Sow W Tovies | 95w e | Sufeas feyes Date of Place of Directors
Meeting Meeting present
19 [, 2014 Arger 3 19% June, 2014 Noida 3
17 faamt, 2014 | HiCET 3 17t September, 2014|  Noida 3
15 feamr, 2014 | =@ 3 15" December, 2014 | Vadodara 3
12 =, 2015 Areet 2 12 March, 2015 Noida 2
AIS H Aow U Wk TIeyTe i Surestd Attendance of each Director in Board Meeting :
. | Fevs TEH W Gow| 7 WA, 2014 W |fEiew 31.03.2015 @i feafa
4 |=r = wem, | emafem oiftm affes| & srmm e wmufm
Tl suftem & | smogwr # suftefy |4 o Fedmw ue &t @@
Sl. | Name of No. of Board | Attendance at last No. of other
No.| Directors Meeting AGM held on Directorship in other
attended 7" August 2014 Co. as on 31.03.2015
1 | st ©§. d@evsrR  Sh. S.Venkateswar 4 T Yes 1*
2 |4t €idi. #ftera Sh. D.P. Srivastava 4 Bl Yes I Nil
3 | i w8 A< Sh. S.Anandan 3 B Yes 1%+

*

*%

Toser 9 a9 & ST arides o |9 T

hideEeR THIRETH 31 sfean (THEsTE) *

HiIEAESR  HIARIH % gfean fatafes

Fertiliser Association of India (FAI)
** Fertiliser Corporation of India Ltd.

Last Annual General Meeting held during last
three years

E2) EL) L8] fetian 3it w o wig a9y Heheq
|, uiita ferar @ ©
Sl. Year Location Date & Time Whether any Special
No. resolution passed

1 2011-12 TS Noida 27.08.2012 at 12.00 Noon T No

2 2012-13 TSl Noida 07.08.2013 at 12.30 P.M. T No

3 2013-14 wer Noida 07.08.2014 at 12.15 P.M. T No
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SThEU |HfG # TS 20.10.2011 H 2173
T &I Sew W B T B S . oA, ot
Yoo To ot . . sfareaa areheror witfa & T B

o Afafew, of fa &@ 3 3eay W@ wey
TIRI & IS W N 96l 37 o RV, St TH. dehe¥e i
I WM R e Wilfa & 4 & &9 ¥ A fohan
T Tl A 19.06.2014 1 SIS W1 2298 a3 H
ki 1 e T

T 3T, ot TH. 3T, TiehR Feerer 3
31.01.2015 I He-1ga gC a1 = €l . siarad =l
12.03.2015 =i 3iifee afafa & sreaes & &9 o wAHa feman T

¥ 2014-15 = SR AT dheur Wit i
A3 Wi &A1/ eheror giufa &t 5w o vl
frevres =t sufeata

Audit Committee:

Audit committee has been constituted in the
217™ Board meeting held on 20.10.2011. Sh. S.
Anandan, Sh. S. Venkateswar & Sh. D.P.Srivastava
are members of Audit Committee.

Further, due to relinquishment of Dr. Ravi
Kant from the charge of CMD , Mr S. Venkateswar
was nominated as a member of the Audit
Committee in place of him. The Committee was
reconstituted in the 229" Board Meeting held on
19.06.2014.

Further, the superannuation of Mr S.
Anandan, Govt.Director w.e.f 31.01.2015, Mr
D.P.Srivastava has been nominated as Chairman
ofthe Audit Committee since 12.03.2015.

Number of Audit Committee meeting/
Attendance of each Director at Audit Committee
Meeting held during the year 2014-15.

Number of Board Meeting :

dow =i foviw | s we | softew Py Date of Place of Directors
Meeting Meeting present
19 S, 2014 e 3 19t June, 2014 Noida 3
17 faqwr, 2014 | HiEE 3 17" September, 2014|  Noida 3
15 fewwr, 2014 | =R 3 15t December, 2014 | Vadodara 3
12 ¥, 2015 e 2 12t March, 2015 Noida 2
T @ ASH W Yo [TeyTah @i Suredtd Attendance of each Director in Board Meeting :
® | e WEHA Wi ASH Sl. | Name of No. of Board
| | wram "=, No.| Directors Meetings attended
__ L) 1 Sh.S. Venkat 4
- .S. Verkateswar
1 AT 4 2 | Sh. D.P.Srivast 4
. D.P.Srivastava
2 t . sitareqan 4
3 st TE, A=A 3 3 Sh. S. Anandan 3
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Tiftsfaes afafa 1 187 20.10.2011 i 2174
Hed %I 98 | & T 21 4 €. 0. e, € w.
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Arent/Tavren Rreraea Famor afufa
Sl TS Saae sfea fafits & e
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H STEvIHAl Tl Bl

¥ B INE T ®9 O B feal @ e
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HIA g SAE 7 R IR w1 B ft grefq T @
Fifr fiterdna w srgEas Fo ¢ ok form d
ol & S AR g W feret off fanfe @ deifia
fRdt ot 7S 1 KT G ATURH 7 T S HT
w1 f geeia T R

HUAYOT S Qe
it foig foagT &l 9 w1 SEdEe
www.pdilin.com YT €T STl 2

3T TR G

HUAT B T USA IR YT ARG T gt
o I TGl B 9 ¥ 4Rk €| aiten AW G H
SR SR T T B O @ e R off Wi T
¥ geeg T 1 €

Remuneration Committee

Remuneration committee has been constituted
in the 217t Board meeting held on 20.10.2011. Sh.
D.P.Srivastava, Dr. M. Ravi Kanth, Sh. S. Venkateswar &
Sh. S.Anandan are members of Remuneration Committee.

Share holders/Investors Grievance Committee

Projects & Development India Limited is a
Government Company and the entire share capital is
held by President of India and his nominees. Hence,
no such committee is required to be constituted.

Disclosures

The related party transaction that may have
potential conflict with interest of the Company atlarge
has been duly informed to the Board during the year.
Disclosure is also taken as part of Code of Conduct.
There have been no instances of non compliance by
Company to any matter related to capital market since
PDIL is a unlisted Company and any matter related to
any guidelines issued by Government during the last
three years.

Means of communication

Annual Financial performance is posted in the
Company’s website www.pdilin.com

General shareholders information

The entire paid up share capital of the company
is held in the name of president of India and his
nominees. AGM details are furnished above. The
Company shares are not listed in any stock exchange.
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1. FENT & W= ST faem

JE fr 39 SeA-diEleTEtd & A (YiSeR U
Qi sfear fol.) @ W @, Sus! T oy
1951 ® ®iiemgeR SRANE e sfear fafies
(THHISE) % T qoh-iohl 31 & €9 | g8 o,
forehT 329 o1 W H deiol & & H STeEfiRa
W &M A1 99 1961 W W Tfatarear o
foreR gen ik 7 =t U Saede (Mdeeh)
fefasm ot Twdte® fa. == )

a¥ 1978 W THEISTE 1 GRS 2N 3R 7 A
1978 ® W Tg € faum wilamsy (wnfin s
Saeme) sfean fa. (TwdiEiemste) e T
A SUhH 9 410

8 faumt 1981 H THUIERIRIE | UiadT &
“gisige g SaeHe sfear fa.” (dEtemua)
1 Y YW TR, S IoRenl 9o WEH &% &
TR e Tfatatea o wite g @

TEBETA & U™ fafa= 9fEsr &t deheasti
W TR U & Y-y feg, sSitai
o Feg Ao VAW I S % B§ W
1 AUH I &1 NSIETa S, dd qen
g von Rodt, WeH, I @F, SieaEe
e gffads & &9 o Warg weH S R

AN

i~

gTieRT

Teq WY, Afahed 3R faega efeitent
&Y

T fog TG W HHIA ot SFAURT 9
T hIce/ASTHICE Soeh/ TR qRASHIS i
O % o Wt d9ae yqE S § s
|

Annexure -V
(To Directors’ Report)

Management Discussion & Analysis Report

1.

AN

Industry Structure and Development

The organisation, as itis known today as PDIL
(Projects and Development India Ltd),
erstwhile was established in 1951 was "a
Technology wing of Fertilizer Corporation of
India Limited (FCI)", with an objective to
achieve Technological-Self reliance in the
country. In 1961, its activities were enlarged
and it became, Planning & Development
(P&D) Division of FCI Ltd.

In 1978, FCI was restructured and P&D
division became an independent entity and
was incorporated as The Fertilizer (Planning
& Development) India Limited (FPDIL) on
7t March 1978.

On 8" December 1981, FPDIL was
rechristened as "Projects & Development
India Limited" (PDIL) to reflect diversified
activities in the areas beyond fertilizers &
chemicals.

PDIL has six decades of experience in
providing Design, Engineering and related
project execution services from concept to
commissioning of various Projects. PDIL
provides services in the areas of Fertilizers,
Oil & Gas and Refinery, Chemicals,
Infrastructure, Offsites and Utilities etc.

Strengths & Weaknesses

Strengths

Premier Consultancy, Design & Detailed
Engineering capability.

Vast experience in providing consultancy
services for setting up Greenfield/Brownfield
fertilizer /chemical projects from concept to
commissioning on single point responsibility.

70



Mini Ratna Category- 1 CPSE and ISO 9001: 2008 Company

bt g oK @

PDILW;

AN NN

AN

fafr fodicra qep-ient fowall @ og- ST
Ay sweh iR wem aifiEme w1 T
e =1 99 ol waed wmht

T g1 % & § SR A

it au I & Wew anddd o R
Feet-Tfay |, AR, THTeTEHLTH, Horauees
T ® WY e e ey 2

HYA o T 63 FAY T T FHFY WA
Yo Suer B

Ig Al Sita Qarsll o foasivgar g |
= g ge Frdeor i ?)

%

co0o O O O

vV V¥V

TH SO % UE ol &5 % SAen difa
fefaear 2

MR & U & § vfe & GEgew ¥ wd
TR

T/ Tem R % ST9aET ASIfea 1 STeyuT|
TETuEd e URARTR o foTT, STui TkerT U3 <Al 3TTE

T TOUEE URANHIBT &l §9- & & fag
foita wifp/de 19 &1 i< STwE|

AT

Ifen ® fag 78 fRw A #t sfgeT ® 9]
s 87§ =2 Fraw 1 swik § (weifer)

e, fouiw &9 @ sl ol TR o & <o A
I g ° fe
YRR Ged & fo fosbametisdar & e Tiesis)

Tferor ok TRt @ foe sifes 9 sifus
@ =1 o 2

AN N N

AN

co0 O O O

o

Multidisciplinary, highly experienced and
pool of capable engineers in various
specialized technical disciplines.

Vast database and reference materials.
Market recognition in core competence area.

Association with process licensors of
Ammonia and Urea like Haldor-Topsoe,
KBR, Saipem, Casale etc.

Have adequate latest state-of-art computer
software packages.

Recognised Third Party Inspection Agency and
specialized in NDT Services.
Weaknesses

Limited diversification in other than fertilizer
sectors

Will take time to consolidate the strength in
new areas of business.

Attrition of lower / middle level experienced
manpower.

Inadequate credential for LSTK projects.

Inadequate of Financial strength /set-up to
carry out large LSTK Projects.

Opportunities & Threats
Opportunities

Major investment is expected in the
fertilizer sector after Notification of new
investment policy for urea (as revised).

Investment in fertilizer sector abroad,
especially in African & Far East countries.

Tie-ups with vendors / contractor for
synergizing mutual strength.

Greater concern for environment and ecology.
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%! mufawar® 9 g

TEUS A & % SuHHAI Pl Ak
&3 o waw

Afetehl (WERI) & B R H TR GI&Al i
T 6T T

IHE 4T § AR H1 THA THA

LSTK mode of project execution.
Entry of MNCs / PSUs in the fertilizer field.

Trends of setting of in-house consultancy teams
by owners.

Cyclic nature of investment in the fertilizer
sector.

Better pay packages offered for experienced

AR 2014 H o sifgfaa fRT T A =w
A R T T T WEd o 21 36
sifafts, W@R 3 ot e '@ frm sk
TAUHHITA & 9 I8 §aA! ! JA: AL HH i
o s o w4 ferh @1

9 HhaiEl g gHe HIfR  forg sEeR m .
anpower by other companies.
ATTHA 1 TR P y P
4. fTa<ia s 4. Financial Performance
. . The fi ial perf f PDIL th
N S S 3 e financial performance o | over the
previous five years is as below:
feam T @
(¥ @@ W) ( Tin Lakh)
femor Particulars 2010-11 | 2011-12 [2012-13 | 2013-14 | 2014-15
B S Total Income 11110 | 11290 | 8358 | 7261 | 5755
F L Profit Before Tax 3178 | 3827 | 1533 194 | (1048)
HL AR T Profit After Tax 2102 | 2608 | 1071 132 | (585.70)
HIE e 5. Business Outlook
Jawh Ju SR ficemta % faw s & The future outlook for Fertilizer industry
e @ fafis e sivond =1 7 € 3R 3 and so for PDIL looks encouraging owing to
T Y % HlegsR el i Aieanted e various policylannou.ncements andrevivals
M of closed fertilizer units.
- The new investment policy for urea
g Qﬁﬁmﬁ :ﬁﬁqﬁq@_ﬁﬁ ; 'E'E", sector was notified earlier in January,
2013 ¥ sifergfaa foen T om e, Hifq o 2013, However certain amendments to the
o fomw W o & ol g fifa F weem policy were on the anvil and amendment to

the policy was notified in October 2014.
Interested parties have submitted their
proposals to the Government. Besides
Government has announced its interest in
revival of closed plants of FCland HFCL.
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Looking at current demand supply situation
and expected growth there is enough scope
for ammonia-urea plants to be set-up in the
country.

Besides in the revised Urea pricing
policies, Government has emphasized in
reduction in the energy norm.

The present scenario shall offer good
potential for business in PDIL's core
competence area. Some companies,
which are ready with the implementation
plant for ammonia-urea projects, include
RCF, TCL, NFCL, Indo-Gulf, GNFC, CFCL,
IFFCO, etc.

Besides, Government of India has given
special thrust on the infrastructure
development in the 12th Five year Plan and
hence huge investment plans are expected in
sectors like power, roads, railways, ports, civil
aviation, irrigation, drinking water, sanitation,
storage, warehousing, etc. This will help in
achieving arobust and inclusive growth in future.

Ammonia-Urea plants are also being set-up
in gas rich countries like Nigeria, Gabon,
Azerbaijan, Tanzania etc. PDIL is having
discussions with some of the companies
intending to set-up such plants for securing
business. Further PDIL expect more
business from different overseas clients like
JIFCO, OMIFCO etc.

Apart from urea sector, lots of activities are
also seen in other fertilizer like, SSP, NPK
and other phosphate fertilizers. Anumber of
clients / investors have approached PDIL
for conducting Feasibility Studies in these
areas. There is a possibility of converting
some of them into engineering
assignments, where PDIL may have
opportunities when the clients take the
investment decision.
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PDIL is also conducting Feasibility Studies
for few clients on Coal Gasification for
Ammonia Urea plants and power
generation unit. Some of them may lead to
engineering business opportunities as
well.

PDIL has successfully established its
credentials in undertaking jobs in other
sectors viz. Refinery, Oil & Gas and City
Gas Distribution, etc. It is expecting to get
some business from IOCL Gujarat
Refinery's proposed expansion Project
and is also targeting assignments
pertaining to Conducting HAZOP Studies,
EIA Studies, Risk Assessment, Fire
Fighting System Studies and System
Automation etc.

PDIL is also endeavoring to further add its
credentials by securing jobs in
Infrastructure, Pipelines & Power Sectors
also. For this purpose, it has made tie-ups /
strategic alliance with reputed
organizations like BDS Projects India Pvt.
Ltd., SIMPLEX, Kazstroy Services
Infrastructure India Pvt. Ltd, ENERECO
and Hindustan Dorr-Oliver etc. PDIL has
been successful to bag recently two nos. of
orders from MFL in association with BDS.
In future it is also expecting to secure
business through these alliances.

Apart from undertaking EPCM / PMC
assignments, PDIL is exploring
possibilities to take up small jobs on LSTK
basis. Thisis an areawhere PDIL is facing
serious challenges. PDIL has entered /
planned to enter into strategic alliances /
MoUs with competent LSTK contractors.

Risk and Concerns

The general economic slowdown and less
investments coming into fertilizer industry
in particular may affect the prospects of the
company. Added to this, mushrooming of
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consultancy firms, preference of clients to
LSTK mode, trends of setting up in-house
consultancy team are some of the risks and
concerns of the company. Continuous
efforts in creating new opportunities,
improving knowledge in various areas have
enabled the company to protect the
interests of Shareholders/Customers.

Internal Control Systems and their
Adequacy

Internal controls are continuously
evaluated by the management and Internal
Auditors. Findings from internal audits are
reviewed regularly by the management and
corrective actions and controls to maintain
proper accounting, monitoring economy
and efficiency of operations are putin place
wherever necessary.

Discussion on Financial Performance
with respect to Operational
Performance

The total income of the Company during
financial year 2014-15 is ¥ 55.75 Crores
compared to ¥ 72.61 Crores in previous
financial year 2013-14. During the year
under report, your company achieved
¥ 34.59 Crores from Engineering Division,
¥ 9.91Crores from Inspection and NDT,
¥ 1.68 Crores from Catalyst division and
¥11.37 Crores as otherincome.

Material Developments in Human
Resources, Indusftrial Relations Front,
Including Number of People Employed

Your Company being in the services
industry believes that Human Resources
are the main critical assets since the
“knowledge” as the major asset. With a
view to preserve the knowledge acquired
by individuals and the company over the
last many years of its existence, company
encourages sharing of knowledge between
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10.

experienced manpower and younger
groups.

The Company has identified training as an
integral tool for skill development of the
officers and employees of the company.
As part of the ERP implementation,
extensive in-house training was imparted
to employees at all locations across all
levels. Training was also arranged by
inviting renowned professionals from
leading Management Academy and
Business centers. In addition to in-house
training, employees were nominated for
attending Training / workshop and
seminar. Company also sponsored
candidates for internal seminar. Total
number of regular employees in the
Company ason 31.03.15is 393.

Cautionary Statement

Statements in this Management
Discussion and Analysis Report describing
the Company's objectives, projections and
expectations may be 'forward looking
statements’ within the meaning of
applicable laws and regulations.
Depending on the various Government
policies and economic conditions, actual
results might differ substantially or
materially from those expressed or
implied.
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Annexure -VI

D MAHARATHI & ASSOCIATES

Company Secretaries
1470 & 1471, DDA Janta Flats, Sector-16B,
Dwarka, New Delhi-110078
Mob. : +91-9911739899, 8130860709
Email : dmaharathi@gmail.com

Ref. No. : DMA/2015 Date : 20/05/2015

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE

To,

The Members

PROJECTS AND DEVELOPMENT INDIA LTD.
PDIL Bhawan, A-14, Sector-1, Noida 201301 U.P.

We have examined the compliance of guidelines on
Corporate Governance by PROJECTS AND
DEVELOPMENT INDIA LTD. for the year ended on 31
March 2015 as stipulated in Notification No.18(8)/2005-GM
dated 14" May 2010, issued by Ministry of Heavy Industries
and Public Enterprises, Department of Public Enterprises,
Govemment of India for Corporate Governance.

The compliance of guidelines on Corporate Governance
is the responsibility of the Management. Our
examincation was limited to procedures and
implementation thereof, adopted by the company for
ensuring the compliance of the conditions of Corporate
Governance. Itis neither an audit nor an expression of
opinion on the financial statements of the Company.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and
according to the explanations given to us, and the
representations made by the Directors and the
Management, we certify that the company has complied,
except appointment of independent Directors as per
Clause 3.1 however Company has taken reasonable
steps for appointment of independent Directors, with the
consonance of guidelines on Corporate Governance as
stipulated in the above mentioned notification issued
for Non-listed Companies.

We further state that such compliance is neither an
assurance as to the future viability of the company nor
the efficiency and effectiveness with which the
management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

For D MAHARATHI & ASSOCIATES
Company Secretaries

Sd/-

(Proprietor)

Place : New Delhi M.No. A24955
Date : 20.05.2015 CP No. - 13496
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Annexure -VII

Projects & Development India Limited
(A Govt. of India Undertaking, Dept. of Fertilizers)

FDIL BHAWAN, A-14, Sector-1, NOIDA-201301
Distt. Gautam Budh Nagar, (U.P.) India
Phone : +91-120-2529842, 843, 851, 853, 854
Fax : +91-120-2529801/2541493

CIN - U74140UP1978G01028629

E-mail : pdilnoida@vsnl.com, noida@pdilin.com

DECLARATION

As per DPE Guidelines on Corporate
Governance for CPSE’S, this is to inform that all
Board Members and Senior Management
personnel have affirmed compliance with the Code
of Conduct of the Company for the Financial Year
2014-15.

O e -\

(S. Venkateswar)
Chairman & Managing Director

Place : Noida
Dated : 29.04.2015
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Performance at a Glance

fa~itar fafyreand Financial Highlights :-
b3 H'Tﬁ?a‘ ¥ % in Crore

Taawor Particulars 2014-15 | 2013-14| 2012-13| 2011-12 | 2010-11 | 2009-10 | 2008-09 |2007-08
freer femy/samere o | Net Sales/Operating Income| 46.18 | 58.34 | 67.72| 100.56 | 102.63| 74.62| 60.61 | 46.26
T A Other Income 11.37 | 14.27| 15.86| 12.34| 847 8.79| 12.39| 8.46
A TOTAL REVENUE 57.55| 72.61| 83.58| 112.90 | 111.10| 83.41| 73.00 | 54.72
W,Wqﬁmﬁ Earning before depreciation, (6.90) | 4.65| 17.90| 43.32| 33.96| 23.58| 21.18| 13.83
SR (dEiEtsTEel) | Interest and Tax (PBDIT)
TIB™ Depreciation 358 271 257 5.05 2.18| 2.37 243 | 1.57
& gd = Profit before Tax (10.48) | 1.94| 15.33| 38.27 | 31.78| 21.21| 18.75| 12.26
T U oE Profit after Tax (5.86) 1.32| 10.71| 26.08 | 21.02| 14.48| 14.82| 7.80
wwut wend ufiwufwat | Gross Fixed Assets 68.39 | 67.95| 63.25 61.72| 58.18| 59.77| 54.75 | 67.77
froer g uReafal | Net Fixed Assets 19.06 | 23.32| 21.23| 21.88| 23.10| 21.27| 17.56 | 16.46
TR TF T oW TR, | Current & Non Current Assets, | 136.71 [ 151.11 | 158.28| 149.85 | 126.32| 111.91| 106.28 [101.53
EL I CRC DL Loans and Advances
T T R T Current & Non-Current 32.48 | 39.54| 43.76| 42.35| 41.30| 40.18| 38.56 | 36.43
R T e Liabilities and Provisions
wrdvier gait Working Capital 104.23 (111.57 | 114.52| 107.50 | 85.02| 71.73| 67.72| 65.10
0T I Networth 129.42 |136.41 | 137.11| 130.86 | 109.21| 93.00| 85.28 | 81.55
L CIRERIIEG] Capital Employed 123.28 [134.89 | 135.76| 129.38 | 108.13| 93.00| 85.33 | 81.66
IARA (Fife) (um @) | Production (Catalyst) (MT) 82| 212 185 74| 436 59 182 105
faml (Defere) (T ) | Sale (Catalyst) (MT) 61! 2086| 175| 111 | 394 87| 182| 153
TR I Dividend Payout -1 1.73| 3.81| 381| 381 381 346| 173
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Key Indicators

favia fafyrean
T &g W X in Crore

Terawor Particulars 2014-15 | 2013-14| 2012-13| 2011-12 | 2010-11 | 2009-10 | 2008-09 2007-08
IS e Gt & @ | Current Assets to Net 110.89 | 112.02| 116.59| 115.82 |116.82 | 120.33 | 124.62 [124.50
LU IR IECS L IR I Total Assets (%)
A S Current Ratio 4.21:1| 3.82:1| 3.62:1| 3.54:1 | 3.06:1| 2.78:1| 2.76:1 | 2.79:1
e 3w SIuE Acid Test Ratio 4.02:1 | 3.70:1| 3.51:1| 3.48:1 | 2.94:1| 2.72:1| 2.68:1 |2.70:1
fraifm 3t ™ Return on Capital -| 1.44| 11.29| 2958 | 29.39| 22.81| 21.97| 15.01
i (%) (F &) Employed (%) (Before Tax)
st W W (%) | Return on Equity (%) -| 11.21| 88.61|221.21 [183.70122.60 | 108.38 | 70.87
(& t{q‘) (Before Tax)
wia SR et Earning Per Share (EPS)(X) - 76| 619 1508 | 1215| 837| 857 | 451
(z¥wE.) (%) -
R ICIRCARC X W PBDIT/Turnover (%) -| 6.40| 21.42| 38.37| 30.57| 28.27| 29.01| 25.27
= AR (%)
S 99 R Wit (%) | Return on Networth (%) 142| 11.18| 29.24 | 29.10| 22.81| 21.99| 15.03
(F @) (Before Tax)
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TE U W, S ET uiEn g1,

WM: T8 el =3 feoelt

Tt - 08.09.2015

W a®

PDIL |
COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND
AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA UNDER
SECTION 143(6)(b) OF THE COMPANIES ACT,
2013 ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF

PROJECTS & DEVELOPMENT INDIA LIMITED
FORTHEYEAR ENDED 31" MARCH, 2015.

The preparation of financial statements of
Projects and Development India Limited for the
year ended 31st March 2015 in accordance with the
financial reporting framework prescribed under the
Companies Act, 2013 is the responsibility of the
management of the company. The Statutory Auditor
appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor General of
India under Section 139(5) of the Act is responsible
for expressing opinion on the financial statements
under section 143 of the Act based on independent
audit in accordance with the standards on auditing
prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act. This is
stated to have been done by them vide their Audit
Report dated 24 August 2015.

I, on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor
General of India, have conducted a supplementary
audit under section 143(6)(a) of the Act of the
financial statements of Projects & Development India
Ltd. for the year ended 31 March 2015. This
supplementary audit has been carried out
independently without access to the working papers
of the statutory auditors and is limited primarily to
inquiries of the statutory auditors and company
personnel and a selective examination of some of the
accounting records. On the basis of my audit nothing
significant has come to my knowledge which would
give rise to any comment upon or supplement to
Statutory Auditor's Report.

For and on behalf of the
Comptroller and Auditor General,of India

(Suparna Deb)
Principal Director of Commercial Audit
& Ex-Officic Member, Audit Board-l,

Place : New Delhi. New Dethi.
Dated : 08.09.2015
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IRETeH &, R & WEheh SR foxia wem %t AR St
AT Td W SR T&H %<l 8 3R 7o gt @
Tk 21 @ 9 € o fopdl diemaeE & wror e an et

Ffesmm

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
TOTHE MEMBERS OF

Projects & Development India Limited

A-14, Sector-1, Noida -201301

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying
financial statements of Projects & Development
India Limited ("the Company"), which comprise
the Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2015, the
Statement of Profit and Loss, the Cash Flow
Statement for the year then ended, and a
summary of significant accounting policies and
other explanatory information.

Management's Responsibility for the
Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is
responsible for the matters in section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") with respect to the
preparation of these financial statements that give
a true and fair view of the financial position,
financial performance and cash flows of the
Company in accordance with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, including the
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133
of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility also
includes the maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provision of the Act
for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and
for preventing and detecting the frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies; making
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent; and design, implementation and
maintenance of internal financial control, that were
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant
to the preparation and presentation of the financial
statements that give a true and fair view and are
free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error.

82



Mini Ratna Category- 1 CPSE and ISO 9001: 2008 Company

i ‘:.,T' 5

waﬁgiﬂ
PDIL | —

TN SRR gAY aiffee & YR W 37 fodia
ferercon o Tk T =<k HE B

Y Afuf-Em & JreEl, o 3R o qen! 5
& T T § 3R 5wl v it e & weue we
= <t T FremEet ® iaia sifee fuid o wifte wem
3TEYT Bl 2

T AfUET ) 9 143 (10) & deq e
SR W TGl & SIUR 3iifee fhanl 37 AR &
ITTER & AR SETFhar i e w3 Sfa
JYSTEA W oA & foe sfifee & e daR @ € fR
foia foator fopdl ghR it 7o STt W] &1 it T8
2

W W & fdwid eRREl % SR W o
eF I e AR T faawon F S geen w0
o ynfirer wfwanetl w1 fsure e g 1 39 % & fag
R w1 W dEdesE & ol w ek s @
Safer faxia foerol o wrEl o Gedt Sifewl W
ke, Al 81 98 Yreneg! ¥ 8 steren TRt Ffeewm 37
SifEmi =1 Stisher i W9, @l TWieh hal 1 fadig
et TR A W W a0 T SR e
T W o WiEEe H qO9R e arfo T@ e
SFSM UEM H € T W W YR B uiftafy § off
IGH &, AR 39 R A T T T 3 ¢ R S
fahia Reifén w swgea sriafter fmita fesor € erermn et
& 39 YR & UREer W Sl FEor @ sterar | ok
e W e oiEieh Hifadl @ e SR wu FRmhl
B I Q@lhd Jaiga i qedTadl i qedisd &l
o &1 fofta foreron =t www wgfa =1 eaie o wnfha
BT R

AR forgamd 2 fo st wATor BHR Wi foRan B, @
foritar foeoll W AR foT serian & 96y ¥ Afyaa &
e vai 3R SR SR YH i 2|

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion
on these financial statements based on our audit.

We have taken into account the provisions
of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards
and matters which are required to be included in
the audit report under the provisions of the Act and
the Rules made there under.

We conducted our audit in accordance with
the Standards on Auditing specified under section
143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that
we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free
from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to
obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the
disclosures in the financial statements. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor's
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal
financial control relevant to the Company's
preparation of the financial statements that give a
true and fair view in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on whether the Company
has in place an adequate internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and the operating
effectiveness of such controls. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of the
accounting policies used and the reasonableness
of the accounting estimates made by the
Company's Directors, as well as evaluating the
overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the financial
statements.
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Basis for Qualified opinion:-31.3.2015

1. Note No.36:- As to confirmation
/reconciliation of balances under Trade
Receivable O/S amount ¥ 3042.92 lacs of
which confirmation received ¥ 13.78 Ilac,
and no confirmation received in respect of
Trade Payable, Loan and Advances given,
Loan and Advance taken, Security Deposit
and other Liabilities.

Subject to above confirmation we are unable
to comment on quantum of differences, if
any and the extent of its effect on financial
statement for the year ended 31.3.2015.

2. As to non confirmation / reconciliation of
balances due / payable fto Fertilizer
Corporation of India Limited(FCIL) net
amounting of X 47.54 lac. As explained by
management Some of the quarters belongs
to PDIL was leased by FCIL since long back
for which rent is also collected by FCIL.
PDIL has not claimed any rent from FCIL on
those quartes. Quantum of rent collected
by FCIL has not been explained by the
management, so due to non ascertainment
of quantum of recovery of rent, the extent
of its effect on financial statement, if any, is
unascertained.

3. Cumulative impact of our observations in
paragraphs 1 & 2 is not ascertainable as
the management has not made estimates
of their effect on profit/loss for the year as
well as on the assets and liabilities of the
Company as on 31 March, 2015.

Qualified Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations
given to us, the aforesaid financial statements, give
the information required by the Act in the manner so
required except the effects /possible effects of
the matter described in the basis for qualified
opinion paragraphs 1 to 2 stated above and
give a true and fair view in conformity with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India;

a) inthecase ofthe Balance Sheet, of the state of

affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2015;
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b) in the case of the Statement of Profit and

c)

Loss, of the Loss for the year ended on that
date; and

in the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of
the cash flows for the year ended on that
date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements

1.

b)

d)

As required by the Companies ( Auditor's
Report) Order,2015 ( “The Order”) issued
by the Central Government of India in
terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of
the Companies Act 2013, we give in the
Annexure a statement on the matters
specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the
Order, to the extent it applicable.

. Asrequired by section 143(3) of the Act, we

report that:

We have sought and obtained all the
information and explanations which to the
best of our knowledge and belief were
necessary for the purposes of our audit.

In our opinion proper books of account as
required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as appears from our
examination of those books.

the Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit
and Loss, and Cash Flow Statement
dealt with by this Report are in agreement
with the books of account.

In our opinion, the aforesaid financial
statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of
the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies
(Accounts)Rules, 2014.

On the basis of written representations
received from the directors as on 31 March
2015, taken on record by the Board of
Directors, none of the directors is
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disqualified as on 31 March, 2015, from
being appointed as a director in terms of
Section 164(2) of the Act.

h)

With respect to the other matters
included in the Auditor's Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the
Companies (Audit and Auditors)
Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the
best of our information and according
to the explanations given to us:

The Company has disclosed that the
impact of pending litigations on its
financial position is not ascertainable in
its financial statements — Refer Note 32
to the financial statements.

There is no such cases for which the
Company has made provision, as
required under the applicable law or
accounting standards, for material
foreseeable losses, if any, on long term
contracts including derivative contracts.

There were no amounts which required

to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the
Company.

For GUPTA NAYAR & CO.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No. 008376N

pox
o
Nand Lal Agarwal

Partner
Membership No. 091272

Place: Noida
Dated: 16.07.2015
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HeeE o g fifeen fogmia 7 e T ot
TN ATWd €, SO B BRI T
it ) el & gy ¥ e germ
%1 T STafeehar ST B

ED)

FE 3 96 & RA Fra wieka i
o7 w1 Frrge =@ feman B qenfy gom o &6t
TG % TR X 1273.46 1@ (Scg € ot
¥ 89.81 @) [gelerdt = ¥ 1273.46 <@
(=g €t 4t % 89.81 @r@)], St fHt e waw
! Bight R-ufwa fraa wfiwufa =i frefa
w7, Froem & fag vt g€ ? iR froem
% fae aiftia & w ergafa et =@ /
arffed qoa <wifan mn ?) qenfy, sfriteat
AT < uREar S F=iy froer B e @
3R et SURIRT foRarm <1 @1 €, B A
UG Hehel ©US % Il S9iAl T R

r)

CARO REPORT:

Annexure to the Auditor's Report (Referred to in
Paragraph Report on Other Legal and
Regulatory Requirements ) of the Auditor's
Report of even date to the member of M/S Projects
& Development India Limited on the financial
statement for the year ended March 31, 2015.

i) a) The company has maintained proper
records showing full particulars
including quantitative details and
situation of fixed assets.

b) The Company has a regular
programme of physical verification of
its fixed assets by which fixed assets
are verified in a phased manner over a
period of three years. In accordance
with the programme, certain fixed
assets were verified during the year
and no material discrepancies were
noticed on such verification. In our
opinion, this periodicity of physical
verification is reasonable having
regard to the size of the company and
the nature of its assets.

The Company has not disposed off
substantial part of the fixed assets
during the year. However an amount of
¥ 1273.46 Lakhs (WDV ¥ 89.81 lakhs)
[ ( previous year ¥ 1273.46 lakhs (WDV
¥ 89.81 lakhs) ] representing gross
value of non-active fixed assets
(including assets of R&D division of
sindri) other than land & building as on
Balance Sheet Date have been
continued to be held for the disposal
and estimated realizable / nominal
value shown against held for disposal.
However assets of Engineering
Divisions though held for disposal
which are in use have been shown
under normal gross block of the
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T T A TR BT ® wod-whedt company. In our opinion, this does not
.. ) ° effect the going concern status of the
FRER et feorfa = s/ == u=an Company.

(i) @ = FER, Ja & H B & SR g o i) a) Thecompanyis a service company and
Tfafafert o1 St ST ¥ Fatea afiEsm major activity are from consultancy on
dadt vl § d9y @1 gEifR, 98 Ho project related to fertilizer industries.
Rt i e sk e e e S
Trs:’ R $v“35"’[’ ﬁﬁw according to the information and
TeleF §RI TR A % Wi, SRl 8K TR explanation given to us, The stock of
Ted R W= W % Wi i finished goods, stores and spare parts
9T foRan T 21 B9 SAHa & Ty A and raw material have been physically

verified by the management during the
T ! A ST
il year. In our opinion, the frequency of
physical verification is reasonable.
) T Suee Yl SR TEAE H SFTER b) According to the information and
g aIfereRT & Qg I=9T HT ST yRar explanation given to us, the procedures
. : " . for the physical verification of inventory
e ?, 9 FE SR T followed by the management are, in our
IEeh! hrd Bl i S@d §Y I9 B opinion, reasonable and adequate in
relation to the size of the Company and
the nature of its business.
) T8 T H R aeg diferen sfeel o
c) In our opinion, the Company is

(iii)

(iv)

wfad e s e @ @ ) faerel w5t
g ¥ gwfa gt @ s 9T &
Rk = wan foawl & wgfed w9 @
TR 2 e w2

HAAt AfufEm F1 ¥R 189 & sidva STRfAa
TRt & Sierfa weafai, W ST 3T SAfaat
i fFel THR w1 W@ owfem &0 wet A
e =& @1 wRorma: e % W-(jii)(T) ik
(iii ) (<) <0 & B

TR R o et ot e Wepta 31 39 3R
% @A B TH STheI0 % IR EH IYer G
TE TSR & TR 39 Gl o €Y &l
TR aA1 WMl *i fawel & o stiaie f=
wienan Taiw § 3R, S & el T AeEl B

maintaining proper records of inventory.
The discrepancies noticed on physical
verification of inventory as compared to
book records were not material and
have been properly dealt with in the
books of accounts

(iii) The Company has not granted any loan,

(iv)

secured orunsecured to companies, firmor
other parties covered in the Register
maintained under section 189 of the
companies Act, Accordingly clauses (iii) (a)

and (iii) (b) of the order are notapplicable.

In our opinion, and according to the
information and explanations given to us
during the course of audit, there are
adequate internal control systems
commensurate with the size of the Company
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(v)

(vi)

(vii)

T W, T T SUersd Yo SR T
= STER, T e s e s ¥ fret
S AN F Sl wEA A Tt W rAHern
I ST B4 el Thalt

FH 3 S Rl @R T R €, S@ TR 9
TR e ok g SR ety we erg=ex 73
A 76 A HG AfufET S TrEiE = yEyE iR
IHe JHaia Ffea Fameel = wier Tl fHa
®, 5Te1 W 98 el &l R

T Yt % AN - Tepist i sl sfufem,
w1 917 148 I IYYW (1) & dgd Jfviq Ar
fianiel & fag ®5 TR & 2ifek /Y 3R 90 &
ool o e ferdveor fopan € @IR 3@ frend W
Tge for fafeRma @l aun feiel #t w8 @E 9
@ T a9y, T g fEiia v @ 7,
T & Rehrel st fereqa o €l 1 @ fom o A
Fieh e Ui B

T o A WY T WS (W) e
TR & AR, 3R B & el +t
TN S & MUR W, wfgs ffy, s
T ST, TRy, forht o, Wl e, e Y,
eoafiia o, o= el wifafies <@ e
fafderg fafdanfsa wifafus 39 ofr & wsw o
Traih YR | U TR/aR Hi T AN,
G, T B SR SYIH Wkl & 19
Tt AR W ST R T

T @ T TR IR TR % R,
gfesy fAfy, U= w9 o, e, TSt
FT, G F, a1 W, IAE Yok, G

v)

(vi)

and the nature of its business with regard to
the purchase of inventory and fixed assets
and for the sale of goods and service.
Further, on the basis of our examination of
the books and records of the Company,
carried out in accordance with the generally
accepted auditing practices in India, we
have neither come across nor have been
informed of any instance of major
weaknesses in the aforesaid internal control
systems

The company has not accepted deposits,
so the directives issued by the Reserve
Bank of India and the provisions of sections
73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of
the Companies Act and the rules framed
there under, where not applicable.

We have broadly reviewed the cost records
maintained by the Company in respect of its
products pursuant to the order of Central
Government for cost records prescribed
under sub-section(1) of Section 148 of the
Companies Act and are of the opinion that
prime facie the prescribed cost records
have been maintained. We have however,
not made a detailed examination of the cost
records with a view to determine whether
they are accurate or complete.

(vii) a) According to the formation and

explanations given to us and on the
basis of our examination of the records
of the Company, amount deducted /
accrued in the books of account in
respect of undisputed statutory dues
including provident fund, employee's
state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax,
wealth tax,service tax, duty of customs,
duty of excise, value added tax, cess
and any other material statutory
dues,as applicable, have been
generally regularly deposited with the
appropriate authorities during the year.

According to the information and
explanations given to us, no undisputed
amounts payable in respect provident
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Yok, ST 3R o1 Bfefaw wifafas <=
& Hay # ffoaR 39 ¥ 31 94, 2015 &

fund, employee's state insurance,
income-tax, sales-tax, wealth tax,
service tax, duty of customs, duty of

It 3 fafsr & S8 W 9 ity saty | excise, value added tax, cess and any
7 9 other material statutory dues were in
arrears as at 31% March 2015 for a
period of more than six months from the
date they become payable.
) & ur g SR T SR TR b) According to the information and
gifaq grqamaﬁ 3R el & SR, i explanations given to us, and as per the
o A books and records examined by us,
[ ,.@E!T?ﬂ ﬁ-{ HH FR there are no material dues of Custom
37 &l €, e Tendlt forame & R Sugs Duty, Service tax, and Wealth tax which
wifreRoll § ST T A T A qey, e have I'.lOt been”deposited with
. . appropriate authorities on account of
I Y1 T TR & STER, FHI GRI any dispute. However, according to the
I, et &Y, W o 3R IYHT H information and explanations given to
2 . us, the following dues of Income Tax,
o TN Al T B T Sales Tax,Excise Duty and cess, have
not been deposited by the company on
account of dispute:
SR AT st | erafa s @ Taae @l Nature of |Amount| Period to | Forum where dispute
Thr (Tvmr@| wwETE e & dues (¥ in | which the is pending
) lakhs) | amount relates
e/ Health/
Toem SRt | 43.12 | Suerew W @ et e EducationCess | 43.12 | NotAvailable Supreme Court
1991-92 & e Y, 416.11 199182 to | Assistant Commissioner of
416.11 1998-99 | e #%, sHeE Sales T 1998-99 | Commercial Taxes, Dhanbad
ﬁlﬁ X ales lax
4.56 2011-2012 Wqﬂiﬁ'ﬂ% 4.56 2011-2012 Joint Commissioner of
HH (3TdIA), Commercial
PECIE Taxes(Appeal),Dhanbad
o) Hor futET 1956 (1 & 1956) & ITER (c) During the year there are no amount
4 S e e g dication and protection fund. in
fag # ww wwiaia L 9H accordance with the relevant
EgThl el & SR WaHH! % SER e provisions of the Companies Act,
g < ¥ s @0 @ e e S 1956 (1 of 1956) and rules made
there under has been transferred to
2 such fund within time.

(vili) 3@ s o F wARa & w2 ar w
Hfaq e faen T @ g9 fow adf & S s

(viii) There are no accumulated losses of the
Company as at the end of the financial
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T T 680.76 W@ W TE T g ¢ AN TS
i o Y R A

& o

PDIL |
year. The company has incurred cash losses
amounting of ¥ 689.76 lakhs during the

financial year and no cash losses has been
incurred in the immediately preceding year.

(ix) 9 < 7E ga o s % eiger, a8 (i) According to the information and

TR g Wi T et o Rl # STE, zxpl:matic;n giver:j to us gnc:j a;)s per ’::e
& =7 Pt facda o . , ooks and records examined by us, the
. Em T3 .” & o fed Company had no dues to any financial

aIH! % T B 3T 2 institution or bank or debenture holders.

(x) THATEY ey §E gun s ws=Awwn (x)  In our opinion and according to the
# SER, o8 B 2k w A o o B information and explanation given to us,
¥ 2 ’ 7 Teema @ S during the year the Company has not given

a.? a X il fee A any guarantee for the loans taken by others
TR e from bank or financial institutions.

(xi) ®BHR TR LGl AN T % STTER HEFA A (xi) As per the information and explanation
o4 % R i forenet o 76 feven 21 given to us, the Company has not obtained

any term loan during the year.

(xii) ﬁﬁﬁwﬁmﬁm,ﬁﬂﬁ (xii) According to the information and

5 : explanation given to us, during the year, no
a?ﬁ A BRT I W et material fraud on or by the company has
gyl & T T T o 2 been noticed or reported during the course
of our audit
@ T[T AW qUE ST For GUPTA NAYAR & CO.
T TRz Chartered Accountants
T, ST T 00 837(;I~; Firm Reg. No. 008376N
L L
i‘WM NVA
AT Nand Lal Agarwal
TR () Partner
FeE g, : 091272 Membership No. 091272
I S | Place: Noida

fi® ; 16.07.2015 Dated: 16.07.2015
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TRSIA ST frare INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

qd, TO THE MEMBERS OF

Wiy WS Saewie sfear fafies & ae= Projects & Development India Limited

T-14, ¥a=T-1, weT -201301

fa<ia faaron ot wonfae wivees - oo -
16.07.2015 o1 Jeadl (TUTE o T4 WX

T USRd e eauude sfea fafiee
TR ® gord o faerell #) dedan # R,
o 31 7 2014, F Soiw ¥, w9 iR w1 H fraroft
IR T o 2 THS YR R IR AUl e
Hiferal 3k o1 SAREAH G %1 AR @ T Rl

fawira faaron & fom yeas =t e

AT ol FRITR SIS g fordia el i 9UR s & WY
? wo eafufm, 2013 (Yefufm’) & siges]
134(5) & Hal & g fomer € < faxdia fefa, foxia
TETI I ardfah U6 I 999 WEH el € R S
AR @ WA § wheed o fagial & S & et
TTE 1 <30T © SrefE erfufam & favia orees 133 %
e fafafds s o, oS (Sen) framaet, 2014
w1 T 7 92| 39 gl ® St i aReafd st geem
H o AUFTEH & WEuM & TR W o fehre
TR0 T B SR eneel oIk 3 srfaitaaret s
JFaM T TE IO @O S S §; SHE o
ifaa o1 =@ Ta SHhT FAT; TOiF @91 U ST A T
o T § qegTd @ gegel 1 ;SR fesmEA, sniaftn
foritar Faro1 <1 SRiTeRH T STRE =t o fihiel @t
HHal T Ui i GHvEa wE 8g IHET IREeE 9,
IR = yrEfies 3R forfa oM @it R W arsfas @
T SR Y& STl & AR Terd qenl ¥ ek e @
ot €t 9 fondlt ienuEt & SR g A1 fedt Ffeawm

A-14, Sector-1, Noida -201301

Revised Report on the Financial
Statements - in lieu of earlier report dated
16.07.2015

We have audited the accompanying
financial statements of Projects & Development
India Limited ("the Company"), which comprise
the Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2015, the
Statement of Profit and Loss, the Cash Flow
Statement for the year then ended, and a
summary of significant accounting policies and
other explanatory information.

Management's Responsibility for the
Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is
responsible for the matters in section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") with respect to the
preparation of these financial statements that give
a true and fair view of the financial position,
financial performance and cash flows of the
Company in accordance with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, including the
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133
of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility also
includes the maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provision of the Act
for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and
for preventing and detecting the frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies; making
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent; and design, implementation and
maintenance of internal financial control, that were
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant
to the preparation and presentation of the financial
statements that give a true and fair view and are
free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error.
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GT UraTan! ot frserd

TN TR Burl 2difee & ofur W 39 faxig
Toreroll W T TF =<H HE B

T AU & Yo, e SR ol el
& T T § AR S Tl o6 aifufem & weeE we
T <t 7 et @ oiarla eifee Rl o e e
eI Bl &)

T orfufm &t aw 143 (10) & wed k=
S R AMHI & STTHR Hitee | 37 AFHI & STTER
& e STeRasharsl Tl Yo W § SR Sfad e
W i % T Siifee & Qe oOR wW € fe e
farator # forelt WehR Y el SRR WE Y @t TE B

e wWE % ofaid o™l % SR OH
WG WIeT W T AR forear fareron o Sieht gemmn
¥ wifhe wiearsit 1 faee e o 1 3w @ g
iR w1 WA e % fofg W frel wa @
Safr foxfta foerol Tom wEEl s weet Sifedl @
e, Aol 81 98 YenyS! 9§ 8 steren foReht Ffeamn =9
el &1 STihe & 999, @l Teh a1 w1 O
e daR T o TR Stidies S0 1 STTehRT
? W e wimarel W qO9R W ¥ Ao T W
SR TEH Il & a9 S e YRR bt uRfedfa # o
IUGR B, AR 3 SR H 3T T Y a1 @ TR o
fadta fdifen = sugs ariafts foefta frearmo 2 sveren e
To 39 YRR o qREme T IR TR0 € 3reen el o
when o yge @i Hfaa & e R He Frwmen!
B T @i QaIgAM i Teh T ol qedieh &t
1o g1 foita foremon =t wHy wEgfa 1 gediend off i
Tar R

AN favary @ TF s yoor 899 e fman ©, 5%
o foaro W gHR fou SrEmadsn = day o aifymd &
foT et St SUgeR SR T8 L B

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion
on these financial statements based on our audit.

We have taken into account the provisions
of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards
and matters which are required to be included in
the audit report under the provisions of the Act and
the Rules made there under.

We conducted our audit in accordance with
the Standards on Auditing specified under section
143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that
we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free
from material misstatement.

An auditinvolves performing procedures to
obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the
disclosures in the financial statements. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor's
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal
financial control relevant to the Company's
preparation of the financial statements that give a
true and fair view in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on whether the Company
has in place an adequate internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and the operating
effectiveness of such controls. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of the
accounting policies used and the reasonableness
of the accounting estimates made by the
Company's Directors, as well as evaluating the
overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the financial
statements.
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ATy TRTH ST ST~ 31.3.2015

1. NT W& 36:—<@ d& T 3042.92 @
ST & SAUR W & ded 99 & gfe /
YN HT dag &, T 13.78 o@ &t Wit
& gfie g, it =mw ¥, W = iR
afim, s g it o e &
Heier ¥ =hig gfte -El fhett 21

I qfe & I W, T AT, 9fE @IS o,
=& gfumer iR 31.3.2015 & GUw w9 @
Tait faawor o gueh waa & faar & ey
A g froqoft & ¥ armed €

2. gl &% WRdlg Sdam rm fafees

(TFHRTETA ) & 9§ T8/ o @ gfe/
FATSNER 7 2 o o &, et it € 47.54
WE S TEER g W feRer Twm ¥
Heriua ¥ Haia o frafa § ot wger
W THHOTELA W e W ¥ fem mww ar
Toraemr foman R CERE RS )

THHSTET
%lﬁé\anéqaﬁqw@anéqa%mﬁmﬁ'&r%
Tor, ferett femng <t g e fema 31 wele R

T T < uftmor we

THEHISTET GRT
ﬂg’“rﬁmrw% wﬁqmﬁa@ﬂw
= Pl 7 g9 @ wnun, fasie e w

Fh W, A g &Y, o e T @

3. w1 2w 2 W gunt fewfora @ Wert
VAT T Tl TE1 =T e yae" 3 a9 &
fag e / @it & @ & 31 Wik 2015 =+
o AT TE e €
AR efird # iR el 7k SR W Y= § iR

T g fRT T WEETN ® SER, StEE gN

STUfera I faia 99 9 TR g A6 T daifeh SUga

mE 1 ¥ 2 ¥ 9w Aafima 2g e ¥ afvia

U & WHIE!/ HAIfad W9E, AR § a9

wiepa wr@ie fagidl & ey, ffafea #1 w8

3R forsuey TR wega i

(T oW 99 & AMa ¥, 31 9 2015 H ®IH &
Tl

Basis for Qualified opinion:-31.3.2015

1. Note No.36:- As to confirmation /
reconciliation of balances under Trade
Receivable O/S amount ¥ 3042.92 lacs of
which confirmation received ¥ 13.78 lac,
and no confirmation received in respect of
Trade Payable, Loan and Advances given,
Loan and Advance taken, Security Deposit
and other Liabilities.

Subject to above confirmation we are
unable to comment on quantum of
differences, if any and the extent of its
effect on financial statement for the year
ended 31.3.2015.

2. As to non confirmation / reconciliation of
balances due / payable to Fertilizer
Corporation of India Limited(FCIL) net
amounting of ¥ 47.54 lac. As explained by
management Some of the quarters belongs
to PDIL was leased by FCIL since long back
for which rent is also collected by FCIL. PDIL
has not claimed any rent from FCIL on those
quartes. Quantum of rent collected by FCIL
has not been explained by the management,
so due to non ascertainment of quantum of
recovery of rent, the extent of its effect on
financial statement, if any, is unascertained.

3. Cumulative impact of our observations in
paragraphs 1 & 2 is not ascertainable as
the management has not made estimates
of their effect on profit/loss for the year as
well as on the assets and liabilities of the
Company as on 31° March, 2015.

Qualified Opinion
In our opinion and to the best of our information and
according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid financial statements, give the information
required by the Act in the manner so required
except the effects /possible effects of the
matter described in the basis for qualified
opinion paragraphs 1 to 2 stated above and
give a true and fair view in conformity with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India;

in the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of
affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2015;

a)
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o 3R el & foatw & Awe ), 5§ fafy =
o oy = forg =ik 8 ik

%3 Yare faawr & ume o, 39 fafyr = v
Y & foTT 7% 7aT8 Fi

I I 3R Frames sraygearell gas e

1.

ST B S 2013 T W 143 S STER
(11) % 3TIER, ARA H ST THR g S
fhu T wE (SEdes fUE) sRw, 2015
(oY) g enifi R, T R o T 3
3k 4 A faffée amel & deiu o srgey -1 §
o] &, fereor e 21

HUH Tt o el % FeAo R g w79 Y
M WEHRW & YR R A, e - |,
el & sR A R iR ergem=- I,
Iy-feanfaden & aR # foR, = eifufem =
BT 143 (5) T @ % ATAR ARG & FETH
3R SiiEieX SFRet R SR fera T

rfferam =1 1 143 (3) BN, ¥4 R = € o6

T e Ul 9 g ok e wifee 9

fore & il Tt STHeR 3R favemd & STER,
BN SEIOET & JaisH & fag Aages )

TR e H, W8T 9% 39 Tl i FER)
e @ wdia g ®, sot 3 fafe gRr @en
ST ST iR JiKieRT W ©;

7 fuid g Siw wite, o ok wif fereoft
IR T YA foeolt dEiwT gEw &
SIER &;

TR eI & STTER, W@l Aol ST A
Sfefen fodta wer e Seora sifafad &

TR 133 & i fomenn o 2, & fow fafdee,
TS (orEr) Trmae, 2014 1 7 9E)

b) in the case of the Statement of Profit and

c)

Loss, of the Loss for the year ended on that
date; and

in the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the
cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1.

b)

d)

As required by the Companies ( Auditor's
Report) Order,2015 ( “The Order”) issued
by the Central Government of India in
terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of
the Companies Act 2013, we give in the
Annexure-l a statement on the matters
specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the
Order, to the extentit applicable.

Based on the verification of books of
account of the Company and according to
information and explanations given to us,
we give in the Annexure-Il, areport on the
directions and in the Annexure-lll, a report
on the sub- directions, issued by the
Comptroller and Auditors General of India
in terms of section 143 (5) of the Act

As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we
report that:

We have sought and obtained all the
information and explanations which to the
best of our knowledge and belief were
necessary for the purposes of our audit.

In our opinion proper books of account as
required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as appears from our
exarnination of those books.
the Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit
and Loss, and Cash Flow Statement
dealt with by this Report are in agreement
with the books of account.

In our opinion, the aforesaid financial
statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of
the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014.
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e ¥ wnfter ferg e o Tt &
Heig o, TART T ¥ 3T g Sgo
IFEE % AgER iR ' fRm g
TR & HER:
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o T 9w F o ferf W
v ghifraa =t @ - et faeor @)
feoqur 32 1 HeH

U1 IS Ten € et ey S 3
7 T 21, St @ ST @ e qEa &
TEd TEVIF ¥, AR FIE |, Tt orafy 9
e it sTEy it €

6w WA e ¢ e ST g Fewe
fora sik gean fafy A giawe fd s M =)
ST Bl

HA @l R QS KA
e THEH,
TF, AL T 008376N

ot
T T AT
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received from the directors as on 31
March 2015, taken on record by the
Board of Directors, none of the directors
is disqualified as on 31 March, 2015,
from being appointed as a director in
terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

With respect to the other matters
included in the Auditor's Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the
Companies (Audit and Auditors)
Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the
best of our information and according
to the explanations given to us:

The Company has disclosed that the
impact of pending litigations on its
financial position is not ascertainable in
its financial statements — Refer Note 32
to the financial statements.

There is no such cases for which the
Company has made provision, as
required under the applicable law or
accounting standards, for material
foreseeable losses, if any, on long term
contracts including derivative contracts.

There were no amounts which required

to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the
Company

For GUPTA NAYAR & CO.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No. 008376N

o

Nand Lal Agarwal
Partner
Membership No. 091272

Place: Noida
Dated: 24.08.2015
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3T T it AR Sl i U &t wad e e
( 3t Tafer wal Foramorer smavaeRtsi & ar & -1
R # sffea) =1 ergeren|

O Y SugH e e @ §
e =R 3R e aREufadl w1 feefa
Tt got feeror fean T 2

N O

HT A A Gl ® i T 6
frafim wE®a s g3n ¢ e ogEr
IS qREufaa w1 A9 99 i sEfy o
TEG i ¥ T R S 21 s
FHA ® IFTER, I8 B A HiwT I
TREafeal ® e fRe T ik @
Fog H whiE iferen faga el Sel T o)
AN AfYEd €, SN % R R E@H!
gftEafaal ) vt & gau ¥ difaew gerdm
! T TEfeehar ST 2

sit)

F 4 9 & R Fra ufeuka &
o1 o1 Frrae & feman B qenfy gom o
TG % STIER X 1273.46 @ (S €1 &t
¥ 89.81 W@) [qelerdt a% ¥ 1282.34 @
(S €t 3t T 89.81 @ @)], it fHt aen wae
! Big R-ufwa Frag wigufa = fefa
Flt B, Froem & fag vt g€ 2 ik fFraem
% fore wifta & 9 ergwifa aget 9 /
rfafea Tea <eian e |1 qefy, sifeitent
AT 1 ufEats st Fefy froer B wifa @
3R Rt IURRT fofer < @1 €, B FHA B
U Gehel @US & 3fwvid <eian 71 8]

|r)

CARO REPORT:

Annexure-l to the Independent Auditor's Report
(Referred to in Paragraph-1 under Report on
Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements ) of
our Report of even date to the member of M/S
Projects & Development India Limited on the
financial statement for the year ended March 31,
2015.

i) a) The company has maintained proper
records showing full particulars
including quantitative details and
situation of fixed assets.

b) The Company has a regular programme
of physical verification of its fixed assets
by which fixed assets are verified in a
phased manner over a period of three
years. In accordance with the
programme, certain fixed assets were
verified during the year and no material
discrepancies were noticed on such
verification. In our opinion, this
periodicity of physical verification is
reasonable having regard to the size of
the company and the nature of its
assets.

The Company has not disposed off
substantial part of the fixed assets
during the year. However an amount of
% 1273.46 Lakhs (WDV % 89.81 lakhs) [
(previous year X 1273.46 lakhs (WDV
89.81 lakhs) ] representing gross value
of non-active fixed assets (including
assets of R&D division of sindri) other
than land & building as on Balance
Sheet Date have been continued to be
held for the disposal and estimated
realizable/nominal value shown against
held for disposal. However assets of
Engineering Divisions though held for
disposal which are in use have been
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FHEr sfufEm #9189 & Sidia STRfE
YfSrent @ aia s, wEl et 3 wfHaal
! fordl YRR &1 W o SRiFa F=o1 HAAT A
fea/feran =& @1 oftomae: e & - (i) (T)
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TR form & et ot eyl 3R g SR
%I JEA T TG SThEU & SR EH Iqeed ISt
To TSI & STER ool Seafaal 9 2 @t

(iif)

(iv)

shown under normal gross block of the
company. In our opinion, this does not
effect the going concern status of the
Company.

a) The company is a service company and
maijor activity are from consuitancy on
project related to fertilizer industries.
However company is doing manufacturing
activity at sindri and according to the
information and explanation given to us,
The stock of finished goods, stores and
spare parts and raw material have been
physically verified by the management
during the year. In our opinion, the
frequency of physical verification is
reasonable.

b) According to the information and
explanation given to us, the procedures
for the physical verification of inventory
followed by the management are, in our
opinion, reasonable and adequate in
relation to the size of the Company and
the nature of its business.

c) In our opinion, the Company is
maintaining proper records of
inventory. The discrepancies noticed
on physical verification of inventory as
compared to book records were not
material and have been properly dealt
with in the books of accounts

The Company has not granted any loan,
secured or unsecured to companies, firm or
other parties covered in the Register
maintained under section 189 of the
companiesAct, Accordingly clauses (iii) (a)
and (iii) (b) of the order are not applicable

In our opinion, and according to the
information and explanations given to us
during the course of audit, there are adequate
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g 76 A1 Sl fufem & EiE T qeuH
3R su qia fafeq Fremmeet = @iwr =@
e €, STl W o Wiehd el 21

T HUAT % AN - il @t wuel stfufem,
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@ T § iy, e 98 FruiRa e % weeK,
T & fhrEl &1 frqa T w1 e fF w3
Hteh e qui B

T w WA T M WA (FERE) R
LR % SO, 3R & el wt
TN W9 & SMUR W, wfasy ffy, wiew
TF <, e, fosht o, ufe e, Qe
AN, geaatda w, o= Afefae aifafus
i afea ffder Ffdafa wifafues <7 s
% Hog § @i gRasmiell § wer TE/aeT
H T IR, ARG, oY B NE IIgH
iRl & ure Trafi 9 o S R T R

& § T TR SR TR % STIER,
ufes fafy, =l Tsg i, s, fasht

(v)

(vi)

with the size of the Company and the nature
of its business with regard to the purchase
of inventory and fixed assets and for the
sale of goods and service. Further, on the
basis of our examination of the books and
records of the Company, carried out in
accordance with the generally accepted
auditing practices in India, we have neither
come across nor have been informed of
any instance of major weaknesses in the
aforesaid internal control systems.

The company has not accepted deposits,
so the directives issued by the Reserve
Bank of India and the provisions of sections
73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of
the Companies Act and the rules framed
there under, where not applicable.

We have broadly reviewed the cost records
maintained by the Company in respect of its
products pursuant to the order of Central
Government for cost records prescribed
under sub-section(1) of Section 148 of the
Companies Act and are of the opinion that
prime facie the prescribed cost records
have been maintained. We have however,
not made a detailed examination of the cost
records with a view to determine whether
they are accurate or complete.

(viij a) According to the formation and

explanations given to us and on the
basis of our examination of the records
of the Company, amount deducted /
accrued in the books of account in
respect of undisputed statutory dues
including provident fund, employee's
state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax,
wealth tax, service tax, duty of customs,
duty of excise, value added tax, cess
and any other material statutory dues,
as applicable, have been generally
regularly deposited with the appropriate
authorities during the year.

According to the information and
explanations given to us, no undisputed
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amounts payable in respect provident
fund, employee's state insurance,
income-tax, sales-tax, wealth tax,
service tax, duty of customs, duty of
excise, value added tax, cess and any

Tt < fifer 9 % e ¥ aAfe e W other material statutory dues were in
37 9 arrears as at 31" March 2015 for a
period of more than six months from the
date they become payable.
o) & wra gur SR sl iR FER 5N b) According to the information and
wiifer Rt el ferel & argEr, explanations given to us, and as per the
o Afef books and records examined by us,
e, T H 3R FLH FE there are no material dues of Custom
37 7§, e fonell Toreme & ot Suge Duty, Service tax, and Wealth tax which
RO § SO O W A g gy have not been deposited with
. . ’ appropriate authorities on account of
T E T TR b STIHR, B 5 any dispute. However, according to the
T, farst Y, i Yo 3R STt @l information and explanations given to
P = O = S T T e us, the foIIOW|r_19 dues of Income Tax,
Sales Tax, Excise Duty and cess, have
not been deposited by the company on
account of dispute:
THT AT st | srafr s @ faae gt Nature of |Amount| Period to | Forum where dispute
YhT (&g Licap | %‘ ftaa ‘%‘ dues (T in which the is pending
) lakhs) | amount relates
e/ Health/
Toremm SURt| 43.12 | Sy T R TelteA =T Education Cess | 43.12 | NotAvailable Supreme Court
1991-92 § TEE® g, 41611 | 1991-92to | Assistant Commissioner of
416.11 1998-99 v X, YE" 1998-99 Commercial Taxes, Dhanbad
T FY Sales Tax
4.56 2011-2012 WW%W 4.56 2011-2012 Joint Commissioner of
g (3T4i), Commercial
PECIEY Taxes(Appeal),Dhanbad
) wT SfaREm 1956 (1 9 1956) & STTER (c) During the year there are no amount

af & F FRve e <@ gen ffa ®
for w8 WA TWiaka fey SW @@
YIS T & 3R Yo % ER fraa
g | W 3faa g @ gaiaia feear s
K]

(viii) T9 foa<ita adf =1 gmifa ¥ suAr &1 g1 &6t
e el fora T 2 15 fo ol & <R st

required to be transferred to investor
education and protection fund in
accordance with the relevant
provisions of the Companies
Act,1956 (1 of 1956) and rules made
there under has been transferred to
such fund within time.

(viii) There are no accumulated losses of the
Company as at the end of the financial
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year. The company has incurred cash losses
amounting of ¥ 689.76 lacs during the
financial year and no cash losses has been
incurred in the immediately preceding year.

(ix) oH 3 TE g it TN & STIER, qen (x) According to the information and
AR g q“"qﬁl Trs: qrse,“"qa" R‘*lérq% TR, eXpIanation given to us and as per the
N PP . . books and records examined by us, the
ehwf TR T q@ﬁ 4 1 fed Company had no dues to any financial
TR % 9fq H1E off 37 T 2 institution or bank or debenture holders.
x) TN T SR EH € TE guan A oo (x) In our opinion and according to the
(x) S
F SOR, 9% S HEE ¥ e o g information and explanation given to us,
. : ’ N . ¥ during the year the Company has not given
é}a?- il .c weena ¥ ferg e R any guarantee for the loans taken by others
TR Tl € R from bank or financial institutions.
(xi) TH T g 3R THFHIT H STTER AT A (xi) As per the information and explanation
o & SR e e S50 e o 1 given to us, the Company has not obtained
any term loan during the year.
(xii) B9 & T GEA IR W B SER, a9 & (xii) According to the information and
9 5 explanation given to us, during the year, no
% A ) BRI I W el material fraud on or by the company has
ST o SR W 7Y o 2 been noticed or reported during the course
of our audit
T T I WIS Rt For GUPTA NAYAR & CO.
e CER O EEre Chartered Accountants
T, SR T, 008376N Firm Reg. No. 008376N
S Nand Lal Agarwal
e et (qETR) Partner
ARl Place: Noida

et : 24.08.2015 Dated: 24.08.2015
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Annexure-ll to the Independent Auditor's Report
(Referred to in Paragraph 2 under Report on Other
Legal and Regulatory Requirements) of our
Report of even date to the member of M/S Projects
& Development India Limited on the financial
statement for the year ended March 31, 2015.

1. Based on the verification of books of
account of the Company and according to
information and explanations given to us
the Company has not been selected for

disinvestment.

2. HUA GRI TR UM i 7§ WHHRI TS IR 2. According to information and explanations
® AR HUA TEET gRT AT IR T given to us the company having the system
A S TS TR of monitoring outstanding dfxes by
[ < management on monthly basis. The
frafefad QT e & Wt o @ et following are the old outstanding dues
aﬁﬁm%,wapmﬁﬁaﬁqﬁ%z@r which are more than three years, against
HegTue /UM & o § /B WA fRy et which in some of the cases company
o el B wmeR Y GrEar @ eI makfes the provision for doubtful debts
-~ & and in some of the cases the company has
TTE fegs: - not made provision based on the merit :-
TOE@ H Rs. In Lakh
ferertor BT WA A 3o ¥ 6 W | A
Al &1 |7 Aferas &1 0T &H HT RUT
Particulars Debts ols Debts o/s Debts ofs Total
over six month over 3 years less than six month
wor 8 | uEr = 755.90 333.34 1952.69 3042.92
Debts Considered
Goods
HERIE W T T/ WEE - 59.44 - 59.44
Debts Considered
doubtfull/Provision
T Total 755.90 274.89 1952.69 2983.48
T8 & T WO /AT /Wﬁﬂﬁ?@‘?&"‘r During the year there is no waiver off in

debts /loans/interest
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3. Based on the verification of books of

account of the Company and according to
information and explanations given to us
,there is no inventory lying with Third
Parties and no assets has been received as
Gift from Govt. or other authorities.

. We have carried out a review of age wise

analysis of significant pending legal /
arbitration cases based on the information
and explanations made available to us and
report that the reasons for the pendency are
mainly on account of adjournment and
other matters related to legal procedures.
We also report that the company has in
place a monitoring mechanism for
expenditure incurred on such cases.

For GUPTA NAYAR & CO.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No. 008376N

Lo
o
Nand Lal Agarwal

Partner
Membership No. 091272

Place: Noida
Dated: 24.08.2015
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1. o ) o Siedl & g oI gE ue T
XU T TqEieRnr & SER SO & 9 fHet
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Fromfea ==&t v T & wWiRes/ diw €S
gfr & fag wre vide/faera o &1 faeh o
qfT T FHE FARS 10.22 FE@ T W T
et & syt et i ot o W fern T R

() T YEH H T THHR U6 WL @
AR o = Wl Sohl, AR YT, SR
AT R ®mor SR 31.3.2015 Tk @
qeE/Rm wt qfe g s fen T @
siv T gfe @Y Wi sTEe %
ety e o fag fean = em s,
) whfE , W A A T T e
IS 2, WAfRT WEUR WME, SR
AT, o i Afim @ wfafewen
TR A AT § 3N I § wgh o
= qfie wt 78 } / wfaler & W &)
31.3.2015 ek T SHST TEHTAT SAGIREAT
¥3042.92 7@ ¢ 2 3T | Shaer $13.72
W@ W g @ T 2 T @Emur
J[RIREY 2k wor we afim @ wiE qfe
o T gE B

2.

Annexure-lll to the Independent Auditor's Report
(Referred to in Paragraph 2 under Report on Other
Legal and Regulatory Requirements ) of our
Report of even date to the member of M/S Projects
& Development India Limited on the financial
statement for the year ended March 31, 2015.

1. On the basis of the Books of accounts of
the Company and according to information
and explanations given to us the company
has clear Title/lease deeds for freehold and
leasehold land except land situated at
Sindri where lease deed has not been
executed. The total area of the land at
Sindri is 10.22 Lacs Sq Mt. The value of
Land at Sindri has been taken as NIL

(i) According to information and
explanations given to us ,the
company issued letter to all Banks,
Trade Receivable, Trade Payables
and loan and Advances for
confirmation of balances as on
31.3.2015 and these confirmation
were to be sent directly to address of
Statutory auditors. However in
response All Banks has send their
confirmation to us, but regarding
trade receivables, trade payables
and Loans and advances the
response are almost negligible
and very few of them confirmed /
responded. Total outstanding
Debtors as on 31.3.2015 is
¥ 3042.92 lacs and out of them
only ¥ 13.72 lacs has been
confirmed. We have not received
any confirmation from trade
payables and Loans and advances.
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(i) Where balance have been confirmed

by respective parties, there was no
difference from the amounts reflected
under respective heads in the
financial statements.

According to information and explanations
given to us the company is having the
copy of respective challan by which the
amount deposited with the respective
department, but no such payment have
been verified and reconcile with the
respective authorities.

We have done the Independent verification
of information/inputs furnished to Actuary,
viz number of employees, average salary,
retirement age and assumptions made by
the Actuary regarding discount rate, future
costincrease, mortality rate, etc for arriving
at the provision for liability of retirement
benefits, viz gratuity, leave encashment,
Medical Leave etc.

For GUPTA NAYAR & CO.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No. 008376N

o

Nand Lal Agarwal
Partner
Membership No. 091272

Place: Noida
Dated: 24.08.2015
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Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2015

(¥ @@ #) (%in Lakhs)

AT & 31 °re 20159k 31 WT=t 2014 TR
Taawor Particulars Note No. |Figures at the end of Current | Figures at the end of Previous|
Reporting Period 31/03/2015 | Reporting Period 31/03/2014
|. froograr wd e I. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1 sigrenfean st fafyr 1 Shareholders’ funds
) ¥ gSit (a) Share Capital 2 1,729.85 1,729.85
o) eMfea 3 sAfue (b) Reserves and Surplus 3 11,212.62 11,911.32
2 IR IMMEST i R 2 Share Application Money - -
M&e dfed Pending Allotment
3R Hiser IFaTg 3 Non-current Liabilities
1) IreemiferR RO (a) Long Term Borrowings 4 - -
) STfid & 3T (I65) (b) Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net) 5 - -
) e ety <Fae (c) Other Long Term Liabilities 6 86.24 170.42
2l Sreferfas gagE (d) Long Term Provisions 7 872.11 929.72
4 gu g 4 Current Liabilities
) AeqEy o (a) Short Term Borrowings 8 - -
EDR= ki (b) Trade Payables 9 472.07 700.37
) e SHH <Fare (c) Other Current Liabilities 10 1,499.24 1,666.84
) sTeuEafy & JEUE (d) Short Term Provisions 11 318.23 486.70
Eagl TOTAL 16,190.36 17,595.22
II. ufteafa=t Il. ASSETS
1 fR-diper ufteutaat 1 Non-current Assets
T) T qREdaE (a) Fixed Assets
i) T it (i) Tangible Assets 12 1,649.06 1,943.77
i) o7 wftgafaar (i) Intangible Assets 12 256.69 387.71
iii) =] gsfma = (iii) Capital Work-in-progress 12A - 0.73
iv) forme s a8a emq wufd (iv) Intangible Assets under Development | 12B - -
) R-deEr fEw (b) Non-current Investments 13 - -
) sl oY oRET (T5) (c) Deferred Tax Assets (net) 5 613.72 151.79
<) drefmferm w0 o wfim (d) Long Term Loans and Advances 14 80.77 77.02
?) o R IqHA ufEafaar (e) Other non-current Assets 15 2,082.46 1,853.67
2 gdum ufEafaat 2 Current Assets
) FaEE frem (a) Current Investments 16 - -
o) He difereh (b) Inventories 17 601.56 480.32
) =R Wit (c) Trade Receivables 18 2,983.48 2,459.01
<) TR T S 9 (d) Cash and Bank Balances 19 6,727.17 8,771.17
?) sreurafy w0 e i (e) Short Term Loans and Advances | 20 168.92 153.73
TF) 3 a9 gREaraan (f) Other Current Assets 21 1,026.53 1,316.30
Eay TOTAL 16,190.36 17,595.22

iR ifear td o W fewforer Accounting Polices & Notes to Accounts 1 to 50

D.P. Srivastava
Director (Govt. Nominee) Chairman & Managing Director

S.Venkateswar

In term of our report of even date attached

. B.K. Sahoo
o, &, |Eg . . sfiaraa TH, dehevay
HY giaa ey (TR Tifehd)  steae U yey e Company Secretary
3 fafy =1 gom ga ﬁlﬁé F STER
FHd AT T S FHA
L THRIH,
TH T TSRO W& © 008376N

W ¢ AT =g e AT (TEW) Place : Noida
femiek ;16 o8, 2015  ©E= | : 091272 Date : 16th July, 2015

For Gupta Nayar & Co.
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Statement of Profit and Loss
for the year ended 31st March 2015

(¥ @M@ ¥) (¥in Lakhs)

. Figures for the end of Figures for the end of
AT HE&AT | Current Reporting Period | Previous Reporting Period
faazor Particulars Note No. |from 01/04/2014 to 31/03/2015 | from 01/04/2013 to 31/03/2014
. v 9 U . Revenue from Operations 22 4,639.21 5,936.16
T : IR TAceh Less:- Excise Duty 21.01 102.05
s fowt / gaw Net Sale /Services 4,618.20 5,834.11
. 37 31y Il. Other Income 23 1,137.13 1,427.15
Il =get U (1+11) ll. Total Revenue (I +1I) 5,755.33 7,261.26
Iv. &9 IV. Expenses:
TgE HEAE &1 A Cost of Materials Consumed 24 141.36 386.13
Tarsi & fRUT WA Hiring of Services 380.83 390.25
WiH-37-238 &I BT Purchases of Stock-in-Trade 25 - -
FaR ArEl, = w1 | Changes in Inventories of Finished
Ui Wiw & Goods, Work-In-Progress and
el § ufteds, Stock-In-Trade 26 (106-79) 28.73
wHERE & fedl WA= Employee Benefits Expenses 27 4,427.87 4,434.40
fa @ Finance Cost 28 - -
TeagE TE uftEnyd Depreciation and Amortization 29 356.71 262.72
T afq Impairment Loss 39 1.76 8.35
31 =g Other Expenses 30 1,601.82 1,556.28
V. &e a9 V. Total Expenses 6,803.56 7,066.86
VI. wailke a9r awmRor adf| VI Profit before Exceptional and
qqr &I 113? Y (V) Extraordinary Items and Tax (l11-V) (1,048.23) 194.40
VII. Auanfss 18 VIl. Exceptional Items - -
VIII. 23%renor "af aar & ¥ | VI Profit before Extraordinary ltems
qge @ (VI - VII) and Tax (VI - VII) (1,048.23) 194.40
IX. 3TUI™MRUT A IX. Extraordinary ltems - -
X. & gd @ (VIl-1X) | X, Profit before Tax (VIII- 1X) (1,048.23) 194.40
XI. &% @t XI. Tax Expenses:
(1) =HE HT (1) Current tax - 78.40
(2) g& @i & (2) Earlier Years tax (0.60) -
(3) =afi@ =+ (3) Deferred tax (461.93) (16.34)
XIl. g & 2T @ 1) | X1 Profit (Loss) for the Year (585.70) 132.34
XIl. 9fd zahfadt waw st - | Xl Earning per Equity Share:
(%1000 & YA Hed W) (At Par Value of ¥ 1000) 31
(1) enEryd (1) Basic (338.58) 76.50
(2) wfera (2) Diluted (338.58) 76.50
. B.K. Sahoo D.P. Srivastava S.Venkateswar
o, &, | 9. 0. sharea TE. deRevan : - ; Ak
o Srvm (W TR oo T e R Company Secretar:/ t D|recftor (Govt. l\rlton:cmee) ((jhflrm’;n &r:\/lz;naglng Director
. n term or our report or even aate attache
=0 faf &1 Hor e R & organ For Gupta Nayar & Co.
A TR TR TS R Chartered Accountants
L THRIH, Firm Regn No.: 008376N
H 1 ISR H&A | 008376N
W T HE T AT (IeR) Place : Noida Nand Lal Agarwal (Partner)
feian @ 16 ﬁ?ﬂﬁ, 2015 Rl 9. ¢ 091272 Date : 16th July, 2015 M.No.: 091272
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Tehg vdTE faeror Cash Flow Statement
31 W, 2015 %l 99w 99 @& faQ for the year ended 31st March 2015
(¥ @@ W) (¥in Lakhs
fror Particulars 31 Niarch 5015 |31 March 5014
T, ufemem nfafafae @ Tt warg A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
A A SN W ¥ Uget Fraer o Net Profit before Taxes and Extraordinary items (1048.23) 194.40
frafafea & fau ymEem: Adjustments for :
eIz AR ufisiem (Yer =wifa wfed) Depreciation & Amortisation (incl impairment) 358.47 271.07
SHIF WY A G SIS Interest on deposits with banks (883.42) (911.58)
Fue Hufd &1 Tl W (Yg) @ B Profit/loss on sale of fixed assets (net) 0.45 2.89
¢ i ey it % fau waEm Prov for bad & doubtful advances 17.75 (87.60)
(922 B & WEuA ¥ afusw e wHe) (net off excess prov.written back)
HIAN et LAIRAAT ¥ uger uR=i@T @ry|  Operating profit before working capital adjustments (1554.98) (530.82)
a1 defafy Soael SR deiEt gEeE Increase(+)/Decrease(-) in Other long term Liabilities
o w@d (+)/Ee(-) and Long term Provision (141.79) (92.46)
sreurEfy dFael SR redEfy wrEaHE o Increase(+)/Decrease(-) in Other Short term  Liabilities
TR (+)/ =W (-) and Short term Provision (336.07) (537.67)
IR <Al ¥ g (+)/ sl (<) Increase(+)/Decrease(-) in Trade Payables (228.30) 208.59
=R Tl B oded (+)/ Hed (-) Increase(- )/Decrease(+) in Trade Recievables (507.23) 281.00
e difedsdt & deid (+)/ =R () Increase( - )/Decrease(+) in Inventory (138.57) (1.76)
aeuafy wmu Ak e § sl (<) wad(-) Increase(-)/Decrease(+) in Short term Loans & Advances (15.19) 4418
fefafi ol @ Al § "eid(-)med(-)|  Increase(-)Decrease(+) in Long term Loans & Advances (3.75) (25.04)
= T adHA wufkEr (<) 7 sad (+) Increase(-)/Decrease(+) in Other Non Current Asset (228.80) 720.24
g adqE gufEt (<) 7 serd(+) Increase(-)/Decrease(+) in Other Current Asset (37.39) (8.87)
SIFHT Income Tax 0.60 (78.40)
=@ nfafafear ¥ fHas ang nag (T) Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities (A) (3191.47) (21.01)
oI, 4391 T Qi nlafafal ¥ [wd vag B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
T R Fd Hafd &t el Purchase of Tangible and Intangible Assets (47.90) (580.77)
Higsgenddt § werd Decrease in CWIP 0.73 97.14
s ufy = fasm Sale of Fixed asset 1.72 0.86
SRl | | ufer 9T e Interest on deposits with banks 1192.92 1054.73
Taer nfafafaal @ fas ang vaig (&) Net Cash flow from Investing Activities (B) 1147.47 571.96
w1, fa<ia nfafafaal @ Awdr wag C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES :
@3 Red § et Decrease in Cash Reserve - (0.15)
AT HI YA Payment of dividends - (172.98)
AU W Tax on dividend - (29.40)
fazita nfafafoal # gwmie 91 As%e (W)|  Net cash used in Financing Activities  (C) 0.00 (202.53)
A@e AT %e T A afg (RHT) NET INCREASE /(DECREASE) IN CASH
qukel (T+s+E) AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (A+B+C) (2044.00) 348.42
i 1 e H AR it T gHEHe Cash & Cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 8771.17 8422.75
Tz SR T aEwE § 32 ghE (FE) NET INCREASE/(DECREASE ) IN CASH
. ) . AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (2044.00) 348.42
o & o T SR T A (T 19FFA| Cagh & Cash equivalents at the end of the year (Ref. Note No. 19) 6727.17 8771.17
. B.K. Sahoo D.P. Srivastava S.Venkateswar
iqq?q%lg\ & wf‘ (Z};*m%d) 3155[{:\1 m - Company Secretary  Director (Govt. Nominee) Chairman & Managing Director
0 fafer F Her T f @ SER In term of '?(L;'r. gﬂg;tao’fﬁ;gp gaé%.attached
A TAT TR U A Chartered Accountants
TS THSILH, Firm Regn No.: 008376N
HH T TSR F&A [ 008376N
T ;AT Sg WA WA () Place : Noida Nand Lal Agarwal (Partner)
foies 16 IR, 2015 @& €. : 091272 Date : 16th July, 2015 M.No.: 091272

108



Mini Ratna Category- 1 CPSE and ISO 9001: 2008 Company 3 o !ﬂ"

PDIL

Ta<ia faaru & foaw fewuft

1. WE@YU W@ich At
LA

forctar foremor et sifafem, 2013 & wEwHl &
STER A1 9ad Widfd aeisd Afad &
FIER T SN % TRIRF AN YR & STER
W qGR e T R

&, ww ot wif Frefrer
1. 3% & ur=g g Feafafa 2

1.19% gu 3k gque fawu T 3:
A S| 9 ARG HAIS A% B3 8, HAATHHW,
% oY SUTT™ T & 9% Wt /Al <Fds
I =T, SET S S 8, 9 e gN fsw
AENHT a8 i A M T

1.2 3% wita 9T

1.2.1 FOH GRT FHAif-a:

T fesmew gSif@aftn ot aiEssr waa=
Tyl Wang
U ™ HI AT, TH HHE hl DIgHL, 6l
Wi 15 v @ w9 7, S Wiown wifasia s
it A W A I R, WG STER SH
faftal, aRfet wiea sifeeaw IRAT * =M
¥ wen gu, oo ufdsm & o af 9 sifus
Ty § qU ¥R % oey ¥, Suh! Hifaw
WIfd & TRl Sher & ITIER, IO &d &
JRe & SR R &t T {1 Fraie wage @

Notes to Financial Statements

11

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
General

The financial statements have been prepared
on a going concern basis under the historical
cost convention in accordance with the
Generally Accepted Accounting Principles,
applicable Accounting Standards and as per
the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

Statement of Profit & Loss

Income from Contracts is recognized as under :

Contracts completed and handed over :

Full value of contract and additional services,
if any, rendered, after providing for all known/
guaranteed liabilities, wherever required and
reduced by income taken upto previous
accounting year.

1.2 Contracts in progress :

1.2.1 Executed by Company :

a.

Design Engineering and Project
Management Consultancy Services

Income accrued calculated on the basis of
percentage completion as per technical
assessment of physical progress of the project
having contract scheduled completion period of
more than one year, after taking into account
maximum liabilities including contingencies,
warranties etc as per contract except in cases
where progress is less than 15%, which is taken
at cost as contract work-in-progress. Income
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3T H UM STEA SMER W H A 2

el TREeE

T Ael |, S8l WEEl Yok hl dio| § gush
g & ®9 ¥ fafiide fea ™ ?, woet g
# 1.2.1 (F) S IFGER 9= fwan @ 2

I AW B, T8 T B B, T i
% IER, wifa 25 Wow @ w9 @, e
feae dfomr & woifasfiel Rl 1 A R =
STl ®, Rfere fafy, aRfedl wfeq sifueman
TRIE W R &0 & 9] §fag & &a
ATHIMG @G & STUd § 99 & =9 &
I W qOl o HwE ® SUR W TR
fopan < 21

1.2.2 30 SHIR R FHIAT-ad:

2.1

2.2

2.3

37 I B TR T den Tt HE/SHRR g
wiFd 3% wE W & AER W g A H
W@ S fran e §1 UE T SR REshast wE
SAFEEART s Hfed S 9 S B arel agaret
H FTE B AE H @A g H T B

IaE Ta o Tafag dawrt =i
3T WA W 3T i GRS Y6l & STJER e

FHITTH B IR T IR = B €9 T WHHR wma
I Bl

I ht Tt SR Yok W

Hiaget w faers siemw)/fdfeeds JHam &
FoEsl <l w1 MU SRl SMER W H S R

e/
frodt oW &t Fast/yEyE st fse ow au 9

from construction supervision is calculated on
accrual basis

Turnkey Projects

Consultancy fee is recognized as per 1.2.1(a),
in cases where such fee is stipulated as a
separate item in the contract.

In other cases, income is recognized on the
basis of percentage completion as determined
in the ratio of cost incurred on work performed
to estimated total cost of contract, after taking
into account maximum liabilities including
contingency, warranties etc as per contract
except in cases where progress is less than
25%, which is taken at cost as contract work-
in-progress.

1.2.2 Executed by Sub-contractors :

2.
2.1

2.2
23

Income accrued is calculated on the progress
of the job achieved by the sub-contractors and
accepted by the owner / contractor after
considering estimated amount of liabilities
arising out of the contract, including
contingencies, warranties, etc.

Sale of products and services

Income from other services is recognized as per

invoices raised based on the milestones
achieved in accordance with the contractual
stipulations.

Sale of Products is net of excise duty.

Claims inclusive of Liquidated Damages against
contracts are accounted for on acceptance basis.

Provisions/Liabilities

Liabilities / provisions made in previous years
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4.3

4.4

TEaeE 9 ® 9, 3 U0l & STYR T 9"
o foran w21

qeagre / uneie:

s IREHEfEl W eI TOE aRd 96 @
MR R 3iiepford IREfad & STARET & STTER
T wA SfufEm 2013w ST 11 Hoafvia
IYARTAT ST & S+ HH 8, T weta fwar T
K

et o # gefira/fraem wt i wRemfEl @
TR W1 /e faerma =t fafsr @ s
w9 Y Watea foha st 81 wishg el & e/ e
TRl W Jode Tt el R T 8

ST ARl (HTeeaR STIHENT) 1 STh! STANH
ety & wed ¥ Wit Y fafy @ uftwiem e st
B TP STFET ! oifieh STRErT ey & far
3 oy ok e STRET SeY & W uE o #
SyEntt emafy R

U ety | ugE S wl WifeEE few Wl
wfwifya fran s 31

PR UG IR DR

% 5000/~ T % @ A S 91 TN & U5 e
# e fx M @

gaiafir g / =™
gafafy @ Hefid ¥ 20,000/~ T & 3TH 3R =4
I % TS ! 9] 99 % e § o o @R

42

4.3

44

(S}

but remaining unclaimed over five years are
written back on merit basis.

Depreciation/Amortization

Depreciation on fixed assets is charged on
Straight Line Method either on the basis of
useful life of the assets evaluated by a
committee or as per useful life specified in
Schedule Il to the Companies Act, 2013
whichever is lower.

Depreciation on assets capitalized / disposed off/
discarded during the year is charged proportionate
to the date of such addition / disposal / discarding.
No depreciation is provided on assets held for
disposal/retired from active use.

Intangible assets (Software Applications) are
amortized over their useful life on straight line
method. Useful life of three years without AMC
and five years with AMC of software applications.

Premium on Lease hold land is amortized over
the period of lease.

Pre paid Expenses

Prepaid expenditure incurred upto¥5000/- in each
case is charged to the current year’s revenue
account.

Prior Period Income / Expenditure

Income and Expenditure pertaining to earlier
period upto ¥20,000/- in each case is included
in the current year’s account.
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7.1 T @ g M|
7.2 & A i et

7.3 SR SR/ ARG T S F H EH, T
At # 38, evw R

7.4 fagdt o samreq =1 R

8. Taeslt wgT e ¢
% g T = © fafve ) @ feae 9 fagett
T 1 OFA SfeiRed RRAET ST &1 w5 Ak
R s el o @ s 4 e B
W EYiqRa fran ST € e 3PN T SRl § g
JR T W © A S Aw-TI o | w@ied W
fern St @

9. famr
defatyer oY @@ & YR W Feag fee s €
q T @ § fRdl ot TR & S w 'g
yaaH fFT W € ot yegfa oreend & =i B

dt, Syt & gedic

1. el Hid-ard & {4 R W A LS Syt
T AN WA SHEd & SHR W foRan S

2. R UE WA R, qiRka 3ied & 3R W TS
TR 3R W &1 ST H/sE 7, B e AR
AT AT S, T AT ed T TeheAleh! JedichT
%! @A g AlhT T 2

3. I W 3H - HE - AFE W

4, F R Ae-hee W A & FE TR W A GS
TgER 9 god T Wi 3ied @ SMER W A
fruif fean Smar @ ok T Tl SR s
S AT W 2

71
7.2
7.3

74

Income/expenditure accounted for on
cash basis

Insurance & other claims
Sale of Scrap.

Interest on overdue debtors /creditors,delay in
payment of taxes and tax refunds.

Rent of quarters at Sindri.

Foreign currency Transactions

Transactions in foreign currency are recorded
at the exchange rate prevailing at the time of
transaction. All monetary assets & Liabilities
are translated at the exchange rates prevailing
at the year end and the differences, if any,
are recognized in the statement of Profit and Loss

Investments

Long Term investments are stated at cost and
provision is made for any diminution in such
value, which is not temporary in nature.

Valuation of Inventories

Raw Materials — at lower of cost or net
realizable value. Cost is determined on
weighted average basis.

Stores & Spares — at cost, on weighted
average basis. Item of stores and spares which
are slow/ non-moving are valued at lower of cost
or net realizable value based on technical
assessment/ estimated realizable value.

Contract work-in-progress — at cost.

Semi finished goods — at lower of cost or net
realizable value. Costis deterrined on weighted
average basis and includes cost of material and
proportionate conversion costs.
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39 AR - T AT T W

FH g TRt T/t w T o fwatear
Hhfdad Yeusg™ § %7 Ufdeifas ara & YR
R Ffvdfed st )

AR Iak FIM g0 §eaR & R0 S wIE
JREU FHIART S TT5 38 Hehfad YoIg™d § HH
A TR Yo W AfeifEa foran
HIH g T T TRkl foia STidhe & STHR
R TR uiEmfa & qed ¥ &R0 8 SH % SR
faftera Tl sfterafodl | sifafea 7eg 7@ =1
wrauE fipan T € wfeal o g aiemta & feg
% 1/- I STERTE YoF TRIE T 2

Tt aftmrafaar s, @t fafeel orgeer @ fafia
1 T 2, A HEN w AW, A BE € A 9
= ¥ 1/-9fa uRewfa & defae & 908 W)

IR ¥ SR f@man T R
ifa ® g wR - @R W)
gftgafaet =t afa

Hafa =l &fwre 9 s S aREas o oee
ST 39 agel 9ra god o Afees 21 & @ e
I 3H a9 § Y AN T Y TR W g9R e
S €, o o 3w oiwa & afooe ® w9 d
BT W TE 1 AR oG A TR ST | i
e B £, 9 S o d e &
BT = gere T S 2

fafmforeil agel W SR Yoob Wgwa ERX T
T ¥ w@ifhd R ST @ WY A 3TEa
et R forar s 21

5.1
52

Finished Goods :

Catalyst—at lower of cost or net realizable value.
By Product — at net realizable value.

Fixed Assets

Fixed Assets purchased / constructed by the
company are stated at historical cost less
accumulated depreciation.

Fixed Assets transferred by FCI Ltd., on
bifurcation have been stated at net transfer price
less accumulated depreciation.

Additional depreciation on non active fixed
assets is provided due to erosion in the value of
the fixed assets based on technical / financial
evaluation by the company leaving a residual
value of ¥ 1/- for each asset in the books.

Fixed Assets acquired out of Govt. funds/grants
and company’s contribution, if any, are stated
net of grants at a nominal value of ¥ 1/- per
asset.

Capital work-in-progress — at cost.
Impairment of Assets

An Asset is treated as impaired when the
carrying cost of asset exceeds its recoverable
value. An impairment loss is charged to
statement of profit and loss in the year in which
an asset is identified as impaired. The
impairment loss recognised in prior accounting
period is reversed if there has been a change in
the estimate of recoverable amount.

Excise Duty

Excise Duty on manufacturing goods is
accounted for in the books on accrual basis but
paid on actual clearance of goods.
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el IYR I ARG &l 3§ IREHRT w aF@ &
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=~ S

USRIl h 9

afasy fafeyst=rt wienis 99 @i & 3Faid
HT B FAGH IR ® SEX T B &

IURH, HYANE il I FH G Teh GRya
Gferen FISHI, 1 FET Th A IR & e
? foren = w1 R, oS fed shew < fm @
U =gt uifet feren o @1 Sfem < fem
% T uiterdt & wifew ifrem qen stifed
qedid o uR W Fruffa =@ it aw qen
T % @R ¥ @ wern S e

wel # eAfSia sraemr qur fafean sEehmn
GeiEl o Sfiifhd Yedih  SAHR W AEEM
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el Rt % fau yEwE, st sifufem
1961 & HER Teren S 1

(@)

(b)

(c)

Government Grants

Grant received on account of voluntary
retirement separation scheme for employees
are deducted from the related expenditure.

Grant received on revenue account are included
in other income to the extent of utilization.

Grants received on capital account are reduced from
the Assets acquired to the extent of Grant received.

Borrowing Cost

Borrowing cost directly attributable to the
acquisition or construction of a qualifying
asset is capitalized as part of the cost of that
asset. Other borrowing costs are charged to
revenue.

Employees Benefit

Company’s contribution under Provident Fund
/ Employees Families Pension Scheme is
accounted for on accrual basis.

Gratuity, a defined benefit plan, payable to
employees is administered by a separate trust,
which has taken a Group Gratuity Policy with
LIC. The risk premium on the LIC policy and
the expenses as arrived by the Actuarial
valuation are charged to Statement of Profit &
Loss.

Earned Leave and Medical Leave benefits are
provided in the accounts on the basis of actuarial
valuation.

Taxation

Provision for current Income Tax is made in
accordance with the Income tax Act 1961.
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YIS UGS SATeh(&ieh oddit

Tt forma s & UROTHEEY HE Siae B9
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g o dE <, St feorra el @ U g
? U0g 38 WEUE % ®9 § & A1 Sl ik
T @ e % Foem & fou snifem snfw
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HIE Hurfad S Wt fmma el @ Susk
it Tt dimn w1 gfe 99 et o erffysm
et ARl & W HAYEl 7 8 9 & ehi S
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Jfd TR T IS R AR W SRR iR
Haet o 2 Fraw o w o & R wewm
Ifrafe TRl =t ofmaw W ¥ fawifea e
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(@)

(b)

Deferred Tax resulting from “timing
difference” between book profit and taxable
profit for the year is accounted for using the
tax rates and laws that have been enacted or
substantially enacted as on the Balance
Sheet date. The deferred tax assets are
recognized and carried forward to the extent
that there is a virtual certainty that the assets
will be adjusted in future.

Provisions & Contingent Liabilities

A provision is recognized when there is a present
obligation as a result of a past event and it is
probable that an outflow of resources embodying
economic benefits will be required to settle the
obligation and a reliable estimate can be made
of the amount of obligation. A contingent liability
is recognized for :

A present obligation that arises from past events
but is not recognized as a provision because
either the possibility that an outflow of resources
embodying economic benefits will be required
to settle the obligation is remote or a reliable
estimate of the amount of the obligation cannot
be made.

A possible obligation that arises from past events
and the existence of which will be confirmed only
by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or
more uncertain future events not wholly within the
control of the company.

Earning Per Share

Basic earnings per share are calculated by
dividing the net profit for the year attributable to
equity shareholders by the weighted average
number of equity shares outstanding during the
year.
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Notes Forming parts of Financial Statements

2. VI gsi 2. Share Capital
(¥ @@ W) ( T in Lakhs)
31 9=l 20157 | 3191< 2014 9%
faawur Particulars As at 31st March 2015 | As at 31st March 2014
sifasga AUTHORISED
¥ 1000 Ui IR I & 470000 Equity Shares
470000 sfFEET TR of ¥ 1000/- each) 4,700.00 4,700.00
7% R Gieedt fomrer 9 < 1000 wfd| 130000 7% Non-Cumulative Redeemable
IR T % 130000 WfF TR Preference Shares of ¥ 1000/- each 1,300.00 1,300.00
6,000.00 6,000.00
forifim, sifiew oit wewr goit ISSUED SUBSCRIBED & PAID UP
TA® ¥ 1000 & 172985 it 172985 Equity Shares [(Previous year 1,729.85 1,729.85
IR (7 99 172985 IR 172985 Equity Shares (out of which 42485
(fora 42485 TR St TE & shares were allotted as fully paid up for
sramen feret o= wfawar & feg consideration other than cash)] of ¥ 1000/-
I T W YSit & ®9 7 sEre)] each
|/A Total 1,729.85 1,729.85

2.1 I Yt T WEHSIEHTr
T, gt oEfy # geeTa ok id wwmr & v @

2.1 Disclosure of Share Capital
Reconciliation of the shares outstanding at the

T TEYE beginning and at the end of the reporting period
2014-15 2013-14
e %t v | (X 9@ ) [Sew &t wen| (T @@ W)
No. of Shares | (¥ in Lakhs)| No. of Shares | (¥ in Lakhs)
HEzpiien Equity Shares
Iy HI yEed | At the beginning of the year 172,985 |1,729.85 | 172,985 | 1,729.85
¥ &% R W Issued during the year - - - -
af % /M a9 T Bought back during the year - - - -
a9 @ 3fd H sHEn Outstanding at the end of the year | 172,985 |1,729.85 | 172,985 | 1,729.85
&, sfaadt vl ¥ | vid / fuE b Terms/rights attached to equity shares

R HT T 1000/~ o SR Y& 9Tl 3frae Il
el Th o 21 3Rt IR 1 T U Ui IR
T S 1 AR 1 HIA ARAT TIC H A
sifta iR e w6 1 FRee Hed gR WA
e ST afien 3 Sk | YERURE! @ STgHie
% 3|

Company has only one class of equity shares
having a par value of ¥ 1000/-. Each holder of
equity share is entitled to one vote per share.
The Company declares and pays dividend in
Indian rupees. The dividend proposed by the
Board of Directors is subject to the approval
of the shareholders in the ensuing Annual
General Meeting.
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W HmUAl ° 5% 9 oIfus SraTaehl @it

PDIL | —

¢ Details of shareholders holding more

wufsr 1 faaor than 5% shares in the company
201415 2013-14
feeror Particulars ﬂm’fﬁmwﬂa me et ot s e WWW
o. of Shares Held| o, Holding No. of Shares Held| ¢, Holding
it T Equity Shares
AR T Tegafd President of India 172,976 99.99% 172,976 99.99%
172,976 99.99% 172,976 99.99%

& orgEu(El) & WU H ol A foE TR P

d The Company has not allotted any fully paid up
shares pursuant to contract(s) without payment

e T g o quid: M fRy gU SR sTEfed
T fy & o = & ®E o o we S A
IR & wead § efed fopy € ok A & gee-w
Ft e ¥ @ o a9 TS} omfy B <RE
YR & foret ot ot =l R

being received in cash nor has allotted any fully
paid up shares by way of bonus shares nor has
bought back any class of shares during the period
of five years immediately preceding the balance
sheetdate.

3. amfam a afwiy

3. Reserves and Surplus

(¥ @@ ®) (¥ inLakhs)

31 WrE 20159% | 31T 2014 7

ferarur Particulars As at 3st March 2015 | As at 31st March 2014
(i) 9t aTfera (i) Capital Reserve

Yot o (ffm gerT & AgER) Capital Reserve (As per Last Balance Sheet) 340.38 340.38
(ii) wmr= st (ii) General Reserve

AR oY Opening balance 1,026.30 1,026.45
ST : @ S wi foeRer | Add: Transfered from Statement of

Jafa Profit & Loss - -

e : 9 % YR S Less : Utilized during the Year 113.00 0.15

|kl TR Closing Balance 913.30 1,026.30
(iiiif) = @& @i+ @ (iii) Profit & Loss Account

SRR A Opening balance 10,544.64 10,614.68

W WY UG e faeRer 9 Add: Transfered from Statement of

siafa Profit & Loss (585.70) 132.34

"t : fafEm Less: Appropriation

T SRfEa ® stiafa Transfered to General Reserve = -

JEAfad e Proposed Dividend c 172.98

e faaeor U Syt wied Dividend Distribution Tax including Cess - 29.40

sifew 9w Closing Balance 9,958.94 10,544.64

et (i)+(ii)+(iii) TOTAL (i)+(ii)+(iii) 11,212.62 11,911.32
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3.1

ARA TR & T §. 19027/2/99-THHE-|l, i
7 W 2003 BN AT FTH B TRER Jhl B
IER, WRd WHR 1 Wed TSR Al &
e i e W ¥ 136.51 IS o N-asmT Tl
w wg T R 2394 WS (et o % 3.94
FHUT) H g U w wfosr ® Swm & fog
e ford # @ m ?1 9@ ey oIk s
I B 3T YL 3R Weifiteht & S=1a &
fau g ¥ 3.40 wUg (fosadt 9o T 3.40
#g) ot iR et Ul =, wfosy  swEn %

3.1 As per the Revival package of the company

approved by the Govt. of india vide letter No.
19027/2/99-FCA-Il dated 7th May, 2003, the GOI
has extended non-plan funds of ¥136.51crores
towards implementation of the sanctioned
Revival Scheme. The unutilized funds of
¥ 3.94 crores(previous year ¥3.94crores) have
been kept in General Reserve for utilization in
future. Further unutilized funds of ¥3.40crores
(Previous Year ¥ 3.40crores) received for water
supply and other infrastructure and technology
up gradation of Catalyst plant, has been kept in

o Sftea fod § e T R Capital Reserve for utilization in future.
4. Srdenttoren SaTREr Long-term Borrowings
(% wr@ W) ( T in Lakhs)
31 We 20157% | 31WTE 2014 T
faazor Particulars As at 31st March 2015 | As at 31st March 2014
Sefertfers it Long-term Borrowings - -
iyl TOTAL o -

5. (Traw) smgfm ot wfamtaat qedar

Deferred Tax Assets/Liabilities (Net)

(% @@ ) ( T in Lakhs)
31 Wre 20159 | 31W= 2014 9%
Taaor Particulars As at 31st March 2015 | As at 31st March 2014
srefig s qfesfaar Deferred Tax Assets 850.58 460.43
AT Y SRIREr Deferred Tax Liablities 236.86 308.64
sTrefiTe =] afEmafEl/(3RREr) fea | Deferred Tax Assets/(Liabilities)(Net) 613.72 151.79
Eoyl TOTAL 613.72 151.79
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5.1 3efia =t atgwiaar 2 el &

5.1

Major Components of Deferred

Tax Assets/ Liabilities

WHE HeEH
(¥ @@ W) ( T in Lakhs)
31 We 20159k | 31 W= 2014 TF
faaTor Particulars As at 31st March 2015 | As at 31st March 2014

T, i &Y el ueeh
HEr A, 2013 T 3R

A. Deferred Tax Liability Component
Diff of W.D.V. as per Companies

sffram, 1961 % Srrid Sxcrlal. Act 2013 & Income Tax Act, 1961 696.85 908.04

® W= Total Deferred Liability Component 696.85 908.04

/A ARANTE & TR Total Deferred Tax Liability

yeafea g @ "ew (T) Component at Prevailing Rate (A) 236.86 308.64
=, smegfig &t - aftemfwar e | B. Deferred Tax Assets Component

SR Disallowance :

I R 19619 U/ 434 % s3ER| - As Per Sec 43 B of |.T Act, 1961 1194.82 1030.68

I - Others 1307.62 323.94

i efia X aRufaar sew Total Deferred Tax Assets Component 2502.44 1354.62

/e et e ufwmfaat Total Deferred Tax Asset

vafaa 0 « uew (§t) Component at Prevailing Rate (B) 850.58 460.43

forarer smeaf @ (uffaat, Net Deferred Tax (Assets)/

T wew (T-a) Liability Component (A-B) (613.72) (151.79)

weTd: YRR SHET 01/04/2014 | Less : Opening Balance as on 01/04/14 (151.79) (135.435)

snavas wiaa / (@eer fataa)| Provision Required / (written Back) (461.93) (16.34)

6. 3T Sdanieleh el

6. OtherLong Term Liabilities

(¥ @@ ®) ( T in Lakhs)

31 wrel 20159% | 31Wr 2014 7%

Terawor Particulars As at 31st March 2015 | Asat 31st March 2014
iR < Trade Payable - -
) Others
SYfehal/ShaR/ Suppliers/Contractors/
3 - Y& S Others - Security Deposit 86.24 170.42
ARG TR ATEA(FEH e ¥ 46) GOl Grant (Ref Note No. 46) - -

TOTAL 86.24 170.42
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7. <reehTieieh UTaETT

7. Long Term Provisions

(¥ @@ ®) ( T in Lakhs)

31 W 20159 | 31T 2014 9%
Taaror Particulars As at 31st March 2015 | As at 31st March 2014
HUEH Employee Benefits
&AfSla srereRTar Earned Leave 673.42 721.81
Tafea staermr Medical Leave 198.69 207.91
q€ Others - -
Eosl TOTAL 872.11 929.72
8. IrCuTEly JuTREl 8. Short Term Borrowings
(T @@ #) ( ¥ in Lakhs)
31 Wrel 20159 | 319 2014 9%
Taavor Particulars As at 31st March 2015 | As at 31st March 2014
reraty SufEt Short - term Borrowings - -
TOTAL - -
9, IR <A 9. Trade Payables
(% @@ W) ( ¥ in Lakhs)
31 Ursl 20157 | 319 2014 9%
Taeror Particulars As at 31st March 2015 | As at 31st March 2014

g, VY AR T Em

MICRO, Small and Medium
Enterprises

AT - gau, @Y 3T wegw sEW | Other than MICRO, Small and 472.07 700.37
o qer A Medium Enterprises
L TOTAL 472.07 700.37

9.1 U HIRE @ A (o fF g, Ay SR mem s 91

o afafre 2006 & tea stugfea WtET &
T Sfieheisll G SR fRa ST STewah §) STaet
T, Y IR werm e &% w0 7o Rt w6 <@
! el e e , hereey W B erd T
R o R < TR R €, i 31 T 2015
45 Tl 9 ot & fow stmn &

The company has not received any
memorandum (as required to be filed by the
suppliers with the notified authority under
MICRO, Small and Medium Enterprises
Development Act 2006) claiming their status
as MICRO, Small and Medium Enterprises,
consequently there are no such entities to
whom the company owes dues, which are
outstanding for more than 45 days as on 31%
March 2015.
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e, @Y o e em fawm sifufm, 2006
(‘sIfufEm’) & T8d wehe fohy SM ?g ST
SFHRT HUH R TETH &I T WAl H E]
T, 31 B N ST TAHH SR i & R
W, fwifia #1 T {1 e vl g T W)
W e fee e @) erfutEw W oum 22 @
& AR Fehdioh !, FiTaR 81 foeifeoa sy
TR 3 AN % Het H TehIhul, Warea Sgdehaie
, I e HE % Gy |, had SRR
firer < 918 o T AR & Wy F € e

9.2 The information as required to be disclosed

under The Micro, Small and Medium
Enterprises Development Act, 2006 (“the
Act’) has been determined to the extent such
parties have been identified by the company,
on the basis of information and records
available with them. This information has
been relied upon by the auditors. Disclosure
as required under section 22 of the Act, is as
under. Disclosure in respect of interest due
on delayed payment has been determined
only in respect of payments made after the
receipt of information, with regards to filing
of memorandum, from the respective
suppliers.

(% /@ ®) ( T in Lakhs)

9.2

foram T R
2
4, faaur

S.No.

Particulars

31 Wre 20159 | 319 2014 aF
As at 31st March 2015 | As at 31st March 2014

(s FIAq S ®H

2 W& % fodfad YO | gaa | 2
o T =S, o & SR 5w
W8 & o Wied WM R T

St A R
(ii) S W 3 = (i) Interest due on above
1 & (i) o (id) 1 Total of (i) & (ii)

(i) Principal amount remaining
unpaid as at end of the year - -

Interest paid on delayed
payment of principal, paid
along with such interest

during the year

3 wawA & facifed o= W3F | 3 Interest due on delayed
=, 9 & IRF W @ % payment of principal,
e % o e paid without such interest
during the year
4 98 % 3id ¥ q@ & facifea gmmE| 4 Interest accrued but not due,
% ey H, Suisia = g in respect of delayed payments of
7 & principal due as at end of the year
5 ud a¥(sl) & 37 &R yEm 5 Total interest due and payable
I A |igd |/ AN together with that from
prior year(s)
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10. 3T AW SIAT

10. Other Current Liabilities

(¥ @@ W) ( T in Lakhs)

31 Wred 20159 | 319 2014 9%
Teraur Particulars As at 31st March 2015 | As at 31st March 2014
Y = & fag oeR Creditors for Capital Expenditure 0.50 0.50
EcERCRE SRy Salaries & Wages 576.96 669.89
ARA R M (W 7 ¥ 45) [ GOI Grant (Ref Note No. 46) 48.37 249.09
TEH § AM Advances from Customers 492.98 44416
SYfciehdl/SHIVAT STHSI/SH Suppliers/Contractors/Others-EMD/Deposit 8.91 9.08
7 Other Payables 371.52 29412
(I T IR Wiga/e™ &) (including withholding tax & other payables)
gl TOTAL 1,499.24 1,666.84
11, AT Jraem 11. Short Term Provisions

(¥ @@ W) ( T in Lakhs)

31 Wit 20159 | 319 2014 9%
Tereror Particulars As at 31st March 2015 | As at 31st March 2014
HUART F00 Employee Benefits
SURH Gratuity 20.82 43.11
Fafewre staemmT Medical Leave 5.72 3.09
SISCECEEIN Earned Leave 198.00 159.24
wantgfa uvam fafean Post Retirement Medical 93.69 78.88
= Others
i@t Rl WX e Dividend on Equity Shares
WHR F AN & o i Liability for Dividend to Govt. . 172.98
A oo =X & foe faa Liability for Dividend Distribution Tax - 29.40
A S JEYH Income Tax Provision - -

TOTAL 318.23 486.70
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12U, =] 9T id

12A Capital Work in Progress

(¥ &M@ ®) ( T in Lakhs)
] 31 W= 20157 | 319 2014 7%
faazor Particulars As at 31stMarch 2015 | As at 31st March 2014
e RGN Plant & Machinery - -
fafay 3w Misc. Equipments - 0.73
wA TOTAL - 0.73

12, famm & wga Wy wwraar

12B. Intangible Assets Under Development

(¥ @@ ®) ( T in Lakhs)

31w 20157 | 31l 2014 9%
Taazor Particulars As at 31st March 2015| As at 31st March 2014
HitpedR Software - -
e TOTAL - -
13. AT gdaar A 13. Non-current Investments
(% or@ ®) ( T in Lakhs)
_ 31 7rel 20159 | 317 2014 W%
Terarur Particulars As at 31st March 2015 | As at 31st March 2014
fRew (@ | IR sxEEfiew | Investment (Non-Trade unquoted & valued 5.00 5.00
% WR) TSHe TR o at cost) 50000 shares of ¥ 10/- each in
YaFeR H W&® T 10 % 50000 3R | M/s Rourkela Nitrate Ltd., Bhubaneshwar
e YoIe™ % fau gaym Less : Provision for dimunition in value 5.00 5.00

S

TOTAL

13.1. 5391 &1 UHeIEHT

13.1. Disclosure of Investments

(X wm@ #) ( T in Lakhs)

31 9l 20159% | 31 2014 °F
faator Particulars As at 31stMarch 2015 | As at 31st March 2014
3I5a faw &t Ha al Aggregate amount of quoted Investments - -
3I5a FRw #1 9K T Market value of quoted Investments - -
R faw = Ha W Aggregate amount of unquoted Investments 5.00 5.00
fraei = Jour™ & fag Aggregate Provision for dimunition in
el T value of investments 5.00 5.00
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14. didentieren oT U8 AW

14. Long - Term Loans and Advances

(% @@ ®) ( T in Lakhs)

31 W=t 20159% | 319 2014 7%
Taazor Particulars As at 31st March 2015 | As at 31st March 2014
SFRfa-faem g o Unsecured, Considered Good
fMm gsim Capital Advances - -
sfirm/em= § s Advances/Deposits with Others
faem g @ Considered Good 80.77 77.02
Ty A7 Considered Doubtful 27.53 27.53
108.30 104.55
WG : Gy gAY Less: Provision for Doubtful
Afi / s Advances/Deposit 27.53 27.53
80.77 77.02
w7 TOTAL 80.77 77.02
15. 3= v oo wufaar 15. Other Non -Current Assets
(¥ @@ ®) ( ¥ in Lakhs)
31 W< 20159 | 31 2014 9%
faazur Particulars As at 31st March 2015 | As at 31st March 2014
o ¥% H W Other Bank Balances
wafy s @™ o In Fixed Deposit Account 365.38 273.36
(S TRy & fawg firel) | (Pledged against BG/OD)
waty s e o In Fixed Deposit Account 397.00 200.00
(12 % ¥ 31 wwa & oo wRwgam) | (Maturity with more than 12 Months)
I Others
(At yumms we Wit @ faw) | TDS Certificate received/to be Recevied 1,230.27 1,290.50
Fiuem & faw svafsa uReefwat | Assets held for Disposal
A HuEl Gross Block 1,273.46 1,273.46
H2TE : Wi qeue Less: Accumulated Depreciation 1,183.65 1,183.65
T[S =ik Net Block 89.81 89.81
A TOTAL 2,082.46 1,853.67
16. adarT fagr 16. Current Investments
(¥ @@ W) ( ¥ in Lakhs)
. 31 W= 20157% | 31WE 2014 7%
Terarzor Particulars As at 31st March 2015 [ As at 31st March 2014
EREIERECH Current Investments - -
e TOTAL - -
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17. wret gfeaar 17. Inventories
(% @@ ®) ( T in Lakhs)
31 W 20157 | 31T 2014 T
Taawor Particulars As at 31st March 2015| As at 31st March 2014
©R, Wad, w@aT ta ifen | Stores, Spares, Chemicals & Packing
wmfiEr Materials
e wmiiE Packing Material 3.72 1.69
VR, WA @ Wad e Stores Chemicals & Spare Parts 289.49 271.97
frlgor & 9&d ®©R Stores under Inspection . -
293.21 273.66
gl O1d Raw material 112.25 100.02
YR T Finished goods 290.57 221.34
ard TR AT Semi-finished goods 142.71 105.15
3= gfErsHet ¥ sifafa Surplus from other Projects 15.39 15.40
560.92 441.91
" : FaER R gH Ay Less: Provision for loss on
VR @R 9K, %eal i Unserviceable stores, spare parts,
Td Y9R Al W B % wEeE|  raw material  and finished stock. 252.57 235.25
308.35 206.66
e TOTAL 601.56 480.32
17.1 TR0 H %326.03 @ (frea a¥ €276.90 @) 17.1 Inventories include non-moving / slow

Ft Hd TR % ©H & Tk g/ 9l 1fa ¥ wem
e Wi IR ", Iishd Hie SR el A
et €1 dehint qodish / SEIT aget 9
ed & MR W @l 4 € 252.57 o (Fredt 9 =
235.25 @) <kt e STHIG B T Wrare foran
TR

moving stocks of stores and spares, finished
goods and raw materials aggregating to
¥ 326.03 lakhs (Previous year ¥ 276.90
lakhs). Provision for estimated loss
aggregating to¥252.57 lakhs (previous year
X 235.25 lakhs) has been made in the
accounts based on technical assessment /
estimated realizable value.

18. MR WA 18. Trade Receivables
(% @@ ) ( T in Lakhs)
31 W= 20157 | 3191 2014 9%
Teraor Particulars As at 31st March 2015 | As at 31st March 2014
e (™ 9 | wEw | Secured (Considered Good

W& qeh AT ATl Y )
% HE 9 3fyw

unless otherwise stated)
Exceeding Six Months

3 H/U Other Debts - -
IR Unsecured
BT WIE 9 s Exceeding Six Months 1,030.79 934.32
iy Doubtful 59.44 59.02
I H/UI Other Debts 1,952.69 1,5624.69
3,042.92 2,518.03
HeTq : Gy WO & yEuE Less : Provision for doubtful debts 59.44 59.02
/A TOTAL 2,983.48 2,459.01
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19. Cash and Cash Equivalents

@

(T vm@ ®) ( T in Lakhs)

31 Wrel 20157 | 319 2014 T
faazor Particulars As at 31stMarch 2015 | As at 31st March 2014
TH] T TR GHHE Cash and Cash equivalents
THE T H Cash in Hand 1.55 2.08
. @[ o In Current Account 186.65 81.88
wEfy S E™ ¥ - ST In Fixed Deposit Account 230.00 584.21
(3 O ¥ %9 a% %! uig=saar) | (Less than 3 month maturity) - Unpledged
wEfy s @™ ¥ - gy In Fixed Deposit Account 261.07 314.80
(3 O ¥ %9 7% ®i uivsaar) | (Less than 3 month maturity) - Pledged
I S Iy Other Bank Balances
ety s e o (3 9% € #fE | In Fixed Deposit Account (More than 3 month 3,576.84 5,595.88
ifer T o q i RuEa) —STHfad|  but upto one year maturity) - Unpledged
wEty S @[ | (3 18 ¥ i In Fixed Deposit Account (More than 3 month 2,471.06 2,192.32
W T T8 7 @ Ruee) -wfaym | but upto one year maturity) - Pledged
Cyl TOTAL 6,727.17 8,771.17

19.1 Qafy 5= @R § S I D ¥ 125.38 7 (e
T8 ¥ 116.70 WE) qAT =] @Al A T 0.21 TR
(freet ad % 0.22 @) &, T 9K da
frm = Wy fofv= = ogadl & Il & ISR
TTHHIRSIES] @ ¥ W@ |

20. Irearafy wuT ug Afim

Deposit

19.1 Bank Balance excludes

(previous year X 116.70 Lakhs) in Fixed
Account and ¥ 0.21 Lakhs
(previous year ¥ 0.22 Lakhs)
Account held in trustin ESCROW account as
per terms of various ongoing contracts with
Indian Oil Corporation.

X 125.38 Lakhs

in Current

20. Short Term Loans and Advances

(¥ @@ ®) ( T in Lakhs)

31 W< 20159 | 31 2014 9%
oot Particulars As at 31st March 2015 | As at 31st March 2014
Iy . Advances:-
EaRu R Recoverable in cash or kind or for value
el A TR (STHRRER) to be received (Unsecured):
foem 9 O Considered Good 158.85 147.14
dfsry 9 Considered Doubtful = -
158.85 147.14
wera: ey M &1 yays Less: Provision for Doubtful Advances = -
158.85 147.14
T Deposits:
faem 9/mg A Considered Good 10.07 6.59
dfey 7 Considered Doubtful - -
10.07 6.59
wea:HEy | w1 gy | Less: Provision for Doubtful Deposits - -
10.07 6.59
= Others = -
/A TOTAL 168.92 153.73
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21. 370 A giEatear

21. Other Current Assets

(¥ @@ ®) ( T in Lakhs)

31 Wrel 20159 | 31 HI= 2014 O
faazor Particulars As at 31st March 2015 | As at 31st March 2014
I Others
w1 R IUIfSid SAHEAT Income accured on Jobs 625.02 629.39
R Wigew = Interest accrued but not due on date 215.15 524.65
™ =" Prepaid Expenses 153.89 122.23
= ® 3% @ (T W) Contract WIP (at Cost) 28.75 18.65
I U= Other Receivables
CEINEG) Unsecured
foem Ir |/ Considered Good 3.72 21.38
wfgry g Considered Doubtful 18.41 18.41
22.13 39.79
Hera: diky fim 1 yaum Less:- Provision for doubtful debts 18.41 18.41
3.72 21.38
/A TOTAL 1,026.53 1,316.30
22. UEE | TSI 22. Revenue from operations
(¥ @@ ®) ( T in Lakhs)
Teaor Particulars 2014-2015 2013- 2014
Hefee faam Catalyst Sale 189.30 892.51
I Others - 15.46
o fesht Gross Sales 189.30 907.97
ed : SAR {TH Less: Excise Duty 21.01 102.05
s fasmt Net Sale 168.29 805.92
it darg Engineering Services 3,458.77 4,193.38
Tritgror Qard Inspection Services 991.14 834.81
H_A TOTAL 4,618.20 5,834.11
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23. 311 I 23. Other Income
(¥ om@ W) (¥ in Lakhs)
W Particulars 2014-2015 2013-2014
=S Interest 883.42 911.58
T Rent 53.16 220.13
fafay ema Miscellaneous Income 98.06 139.66
ferelt g% W ¥ Sav=eE@ ¥ Wi | Gain on Foreign Exchange Variation - 61.92
Hufa o1 ot W @y Profit on Sale of Assets - 0.04
FRIRE, A St W s@fk | Excess provision/credit balances/
St 522 E@n | e liabilities etc. written back 102.49 93.82
R TOTAL 1,137.13 1,427.15
24. @WYH WA hi ANE 24. Cost of Materials Consumed
(T @@ ®) (T in Lakhs)
faazor Particulars 2014-2015 2013-2014
sl HiA Raw Material
AR Wih Opening Stock 100.02 124.57
Ex) Purchases 144.33 345.55
244 .35 470.12
qMeht Wi Closing Stock 112.25 100.02
Hedl Al Eud Raw Material Consumed 132.10 370.10
Hfepm @it Packing Material
HARF ik Opening Stock 1.69 5.45
EX| Purchases 11.29 12.27
12.98 17.72
ElEdksicy Closing Stock 3.72 1.69
Yer Wt @I Packing Material Consumed 9.26 16.03
A TOTAL 141.36 386.13

25, UK & ©id &l @ie

25. Purchases of Stock-in-Trade

(¥ /@ ®) (¥ in Lakhs)

faazor Particulars 2014-2015 2013-2014
R & Wi & B Purchases of Stock-in-Trade - -
/A TOTAL - -
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26. 991 A @ GgEit, O @ hrd @

NN & @i o qgad

26. Changes in Inventories of Finished Goods,

Work-in-Progress and Stock-in Trade

(T @@ W) (¥ in Lakhs)

faazor Particulars 2014-2015 2013-2014
T €k Closing Stock
TR = Finished Goods 258.29 196.99
g TR WA Semi Finished Goods 142.71 105.15
qehl Wk W IR CH Excise Duty on closing stock 32.28 24.35
433.28 326.49
fas e Opening Stock
TR T Finished Goods 196.99 205.14
g TR T Semi Finished Goods 105.15 124.73
bl €k | STR ¢H Excise Duty on closing stock 24.35 25.35
326.49 355.22
A TOTAL (106.79) 28.73
27. HHA =g AT 27. Employee Benefits Expenses
(X @@ ®) (¥ in Lakhs)
faazor Particulars 2014-2015 2013-2014
aa, ARl 3R 3= @ Salaries, Wages & Other Benefits 3,648.06 3,574.18
B2 TRAHIT Leave Encashment 277.75 296.95
Taferaan stahm Medical Leave - 6.17
EEIET Gratuity 2947 55.46
wfass fafy o ofvRm Contribution to Provident Fund 322.85 311.85
TRARTY =" Township Expenses 9.73 33.64
FHuRal @ ©iw ® fau weameid =@ [ Workmen & Staff Welfare Expenses 117.66 140.81
Hantafa qvam fafsean Post Retirement Medical 24.90 15.34
4,430.42 4,434.40
Y @l () AR Transfer from (to) other Accounts (2.55)
£l TOTAL 4,427.87 4,434.40

28. faw =mma

28. Finance Cost

(¥ =@ W) (¥ in Lakhs)

faawor Particulars 2014-2015 2013- 2014
fora @ Finance Cost - -
E a3 TOTAL - -

29, weagrE AT gfenys 29. Depreciation and Amortisation
(% =@ ®) (¥ in Lakhs)

faawor Particulars 2014-2015 2013-2014
T IREad R e Depreciation on Tangible Assets 229.51 168.70
o wftEafs W geas™ Depreciation on Intangible Assets 127.20 94.02
_A TOTAL 356.71 262.72
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30. 39 =19 30. Other Expenses
(¥ @@ W) (¥ in Lakhs)
Taazor Particulars 2014-2015 2013- 2014
©R, WA e afaftad gst Chemicals, Stores & Spares
ARFE Opening 271.97 213.17
Exi Purchase 29.88 72.09
e : 9l @i Less: Closing Stock 289.49 271.97
WA TE Afaiea ge @ad Chemicals, Stores & Spares Consumed 12.36 13.29
ETE 3 o B IR LESS:- Transfer to other Accounts
fagE wd suA Power & Fuel - -
st @, ©R S Capital A/c, Stores & Spares - -
12.36 13.29
qIeT AR gerg Freight & Handling 3.63 19.81
Tt Rent 45.81 43.27
R R #= Rates & Taxes 12.03 11.43
IR TH Excise Duty 7.94 (1.01)
TR T Repair to Machinery 12.78 11.26
LERERIIC) Repairs to Building 2275 52.02
T AT Repairs to Other 92.19 83.78
T Insurance 8.46 2.69
IERILE] Advertisment 23.53 18.29
T, IR T &Y Postage Telegram and Stamps 6.86 6.92
TRUSEA AR U R il =9 | Printing Stationary & Drawing Office Expenses 38.09 4223
% TR Bank Charges 16.77 10.32
YRe UE T Ul Sl TR Hire Charges Of Vehicles & Other Equipment 59.14 46.04
AR Ta 9fiaed Travelling & Conveyance 235.02 258.47
g =g Security Expenses 88.68 60.17
lEEGACE IS CRCRES ) Power,Fuel,Water & Electricity 282.33 322.27
TN, 399 =9 Telephone & e-Mail Expenses 60.67 66.83
fraig == Living Expenses 7.86 13.40
q&reh, a3k S Subscription For Journal & Periodicals 1.60 1.50
TeH dET 9 3 W ¥ ® Running Expenses Of Light Vehicles Other 8.39 13.89
ey smur iRk Afim & faw w=EE | Provision For Doubtful Debts & Advances 0.42 -
W, %=1 W 9 991 W H A | Provision/Loss On Shortage Of Stores,
1 WEHM/EH Raw Materials & Finished Stock 17.32
wfreror =g Training Cost 7.96 11.66
GiHRaR =9 Software Expenses 184.74 146.62
fafye T =aawiftas == Legal & Professional Expenses 3.55 0.59
SheIur Yo (fewult & 30.1) | Audit Fees (Note no. 30.1) 3.42 3.72
el =g (fewelt Wear 30.1) | Audit Expenses (Note no. 30.1) 1.50 1.50
TR amn = Travelling Exp. Director 7.48 27.66
fafay == Miscellaneous Expenses 111.85 97.75
o=t ¢ /fFrshfua gfEafaai ) g | Loss on Assets Sold/Discarded 0.45 2.93
i e <ifaa =9 CSR Expenses 53.47 68.51
HE =4 Sanitation Expenses 50.63 47.59
=R fas =9 Business Development Expenses 9.17 5.55
SR AR Yok 9 I Internal Audit Fees & Expenses 4.52 473
T @ FH Bad Debts Written off - -
qaiaty =g (Fea 1) Prior Period Expenses (Net of Income) (0.36) 40.60
qx1 H sfeerar § w1 Loss on Foreign Exchange Variation 98.81 -
| TOTAL 1,601.82 1,556.28
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30.1 wfaftes il o aftsiies :

30.1

Statutory Auditor's Remuneration

(¥<m@ ¥ ) (® in Lakhs)

wfaferen icheren Statutory Auditors 2014-2015 2013- 2014
FhE [oh * Audit Fees* 2.70 3.00
e & fag For Tax Audit 0.72 0.72
TEuEl wfEq 9en 991 S ©9 % fay | For Travelling and out of pocket Exp.

including provisions 1.50 1.50
e TOTAL 4.92 5.22

« frost o # sz W A €30,000 T B where

* Previous Year audit fees includes ¥ 30,000 of earlier year

31. ufa 9= smweet

“gfaRRR " | delya @it WH$-20 &
STTER T TR gt o giad & R N9 sw
Iafy & fou X & AR faet s i 9/ S
A Wt ARG Sia HEM ¥ w Aiwfea el

31.

Earning per Share

Basic earning per share has been reported
as per Accounting Standard-20 relating to
“Earning per Share”, which has been
computed by dividing net profit after tax by
the weighted average number of shares

TR i outstanding for the period as under :-
Taawor 31.03.2015 31.03.2014 Particulars 31.03.2015 31.03.2014
et 3 Net profit for the year
il . attributable to equity
2 ad %1 Frow wo-(verm #)|  (685.70) [ 132.34 [ fgharehoider — (Rin Lakhs)  (585.70) 132.34
TRl H wE 1,72,985 | 1,72,985 No. of Shares 1,72,985 1,72,985
Hishfaw e IR WR () 1,000 1,000 Nominal Value per share (%) 1,000 1,000
Earning per share (%)
Jid R T .

0 (%) (338.58) 76.50 - B.aSIC ® (338.58) 76.50
_ e () (338.58) 76.50 - Diluted (%) (338.58) 76.50
32. anwima qaad fome waw @i fRar T/@r - 32, Contingent liabilities not provided for

(X v #) (% in Lakhs)
Taamur 31w 2015| 31wt 2014 Particulars As at As at
Lol &t 31.03.2015| 31.03.2014
1.1 &) &g * faeg 9 1.1 a) Claims against the Company
< %0 S w P 80.60 not acknowledged as debt. 80.60 80.60
. . . . b) Guarantees given by the banks
) TRE (FF F ) | 1,706.92 | 1,262.45 on behalf of the Company. |4 706.92 | 1262.45
) otk / gm A ¥ freifta ¢) LegallLabour cases Amount not
faanfeq / «faa T_L pending / disputed ascertainable.
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33 3= Uiaeegan 33 Other Commitments
33.1 3 3P & o+t R T g€ T, F AT A 33.1 Estimated value of contracts remaining to be

T STHR T % 8.42 WG (F M 21) [
ELE:RERUNER ISR

33.2 T YR W 9 h1e T AR, faaht o=, Yamet

33.3

@ diafys Fast & fadd @ g | Sfew
S, 3R ©, A AW § IRAITvE T fopen s
Tkl B AR TERaF B30 A Fag W 5N
Frerieer fpw/Ai SM W o # wrae™ forar s

2011-12 @& fRT T fowt X *1 el
gretten, fasl & efusmeor = ad 1991-92 @
1998-99 & faT 416.11 7@ (fusa 99 € 416.11
) Y H SAfafs Hewe SR duwd @ wiy
Teedt feefiem = fore, st s frg famm =61 2 oik
S A % A wH c/IX S T8 A M WY
T B R T A 57 SR & o ot SRR Y
2 iR 39 A @ faaw w W e T ) fas
T WIfereRor 7 9 2011-12 & foQ 3 4.56 ®M
ft ® B1 FI A wag w1 B fawg gTER©
fedtsm & W< g arfuiias #Y & wHe
3Tie SRR Y 21 T FI 37 e § G
e =t 3eig 21 BTeien, fast o wifeor &
9 fuem & fou @ifea stiier 8 ® 27.70 @@
M & faT a9 2004-05 & faw fowt =X wid
IqeTed 3 fRu M €

fershT X TEHTO A 2005-06 | 2012-13 TH &l
Ity & fore Tt wet fm (Siei) @ Tl
TE fosell W fag@ o & &9 yae & fau
wREE fag Yoo Fammee & qed 9 &1 T 2
/A X 28.59 TG & AMhiAd Yok W W, Helfdm
T & AT, 9,97 WG & Yo H1 T6 & TEE
TR ST Sh1 €1 T 3 39 SATUR W SRR e
TIH ARG (ST, 9] THET & o
318.62 W@ I R TRT Y i % Faers o1
TR H T T o wfe Yok w1 oA # faw
forafia <X Suge & €1 erdier = froem wifem

executed on capital account and not provided
for aggregates to ¥ 8.42 lakhs (Net of
advances) [previous yearXNil]

33.2 Penal interest payable on delayed payments

of Income Tax deducted at source, Sales Tax,
Service Tax and other statutory dues, cannot
be quantified, provision if required, will be
made in the year when assessed/demanded
by relevant authority.

33.3 Assessment of Sales Tax has been

completed up to 2011-12. However the Sales
Tax Authorities had raised demands for the
year 1991-92 to 1998-99 of ¥ 416.11 lakhs
(previous year ¥ 416.11 lakhs) towards
additional CST and BST at Sindri Division,
without considering the taxes deposited and
for alleged non-subrnission of C/IX forms in
some of the years. The Company has filed
appeals against the said orders and also
obtained a stay against the demands. The
sales Tax Authority has also raised a demand
of ¥ 4.56 lakhs for the year 2011-12. The
company has filled an appeal against the said
demand before Joint Commissioner of
Commercial Taxes (Appeal), Dhanbad
Division. The Management is hopeful of
succeeding in the appeals. However,
pending disposal of the appeals by Sales Tax
authorities, an amount of ¥ 27.70 lakhs
towards missing Sales Tax forms has been
provided in year 2004-05.

Sales Tax authority has raised demand
under the Jharkhand Electricity Duty
RulesforshortpaymentofElectricity Duty
on Electricity purchased from Damodar
Valley Corporation (DVC) for the period
from2005-06t02012-13.Againstthetotal
assessed duty of ¥ 28.59 Lakhs, duty of
¥ 9.97 Lakhs has already been paid in
respective years. The company has filled
Appeal before the Joint Commissioner of
Commercial Taxes (Appeals), Dhanbad
divisionagainstthe demand of differential
amount of ¥ 18.62 Lakhs on the ground
that rate considered for calculation of
Assessed Duty is not appropriate. The
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R ardfiel TR 3 T TR fAiF 18.11.2014 Appellate Authority in its order dt.
. ao . 18.11.2014 has set aside the demand and
aﬁmaﬁlﬁwﬁm%ﬁt AT in view of the judgment no provision has
! TEehl § IS WeHH el fend T R been made in the books of accounts.

34. WU A AR AfUFET, 2013 S 01.04.2014 9 34. The Company charged depreciation as per
e R, i SAGE-A & ITER Ieag AR Schedule-Il of the New Companies Act,2013
RG] % ST e T o <1300 Vele of the assets fo the extont of €113.00
& ?IEF% ﬁa-%_{a;ﬁ %Tﬁ ¥ A lakhs has been adjusted against Reserve &

T 'l R Tq Surplus. Additional impact on current year
B 1 I oY W ARSI ¥ 67.97 AT depreciation charged to statement of profit
21 andlossis¥ 67.97 lakhs.

35. fd ol guiR # oo fafee™ wwwm: Wik 35 Buildings located at Sindri and Durgapur is on

FURYE  Sw Sfew fafire ol fegmm lands registered in the names of Fertilizer

.. Corporation of India Ltd., and Hindustan

FeEsR HraRe fafies & 9 7 Iefigd LGl Fertilizer Corporation Ltd., respectively. The

w® T 3T s:ﬂi:[ EIRC ] ‘qu’ AT =0 %, Il Land value, which is under actual possession of

R . > sty e the company, has been taken as 'NIL'. Formal

® @ ¥ 2 5 el A s executions of lease-deeds thereof are pending.
T AR oI wifed 21

. ) 36. Some of balances appearing under Trade

36. =HMUR Wik, SR <9, RO @ Afim, glagfa Receivables, Trade Payables, Loans &
T 9T 3T S FdI3 oh STaiid i Eql e Advances, Security Deposit and other liabilities

- o % o eif ) are subject to confirmation / reconciliation.
“ sTefaE e . P 37. There are no present obligations requiring

37. W’.{m’. . i .E ) provisions in accordance with the guiding
TREufaa " el SRl Ares (TeE)-29 | principles as enunciated in Accounting
Jenfrefua Triee fagral & SR aum #t S_tan_c!a?rds (AS)-_29 “Provisiorls, Contingent
s g F BN Liabilities & ContingentAssets”.

. 38. Information pursuantto AS-7: accountingfor

38. UTE-7 % Sfaiq Yo ey STfRiteR! e Construction contracts in respect of
Frmior gfaemor & fa e frmfor 3ot 1 d@iE: contracts for Design Engineering and

Construction Supervision:
(% g ) (% in Lakhs)
31.03.2015 | 31.03.2014 . As on As on
ferarron = = Particulars 31.03.2015(31.03.2014
(v) omfy @ A 3 W E 1,419.65 | 1,225.66 A) Contract revenue recggnized 1,419.65 | 1,225.66
P = as revenue in the period
&) w3 D w ¥ B) In respect of contracts in progress:
i) Contract ts i d and
i) 31.3.2015 7% 3% &I @F@ | 6,806.89 | 6,522.33 ) re%’;;f,fze‘c’,°§r§ﬁ'{;°zﬂis :an C:20CA08] 6.522.33
9 H- A (SIEE: 9 sI) recognized losses) upto 31.03.2015
i) wra afim = - i) Advances received ) }
iii) wfaemor = - i) Retentions - -
iv) WM& TR The ST 645.07 | 515.38 iv) Gross amount due from customers | g45 67 | 51538
V) TEeh! Sl TR 43.61 46.73 v) Gross amount due to customers 4361 4673
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W T R IR H P R el ok srren d C. The method to determine the contract revenue
diaw ¥ wa o wi frEifa w6 @ TS recognition in the period & stage of completion of
Torita forerforent e (ARE - 1) F @S I & contracts in progress as per Para (1) of clause
3 (1) # ITER 2 B of Notes of Financial Statements (Notes-1).
39. wuEl (S@ieT UA%) THEmEel, 2006 % 84 39. In accordance with Accounting Standard
g aREaTE @ R’ § weifE S (AS)-28 on "Impairment of Assets" notified
T under the Companies (Accounting
I (TTH) 28 % SIAR ST # Standards) Rules, 2006, the carrying amount
tﬁ“ﬂ' Tfer 1 foret aifct & weha afK I @, BT of fixed assets have been reviewed at year
o & o o weven Y T 81 T H wWiend € 1.76 end for indication of impairment loss. The
@ (fusel o % 8.35 @) Y w1 SaR fasm Impairment loss of ¥ 1.76 lakhs (previous
. S year ¥8.35 lakhs) has been recognized in the
A i 1 s o qﬁ el accounts relating to Catalyst Division. The
TRT AT b ST - B A F TR recoverable amount of the Assets of the
freife fean T &1 9fF STEM TH RS Catalyst Division has been arrived at
T YaTe § TR 8 T, it 9 g 3 considering the value in use. Since the Value
112,50 @@ (Rsd o ¥ 11248 @@), St in use has resulted in negative Cash Flow a
. . ’ reasonable estimate of the recoverable value
SFRRTSE E €, 1 Th THET SHieher Tohert T of % 112.50 lakhs (previous year ¥ 112.48
21 & ¥ 97 @ ¥ 328.24 @@ (fred o % lakhs) being residual value, has been made.
326.46 @) % faem® T 1.76 <@ &I = As against the carrying cost of 328.24 lakhs
(forsa T % 8.35 @) F e F T S (previous year ¥ 326.46 lakhs) an irmpairment
loss of ¥ 1.76 lakhs (previous year ¥ 8.35
lakhs) is recognized in the Accounts.
40. der w9 40. Employee Benefits
TEE-15 ‘FHER AN SR S WES As per AS-15 ‘Employee Benefits’ the
F T T SR S T e S disclosure of Employee Benefit as defined in
I Accounting Standard are given below.
q g APt dren a) Defined Contribution Pian
gfefyg SivErRt s o ovEH, f99 a8 % Contributions to Defined Contribution Plan,
Hay ¥ fgeR == o 9 S Bl recognized as expense for the year are as under:
freom 31.03.2015 | 31.03.2014 [ | Description 31.03.2015 | 31.03.2014
(TaE ®) | (Tam@E #) ( ¥ inlakhs) | (X inlakhs)
afesg fafa 9 fises Employer’s contribution
T IIEH 280.75 286.49 to Provident Fund 280.75 286.49
990 @M o faes Employer’s contribution
T SR 42.10 2536 to Pension Scheme 42.10 25.36
stfatfa & frae Employer’s contribution
1 IR _ . to Superannuation = -
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& yafrariae & aieEr

HER SURH Ty @him T aRwiia o9 dse R
Pre = AT TR ARRE e SR e W
THHA D SMIhd AF & MER W Fuifa fwan
Sl € S R o U % SIfied gfe &
Ty & ®9 § Wal hi Ydeh Tafy i AR HLa
? qon ofm i TR FH & T eem A ToE
IFTE i STl T SRR TR0 Gaieht IR B
off SURH it TR & ER € I fF S 2

. gitarae oy Sgar (SEel ) & Ues w9 r X

Uehg =Tl ol THeT

b) Defined Benefit Plan

The employees’ gratuity fund scheme is a
Defined Benefit Plan. The present value of
obligation is determined based on actuarial
valuation using the Projected Unit Credit Method,
which recognizes each period of service as
giving rise to additional unit of employee benefit
entitement and measures each unit separately
to build up the final obligation. The obligation for
leave encashment is recognized in the same
manner as gratuity.

Reconciliation of opening and closing
balances of Defined Benefit Obligation (DBO)

.y

3ure ( fawdifia ) vl v (TR-ferer it )
faawor Particulars Gratuity (Funded) Earned Leave (Unfunded)

(X @@ ) ( Tin Lakhs) (X @@ %) ( Tin Lakhs)

201415 2013-14 2014-15 2013-14

qRefa s S Defined Benefit Obligation
oY &l yEeTa | at the beginning of the year 1521.60 1576.07 881.05 851.87
sfemee gEESE Acquisition adjustment 0.88
= Interest Cost 129.34 133.96 74.89 72.41
T 91 @RI Past Service Cost - 1 - -
A Fa AT Current Service Cost 81.12 83.31 65.64 68.14
W Benefits Paid (250.48) |  (238.68) (288.26) | (267.77)
SRS (TMH/BI) Actuarial (gain)/loss (57.93) (33.06) 137.22 156.40
faem &t @ Settlement cost - - o -
Y ! g W S | DBO atthe end of the year 1423.65 1521.60 871.42 881.05

2. drErT aREuiEl & sfaa 9o & O@g smr 2

AR Nwrg w1 e

Reconciliation of opening and closing

balances of Fair Value of Plan Assets

e Particulars 3ueH (fomifta) Gratuity (Funded)
(T &@ ®) (T in Lakhs)
2014-15 201314
ST aREataan 1 3fad 9o Fair value of plan assets as
oY @t yESAE o at the beginning of the year 1478.49 1584.14
arafara fet Expected Return 133.06 129.74
dmifera () /= Actuarial (gain)/loss (2.41) 0.04
e gm0 SieRH Contribution by Employer 52.70 3.25*
EESASIE Benefits Paid (250.48) (238.68)
fafy vy o (THTEE) Fund Management Charges (FMC) (8.53) -
e+t @ Settlement cost - -
T = Tt R A gt Fair value of plan assets as
=1 Sfed qea at the end of the year 1402.83 1478.49
Ao TREafaal W) arafas® gfaens | Actual return on plan assets 130.65 129.78
* I A6l T WA * Adjustment of earlier years.
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3. oW UF ¥ wiga YT @ e

Balance Sheet

3. Reconciliation of amount recognized in

oo Particulars SureH (fommaifa) | i smmmn(w-Re ofe)
(rem@ #) (TemE o)
Gratuity (Funded) Earned Leave (Unfunded)
(X @@ W) (Tin Lakhs) | (¥ @@ W) ( ¥in Lakhs)

2014-15 | 201314 201415 201314
IS uREafaan 1 3fad T | Fair value of plan assets 1402.83 | 1478.49 - -
A T A G Present value of obligation 1423.65 | 1521.60 871.42 881.05
fraet afgufa (3@) Net asset/(liability) recognized (20.82) | (43.11) (871.42) | (881.05)
goq 9 | wed in the Balance Sheet

4. W wE Tl feror ¥ smafy & S whiea =g

Statement of Profit & Loss

4. Expense Recognized during the period in

foaor Particulars IureF (fawaifye) A SraeTT(-frer W)
(xem@ #) (T@mE W)
Gratuity (Funded) Earned Leave (Unfunded)
(Y@@ ¥) (TinLakhs) | (¥ @@ ¥) (Tin Lakhs)
2014-15 2013-14 2014-15 2013-14
S i AN Interest Cost 129.34 133.96 74.89 72.41
AT W # A Current Service Cost 81.12 83.31 65.64 68.14
TgEId WEl i AR Past Service Cost - . - .
AR IRETra W Expected return on plan
sTufera wfaens assets (133.06) (129.74) - -
Ity & YRH wiwa Net Actuarial (gain)/ loss
Tt sitmifRa (=) /2| recognized during the period (55.52) (33.11) 137.22 156.40
T@%ﬁm E;g?:;eesn{i?;,grgﬁeg :?og‘lse 21.88 54.42 277.75 296.95
5. G aiwufaal = arafas wiwers 5. Actual Return on Plan Assets
foerun Particulars IUTEF (faAfa ) Gratuity (Funded)
(x er@ W) (< in Lakhs)
2014-15 2013-14
JieMTT aREqraEl 9 YUt wiaens Expected Return on Plan Assets (133.06) (129.74)
iR (ATH/RI) Actuarial (gain)/ loss 2.41 (0.04)
AP gREyfaal W) arsfas gfaens | Actual return on Plan Assets (130.65) (129.78)
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6. = siwifey gaiam 6. Principal Actuarial Assumptions
faamor IR | ifsia 3o | | Particulars Gratuity | Eamed Leave
(formiifim ) [R-forer ifirer) (Funded) | (Unfunded)
(%) (%) (%) (%)
YR T TRl (UETRTEH) | (snduuean)2006-08 | (sméueeen)2006-08 Mortality Table (LIC) (IALM)2006-08 | (IALM)2006-08
T 8.50 % 8.50 % Discounting Rate 8.50 % 8.50 %
afes ¥ o gfg 6.00% 6.00 % Future Salary Increase 6.00% 6.00 %
S e (R e | (R Ll [ Expected rate of return
e = 9.00% - on plan assets 9.00% -
gar fafa Eal g 60 a9 60 a5 Retirement Age 60 years 60 years
IMEOT 2 Withdrawal Rates
30 98 T 3.00% 3.00% Upto 30 years 3.00 % 3.00%
31 © 44 99 qF 2.00% 2.00 % from 31- 44 years 2.00% 2.00%
44 99 9 SR 1.00 % 1.00 % Above 44 years 1.00 % 1.00 %

SR 7F A faafa aa gfs o1 X daEt el
H IR IR ¥ Sgfd efR A wfea gxemif, afte,
W R o Hag weh! &l &aF | W W gl
wiHifheh ST AT ! T w2

) U= ferme Afewa dHifthe WM &l 9Rd T&R
% WEA a9l 39k B & v Hed b
3ot fa9rT R Ho & E R wW Wi A
=S T 22.96 ARG HT ST S Hqaneh (T TS
% 15.34 @) Ao 9 H skl & @197 ¥ 1.94
g & faw 2013-14 & fag 1 gfaem disict &1
T foRan T )

41. TEEZ UFHT WehelahluT :

HE WA SR S TARE, IRd TR 5
WGl RO SR ¥€ SRRl Wil
(qE@)-18 & T 9 & To9 g0 b seml &
ARE & iR A @

T, Hug UHEHl i gt U day

T) U SIS T TE Y R e
® WU ycasl rean SAucasl
w9 ¥ FAo W § e freba

The estimates of rate of escalation in salary considered
in actuarial valuation, takes into account inflation, seniority,
promotion and other relevant factors including supply and
demand in the employment market. The actuary
certifies the above information.

c) The Post Retirement Medical Benefits Scheme

41.

was approved by the Board of Directors and
Department of Fertilizers, Ministry of
Chemicals and Fertilizers, Govt. of India.
Accordingly, ¥ 1.94 lakhs being 1% of PBT of
2013-14 (previous year ¥ 15.34 Lakhs) interest
on corpus amounting t0 ¥22.96 lakhs have been
provided in the Current Year as per the
scheme.

Related Party Disclosures :-

Company is under administrative control of
Ministry of Chemicals & Fertilizers, Government
of India and within the meaning of state
controlled enterprises of para 9 of Accounting
Standards (AS)-18.

List of Related Parties & Relationships

Enterprises that directly or indirectly
through one or more intermediaries,

control or are controlled by or are
under common control with the
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Y € Hyar Rdifén sem @ oW
s ¥ B e (3" gifesT
- e o
He—UaS hufar Her ) |

) Ty iR S T

o) U =afer foeem 5w Rafdn sem o
T I P TS an vy feq
B 2 S 5% 3§ SgH W R
STefa HETaqUl TS T hE T,
3R 9 saferral @ fRgasr

¥) HeoqEl weuR #iiHe o S
e

(i) I A i,
7eqe To yay Ry
10.04.2014 Th|

(i) ot T@. SRR, Fiw (fom) @ik
ey 1 Yoy fRyes 1 Stfafea
YR 11.04.2014 ¥ 30.09.2014 TF|

(i) ot TO. FRITOR, TEA TS WY
e 01.10.2014 9

%) TH Sumd 51 W (&) ten ()
H Sfecfed whis | =for Aewerqul
YHTE 1 94T w3 § T8 81

w3 T
g T

g

g

(TerE@ W)

) wH gauE gfma d geg
TeRd % O fAefafed @F
3 fera/ahTen on

1. SWw (T), (&) ik (@) o
IeAfEd YghRl < 91|

2. 39w () A SeoifEd 9eRl & WYl
(i) =T T Fowmid, o a8 & S ved
B, STl 3R 3 Tt

0.63

reporting enterprise (this includes
holding companies, subsidiaries

and fellow subsidiaries). None

b) Associates and jointventures None

¢) Individuals owningdirectlyorin-
directly, aninterestinthe voting
power of the reporting enterprise that
givesthem control or significant
influence overthe enterprise, and

relatives of any such individual. None

d) Key Management Personnel and
their relatives

(i) Dr.M. RaviKanth,
Chairman & Managing Director
upto 10.04.2014.

(i) Sh. S. Veenkateswar, Director (Finance)
and Addl. Charge of Chairman and
Managing Director
from 11.04.2014 t0 30.09.2014

(iii) ShriS. Venkateswar,
Chairman & Managing Director
from 01.10.2014.

e) Enterprises overwhich any person
describedin (c)or(d)is ableto

exercise significant influence. None

(¥in Lakhs)

The following transactions were

carried out / outstanding with

related parties in the ordinary

course of business
1. Withpartiesreferredtoin(a), (b)

and (c)above. NIL
2  With parties referred to in (d) above.
(i) Salaries, Perquisites and other

allowances paid during the year

to Dr. M. Ravi Kanth* 0.63
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(i) = T dReTeR &I A B IRA
Yed o, ITeedr 3R I Wt

27.37

I () o Seaifad ISRl & 9" 3

(i) &M A T AfEtER YO IR o= -
(*) SuRE iy & Swigr/gedt TSIt Hadt

(i)
*)

T 1 BT, ek o AR AM T SR
T R e ofufem, Uiwfas Fwes wi
giqad 12000 fe. . o o @@ & fag
HUA BT HR FEAT HE H1 A Bl & T

T oY 3% R SR SR qen G
R &% fAQ swuer: ¥ 520/- a9 X 780/ WiqHTE =

WA YA HH gl 2

(ii) Salaries, Perquisites and other

allowances paid during the year

to Shri S. Venkateswar* 27.37

With parties referred to in (e) above.

Engineering Services rendered & Others -

Excluding contributions to the Gratuity Fund /
provision for encashable leave since the same
are on actuarial valuation. In addition, full time
Directors are also allowed to use the
Company’s Car for Private purpose upto 12000
Kms. per annum on payment of ¥520/- and

¥ 780/- per month for non air-conditioned and air
conditioned Car respectively.

42. guzaw e 42. Segment wise Performance
ST TR _ “ SCCe In line with Accounting Standards (AS-17)
2 o _;ZE; 17j) ¢q$;g ; “Segment Reporting” the company has identified
AIE e its business activity into two business segment
w q a|;|('.|a||( @?ﬁ ¥ i |‘a|;‘q| % CRU i.e. Consultancy & Engineering Projects and
TR T WWWWW@ il S Manufacturing of Catalyst, taking into account
w1 fafmion 39 &6 o 37 gl & Geds the organizational structure and intemal reporting
1 QT SR a1 Jumelt € fafa= sifest system as well as different risk and rewards of
W &R & &aH | W@ T 2 TvEl & these Segments. Segments results are given
gfom  ,_ below:- )
e fg T E (T wm@ ¥ ) (T in Lakhs)
g usg S Segment Revenue 201415 2013-14
it T TRl Engineering & Consultancy 4449.91 5028.19
IAR H1 o Manufacturing of Catalyst 168.29 805.92
E gl Total 4618.20 5834.11
WEITe § @US ol v (Wiaem) | Segment Profit (Return) from Operation
SAfifent wd qamst Engineering & Consultancy (1745.62) (987.32)
SR fafmior Manufacturing Catalyst (440.10) (204.83)
H/A-T Total - A (2185.72) (1192.15)
EQEILER LR SE ] Prior Period Adjustment (0.36) 40.60
S| Interest - -
3 €T =4 Other unallocable Expenditure - -
/et o Total - B (0.36) 40.60
I I - Other Income - C 1137.13 1427.15
wT ¥ g @y (T-si+dt) | Profit before Tax (A-B+C) (1048.23) 194.40
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43.

44.

45

A % HRER | TG aa aREafa @ i)
et H fRE ScErEt wel & WY Thigd T8l
=+ Tel % = fafmg & 9~ R v fwman s gl
TIIER FA T TRETR T JFash & Gy | i
YehdIeheo Tl fonan T B

o= & gy 1§ faem™ o sfaitest @
et faam st v eRemtar [ e G
IME. T, TR ! Deforee yHed ¥ 31.3.2006
T H/A A eI ¥ 4.81 AE B GENH &
T hHNT: ¥ 77.53 W@ TG X 58.14 @€ 31.3.
06 % Tia Tea W @ T ¥ (31.3.06 H
HHY: X 77.53 TE X 119.58 @) |, 1 [THGK
A & Siqid Froed fean i 21 frge fR
I o Seafadr &1 STE R W W1 R U
TIER Il T@ WHY Hed & o=d
Tl W T ® od § e s wn R
ITEEH T ok Hew @ i e e wn @
] e IR W €9 T WEYE &l R
T 2 froe @ faw  wofa o 3= e
R Hafaai '’ & W ayfed fehan

HiEtemdud, fogd o ot Faed &) Hem 1522 )
fopu T T % TR, 1522 TR W | 36
FARY ! UiSMEue HHE gRI ST o
1@ ®, 67 TN 1 frug W e 2, 292
FAR TP TEAHR o Hoat A €, 91 Fa |
THER €, 3 1036 i @Rt @ T 3R
sfuerist e @t fufy sr=dt &Y &1 Sk
fawrt gra sifergE & 1% 2013 ¥ HogT ST
g feren T R s SR BRI ek UiER
sifaf™, 1971 (de TR Afufm) & a&a
THER! AR SFAITeHa TR ! T Tt
FHE B Afew 99 Mg

3MART

45.1 frufcor o 2012-13 9% et Fruior gu 81w

2 q HIS T T B

43.

44,

45.
451

Fixed Assets used in the company’s business
or liabilities contracted have not been
identified to any of the responsible segments,
as the fixed assets and support services are
used interchangeable between segments.
Accordingly no disclosure relating to total
segment Assets and Liabilities has been
made.

The fixed assets of R&D and E&C Divisions
of Sindri, having depreciated value ofX77.53
lakhs and X 58.14 lakhs respectively [after
transfer of township of PDIL to Catalyst
Division at a depreciated value ¥ 4.81 lakhs
as at 31.3.2006 (X 77.53 lakhs and ¥ 119.58
lakhs as at 31.3.2006)] are to be disposed.
The assets of E & C division are being used
and accordingly depreciation continues to be
provided in the books. Depreciation on the
fixed Assets of closed R & D Division has not
been provided. Assets held for disposal has
been grouped with "Other Current Assets".

Total number of quarters at PDIL, Sindri are
1622. As per Survey done, out of 1522
quarters, 36 quarters are being used by PDIL
employees, 67 quarters have been leased
out on rent, 292 quarters are occupied by
unauthorized occupants, 91 are defaulters
and 1036 quarters are lying vacant and most
of the quarters are not in a good condition.
Estate Officer has been designated in 2013
after notification by Department of Fertilizers.
Evacuation notices have been sent to the
defaulters and unauthorized occupants
under Public Premises Act,1971 (PP Act) by
the Estate Officer.

Income Tax

Income Tax Assessments have been
completed upto Assessment Year 2012-13
and no demand has been raised.
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45.2 fayftor a9 2008-09 & fow et fufor I A 45.2 Income Tax Assessment has been completed
form T 2 W gt R Wﬁf T & for the Assessment Year 2008-09. The
T g e S e
A | oftl e due t(l)J disatlilov\\l’vancle of prior pe:od expelnsler;y
Fraftor e = wfa il 31.01.2011 =1 &t o1 The & has filed th Ibefore CIT
2 ) P— 2 e Company has filled the appeal before
(srder), i '3|.||§||: . ST (Appeal), Ghaziabad on 31.01.2011 against the
et (ardier) FHUH U H HEr G T § said Assessment Order. The CIT (Appeal) has
hae @ @ TQ sfeal ® X 7.76 @@ Hi W passed the judgment in favour of the company
iﬂﬂT@‘lﬁﬁ‘ﬁ%l In view of the judgment, the tax liabilities of
¥ 7.76 lakhs has notbeen provided in the books.
46. W= Nl TR 1 oo g TER 2 { fBA 46, The detail of Government Grants are as under
e ® Ahs ()} [previous Year’s Figure in ( )]
Sl Name of Opening Grant released Grant utilized/ Closing Notes
No.| Project Balance |by Govt. during refund Balance
the year during the year
wa | uRESEr @ T Mufim dim| o & R od & ERm [Tt S| Aew
e WaR ROt | vgea weEar|  aiyr
HETar it

1 Use of Spent HT Catalyst as 28.08 Nil 3= Nil = 28.08 10 (Other
Raw Material for preparation (28.08) (Nil) (F3) (Nil) (F[3) (28.08) Current
of fresh spent catalyst Liabilities)
By W hefae & fmin % fae (39 =]
e A ® €9 H 2IAE)

Wz T Hefere F1 TR

2 Chlorine Guard Catalyst for 6.92 Nil 3= Nil T 6.92 10 (Other
Protection of LT Shift Conver- (62.15) (Nil)z= (55.23) (6.92) Current
sion Catalyst. Liabilities)
™ & AR FaTE hfa= (879 =]
T & fau e e Hhefae 3Zae)

3 Use of Spent LT Shift 37.48 Nil 3= 43.41 -5.93 10 (Other
Catalyst for Preparation (87.86) (Nil) 3= (50.38) (37.48) Current
of LT Shift Catalyst Liabilities)
T fire defae & fmfo & (e =1,
faT we e foree &1 s )

4 Use of Spent Nickel Catalyst 176.61 Nil T= 148.65* 27.96 10 (Other
for Preparation of 195.73 ; 19.12 176.61 Current
Fresh Nickel Catalyst ( ) (Nil) 3= ( ) ( ) Liabilities)
HY et hefere & Fmfo & g (3 =],
e fieohel Thefere 1 R 2IAE)

5 Development of Cesium Doped Nil A Nil I 8.66 -8.66 10 (Other
Low Temperature Sulphur Dioxide | (Nil) I (Nil) = (Nil) I= (Nil) s | Current
Oxidation Catalyst for Sulphuric Liabilities)
acid production (37 =T
TWHEE o & SO & fa .
WM gie w9 A9HA Hewl )
SRRSO IORE
forrre
TOTAL && 249.09 Nil yI=¢ 200.72 48.37

(373.82) (Nil) (31=) (124.73) (249.09)

o WA TR & qUH & X 129.70 oG T 'g:l Includes ¥ 129.70 lakhs refunded to the GOI.
142




Mini Ratna Category- 1 CPSE and ISO 9001: 2008 Company

@
bt g o T

PDIL]E

47. ®ut AfafrEa 1956 &t FTGET - VI
-l & W 3.4 W wd € ¥ wefim

I gET|

che lvihe @

47. ADDITIONAL INFORMATION PURSUANT
TO THE PROVISION OF PARAGRAPH 3.4C
& 4D OF PART -1l OF SCHEDULE VI OF THE
COMPANIES ACT, 1956.

Catalyst

T) S/ AiHhel:

4

a) Production data:

o Hi 3HE 7 A o
Units of Measurement in MT
Yy &ar Wi yo Y
IR & B T T

Licensed Capacity Installed Capacity
Certified by the

YA I
Actual Production

Management
w qHTE T Year Year Year Year Year

. Year ended ended ended ended ended ended
W - Sroft Class of Goods 31.3.2015 31.3.2014 31.3.2015 31.3.2014 31.3.2015 31.3.2014
1) A, el 1. H.T. CATALYST 850 850 360 360 . -
) wa .. wEdT hefae a. H. T. Co. Conv. Catalyst . . . . 79 .
) Ffeaw Yelaume deloe b. Vanadium Pentoxide Cat. - - - - 3 27
2. Ther whefoee 2. NICKEL CATALYST 600 600 300 300 - -
V) oy Hefae a. Reformation Catalyst . .
o) AAATH hefore b. Methanation Catalyst . .
3. TS el 3. L.T. CATALYST 900 900 600 600 . -
T) WA, wedT defe  a. L. T. Co. Conv. Catalyst - 185
o) i SerEE o b. Zincoxide Catalyst . - . - . -
) wifesm e c. Sodium Nitrate . - . - . -
4, SAEE HAES 4. IRON OXIDE 1,000 1,000 330 330 - -

E5l Total 82 212

I Others
5. g S| 5. Alumina Balls . .

= Total 82 212

feoquft ; fere eTufa Sefore & RIT 3R @ ¥ o1fes
SR Th 98§ gl € (SR | Ed gY) df 39

oy w8 1 &= §HAT &1 50% BIA

Note : For Nickel based Catalyst, if there are more
than one products inayear (depending on market
demand) the capacity in the particular month of
changeover shall be around 50% of the installed
capacity.
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(&) H= HieT w WL (b) Raw Materials Purchases :
O g 31.3.2015 F wA@ A 31-3-2014 = TR
Unit of Year Ended 31.3.2015 Year Ended 31.3.2014
Tl o Class of Goods Measurement Quantity ¥/lakhs Quantity ¥/lakhs
1. @efme : 1 CATALYST:

fafew st Acetic Acid MT - - 9.000 4.46
QI Chromic Acid MT 17.000 37.41 - -
TR 3Tt Sulphuric Acid MT 15.350 1.24 - -
St TR Aluminium Nitrate MT - . - -
TS WSS Bauxide Powder MT 1.000 5.00 199.00  20.38
HITR Copper MT A . 35.000 157.80

IR TTHE Copper Sulphate MT 9.000 11.06 -
Safde egfitT Calcined Alumina MT - - . -
T Hehe Ferrous Sulphate MT 445.060 29.89 - -
Frerat Nickel MT o - - -
i eTTES Zinc Oxide MT - - 54.000 73.99
efe ot Nitric Acid MT ) 373910  34.43
et o Soda Ash MT - - 190.800  40.83
Hirees ST Caustic Soda MT 163.637  52.56 - -
e ddess Vanadium Pentoxide MT 5.000 4.62 1.000 8.25
e Hewhe Potasium Sulphate MT i - 1.000 0.97
TRTES TS Graphite Powder MT 3.000 2.55 2.000 1.70
fraa T8 Kissel Ghur MT - - 21.000 1.97
S Others o - 2.500 0.77
A Total 144.33 345.55
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(Ht) et U W @Ud & A ST (c) Item-wise break-up of Raw Materials consumed

WU it SohTg 31.3.2015 = guTa I 31.3.2014 =" THTE a9
HEAT ¥/ HEAT T/

Unit of Year Ended 31.3.2015 Year Ended 31.3.2014
| Aot Class of goods Measurement Quantity ¥ /lakhs  Quantity T /lakhs
1. shefere : 1 CATALYST :
ffew o Acetic Acid MT - - 7.490 3.86
EQitcacie] Chromic Acid MT 14.000 30.99 - -
IR Copper MT - - 39.000 176.15
Hafbe eghirT Calcined Alumina MT - - - -
Y Wehe Ferrous Sulphate MT 445.060 29.89 - -
Frerat Nickel MT - - - -
fsien seraEE Zinc Oxide MT E . 54.000 73.53
e vt Nitric Acid MT - - 373.910 34.43
ST S8 HEi-e Ammonium-Bi-Carbonate MT - - - -
Her Soda Ash MT - - 189.500 42.64
FHIfes qiel Caustic Soda MT 163.637 52.56 - -
THEE WSS Graphite Powder MT 1.800 1.53 2.000 1.63
forue TS Kissel Ghur MT 2.000 0.19 15.000 1.42
TRIEH TRGIRS Potassium Hydroxide MT 0.250 0.08 1.700 0.53
EIESIECREIEEH Bauxide Powder MT 1.000 5.00 199.00 20.38
Hruwe CAL Shell MT ke L 0.200 0.02
TR T Sied INNERT ALUMINA BALL L - - - -
Tfeem deaEe Vanadium Pentoxide MT 0.100 0.82 1.450 11.58
S (SR Others (Includes - - - 2.86
1 |t wiga workshop other material)
T dehe Potassium Sulphate MT 0.200 0.14 2.200 1.07
FHIR FEhe Copper Sulphate MT 7.450 9.62 - -
©E Starch MT 0.150 0.04
T e Sulphuric Acid MT 15.346 1.24
Cyl Total 132.10 370.10
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=== P DI
) fafema d) Sales :
sTreiea 6 T gy
For the Current year For the Previous year
. HEAT HEAT
U W groft Class of goods Qty Value Qty Value
faew (¥ evm@) fue (R o)
MT. (¥ llakhs) M.T. (X Nlakhs)
1. A, hefae 1. H.T. CATALYST
V) wEA A, FaET hefae a) H.T.Co. Conv. Catalyst 54 164.17 - -
o) Ffeam demmge Hefe b) Vanadium Pentoxide Cat. 7 25.13 11 36.72
2. Freber shefae 2. NICKEL CATALYST
) fervA Hefme a) Reformation Catalyst - - - 0.10
o) Aorem Pefere b) Methanation Catalyst - - - -
3. @A, hefee 3. LT.CATALYST
T) @AM, FadT hefre a) L.T.Co. Conv. Catalyst - - 195 855.66
4., AEE ATEES 4. lron Oxide - - - -
5. 3 (Tae &) 5. Other (Sind Kote) - - - 0.03
61 189.30 206 892.51
6. TFHA e 6. Alumina Balls - . . -
7. SHEYET SUHOYI 7. Workshop Equipment/others Nil Nil Nil Nil
8. Wifsad g (SU-3R) 8. Sodium Nitrate (By Product) Nil Nil 67 15.46
] Total 61 189.30 273 907.97
HIE: IAR IR Less : Excise Duty - 21.01 - 102.05
w Eal Net Total 61 168.29 273 805.92
7 ) ©isq e) Stocks :
Units of Measurement in  MT
@t Cid 31.3.2015 At €ia 31.3.2014%
Closing Stock Closing Stock
U & Soft Class of goods as on 31.03.2015 as on 31.3.2014
Qty Value Qty Value
et (¥ o) et (T omm)
M.T. (¥ lakhs) M.T. (¥ Nakhs)
1. . shefae 1. H.T. CATALYST
V) AR FEdT hefae a) H. T. Co. Conv. Catalyst 26.000 71.03 1.000 1.52
) TAfeam Yerre Shefore b) Vanadium Pentoxide Cat. 16.920  31.24 20920  39.42
2. Frhe sefae 2. NICKEL CATALYST
V) ferye shefoee a) Reformation Catalyst 25.990 58.50 25.990 58.50
&) feRTH shefore b) Methanation Catalyst 15.995 74.71 16.000 74.73
o) T e / UeRd TegfH c) Alumina Balls/Active Aluamina 0.090 0.09 0.090 0.09
3. A, Hefore 3. LT.CATALYST
T) TEA WA, FaET el a. L. T. Co. Conv. Catalyst 4.996 15.04 5.000 15.05
) deEgenTH $efae b. Dehydrogenation Catalyst 3.000 5.00 3.000 5.00
o) fSiw sTeaEe Sefae c. Zincoxide Catalyst 2.000 2.51 2.000 2.51
) gHiEie d. Thermobond - o - -
3) wifeaw e e. Sodium Nitrate - - - -
4. T S THE defee 4. NOX Catalyst 0.100 0.17 0.100 0.17
5. T AHRS 5. Iron Oxide - - - -
6. HHIME ITHIT 6. Workshop Equipments - - - -
gl Total 95.091 258.29 74.100 196.99
a9 ;TR e Add: ExciseDuty - - 32.28 - 2435
95.001  290.57 74100 221.34
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48. org Hfaitaw gamg

48, Other Additional information

e 6 ™ g
Current year Previous year
201415 201314
(¥ =m=) (% =)
® ILakhs) (®ILakhs)
T) AN & HLARTR TH ¢ (a) C.LF. Value of Imports (mfg) NIL NIL
(fafmiur)
o) foselt 731 & =@ (b) Expenditure in foreign currency :
i) focer s i)  Foreign Tours 29.80 108.53
i) sTertE =" i) Living Expenses - -
iii) TR MR Yo iii) Technical Know fee 21.65 13.70
iv) = iv) Others 10.91 24.65
) Tued, 9, Smadiees ud WERit (c)  Earnings in Foreign Exchange for 376.52 694.87
war % fow fareh g1 U Royalty, know-how, professional and
consultancy services etc.
) ®=d A, Afafea I, Jehl (d) Value of Raw Materials, Spare parts
3R Rl i T W ged 3K components and stores consumed
ES RGN and percentage of the total : R ——— ——
Current year Previous year
2014-2015 2013-2014
RC) wfeera Re) yferera
Amount Percentage Amount Percentage
(% wm@) (X @)
(¥ /Lakhs) (¥ /Lakhs)
i) e AT i) Raw Materials
srEfaa Imported - - - -
Rl Indigenous 132.10 100 370.10 100
i) R afafem & i) Stores, Spare parts
srEfaa Imported ! - - -
R Indigenous 21.62 100 29.32 100
49. quismieren Tl w1 aTisifien 49. Remuneration of Whole time Directors
snrere ad T 9o
Current Year Previous Year
2014-15 201314
(= 7@ )( lakhs) (= 7@ )(z lakhs)
1. o 1. Salaries 20.56 39.65
2. Hfa=atafy SeRE 2. Provident Fund contribution 2.08 3.82
3. 39 3. Others 5.36 8.45
T Total 28.00 51.92
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3SURH Y o SR/ W fael 9o arel staehme daet
e /fafehean steehTer s wfhet T fohan e €, =it A
HihfRa gea R S| g €1 gHe T € quishifers
TRt 1 AT T MEN 12000 FFHL TR gfqed =it
TR T F A & o for SR e % ferg
¥ 780/~ TN TR STAFHferd Ml & fore ¥ 520/~ W AE 3718
EUIEAT LS IR

foge o & SAihel HI T9 WA & ARGl Hl o T
% foau Sl off stevas €, qAedfte fhan w2

Soig e qen ey SR B % s & forie foae 1-50 W
feoqolt, @ & ok A= W €1 et () § fRu T ke
SEUTCH T 1 90id 2

. |E . sferaa
FHutr wiaa fRe (TRl iR )
TH, deheyar
ey e gaY e

39 fafy =1 e gal o & e gan
/A T I QU HAT
Y &I YSeRIo G& 1 008376N

< A 3WATA
(UET)
TEEA 9. : 091272

TIE : FldS
T : 16.07.2015

Excluding contributions to the Gratuity Fund / provision
for encashable leave/Medical Leave since the same are
on actuarial valuation. In addition full time Directors are
also allowed to use the Company’s Car for Private
purpose upto 12000 Kms. per annum on payment of
¥520/- and ¥780/- per month for non air-conditioned
and air-conditioned Car respectively.

50. Thefiguresof previous yearfigures have beenregrouped,
wherever necessary to make them comparable with
current year figures.

51. Notes to Financial Statement 1-50 of Balance Sheet
and Statements of Profit and Loss form an integral part
of Accounts. Figures in bracket ( ) indicate negative

amount.
B. K. Sahoo D.P. Srivastava
Company Secretary Director (Govt. Nominee)

S. Venkateswar
Chairman & Managing Director

In term of our report of even date attached
For Gupta Nayar & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No. : 008376N

Nand Lal Agarwal
Partner
M.No. : 091272

Place : Noida
Dated :16.07.2015
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( ITTH H{&T HT SIHHE, I8 T% 19977)

Hon'ble Secretary to Govt. Of India, Deptt. of Fertilizer
inaugurating camp organised for free distribution of
Locomotor Rehablitation Devices at PDIL, Noida office.

_ Hon'ble Secretary to Govt. of India, Dept. of Fertilizer,
is distributing Locomotor Rehablitation Devices at CSR camp
organised at PDIL, Noida office.

Sh. S. Venkateswar, C&MD PDIL with other senior Officials

‘addressing the PDIL employees on the ‘Swachh Bharat Abhiyaan'

at PDIL Noida Office

briefed about the dlﬁerent Locomator Rehablnatlcn D_evlces at
CSR camp organised at PDIL, Noida office.

Sri SK Gupta, GGM and Sri SK sinha, AGM(CSR) distributing
toolkits to persans with disabilities who were trained by NSIC .
CSR Project of PDIL was implemented by NHFDC at Delhi

Sh S. Venkate.wvar, C&MD PDIL alangwtth GGM &GM and
employees of PDIL Noida took active paticipation in’
‘Swachh Bharat Abhiyaan'
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